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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF ECL FINANCE LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Opinion 

V. C. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
205-206, Regent Chambers, 2nd floor 
Jamnalal Bajaj Road, 
208, Nariman Point 
Mumbai - 400 021 

We have audited the Ind AS financial statements of ECL FINANCE LIMITED (the "Company"), which 
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then 
ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements, including summary of significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the "Ind AS financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind 
AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and 
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 
and its profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ("SA"s) specified under section 143(10) of 
the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the 
Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance 
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and 
the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code ofEthics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of 
the Ind AS Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of 
the Ind AS Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate 
opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be 
communicated in our report and describe the process how our audit addressed the matter. 

We have detennined the matter described below to be the key audit matter to be communicated in our report. We 
have fulfilled the responsibility described in the Auditors' responsibility for the audit of the Ind AS Financial 
Statements section of our report including in relation of this matter. Accordingly, our audit included the 
performance of procedures, design to respond to our assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the Ind AS 
Financial Statements. The result of our audit procedure including the procedures performed the matter to addressed 
below, provide the bases of our audit opinion on the accompanying financial statement. 

i) Impairment of financial assets (expected credit losses) 

Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit 

The Company has recorded an impairmen Our key audit procedures included: 
loss allowance of Rs. 3549.48 million as at 31 • Performed walkthroughs to identify the ke 
March 2023 and has reversed a charge of Rs. systems, applications and controls used in th 
187.52 million for the year ended 3 I March impairment loss allowance processes. We 
2023 in its statement of profit and loss. tested the relevant manual (includin 

Under Ind AS 109, 
allowance for loan 

Financial Instruments, 
losses are determined 

~~~s (ECL) model. The 

spreadsheet controls), general IT an 
application controls over key systems used i 
the impairment loss allowance process o 
sam le basis. 



i) 

estimation of impairment loss allowance on 
financial instruments involves significant • Testing the design and operating effectiveness 

of the key controls over the completeness an 
accuracy of the key inputs, data an 
assumptions into the Ind AS I 09 impairmen 
models and identification of Significan 
Increase in Credit Risk ('SICR') and stagin 

judgement and estimates. The key areas 
where we identified greater levels of 
management judgement and therefore 
increased levels of audit focus in the 
Company's estimation ofECLs are: 

Data inputs - The application of ECL model 
of the assets. 

requires several data inputs. This increases • Testing assumption used by the managemen 
in determining the overlay for macro­the risk of completeness and accuracy of the 

data that has been used to create 
assumptions in the model. 

Model estimations - Inherently judgmental 
models are used to estimate ECL which 
involves determining Exposures at Default 
("EAD"), Probabilities of Default ("PD") 
and Loss Given Default ("LGD"). The PD 
and the LGD are the key drivers of 
estimation complexity in the ECL and as a 
result are considered one of the most 
significant judgmental aspects of the 
Company's modelling approach. 

Economic scenarios - Ind AS 109 requires 
the Company to measure ECLs on an 
unbiased forward-looking basis reflecting a 
range of future economic conditions. 
Significant management judgement is 
applied in determining the economic 
scenarios used and the probability weights 
applied to them. 

Qualitative adjustments - Adjustments to 
the model-driven ECL results as overlays 
are recorded by management to address 
known impairment model limitations or 
emerging trends as well as risks not captured 
by models. These adjustments are inherently 
uncertain and significant management 
judgement is involved in estimating these 
amounts. 

The underlying forecasts and assumptions 
used in the estimates of impairment loss 
allowance are subject to uncertainties which 
are often outside the control of the 
Company. Given the size of loan portfolio 
relative to the balance sheet and the impact 
of impairment allowance on the financial 
statements, we have considered this as a key 
audit matter. 
IT Systems and Controls 

Key Audit Matter 

The reliability and security of IT systems play a 
key role in the business operations and financial 
accounting and reporting process of the 
Company. Since large volumes of transactions 
are processed daily, the IT controls are required 
to ensure that applications process data as 
expected and that changes are made in an 
appropriate manner. Any gaps in the IT control 
environment r · ~~.-,.. ult in a material 
misstateme ial accounting and 

• 

• 

• 

economic factors. 

Tested the arithmetic accuracy of computatio 
ofECL provisions performed by the compan 
in spreadsheets. 

Assessed the disclosures made in relation to 
the ECL allowance to confirm complianc 
with the Ind AS provisions. 

Read the report on ECL model reviewed b 
external consultant during the year. 

How the matter was addressed in our audit 

We performed the following procedures for testing 
IT general controls and for assessing the reliability 
of electronic data processing, assisted by 
specialized IT auditors: 
• The aspects covered in the IT General Control 

audit were (i) User Access Management (ii) 
Program Change Management (iii) Othe 
related ITGCs - to understand the design an 
to test the operating effectiveness of sue 
controls; 



r·---- reporting records. 

Thc·refore, due to the pervasive nature and 
complexity of the IT environment, the 
assessment of the general IT controis and the 
application cont:ols specific to the accounting 
and preparation of the financial information is 
ccnsidered to be a key audit matter. 

• 

• 

C 

• 

Assessed the changes that were made to th 
key systems during the 1.1.udit period an 
accessing the changf;S that have impact o 
financial reporting; 
Tested the periodic review of access rights . 
We inspected requests of changes to systems 
for appropriate approval and authorization. 
Pc:fo1med tests of controls (including othe 
compensatory controls wherever applicable) 
on the IT applicaticn controls and IT 
dependent manual controls in the system. 
Tested the desigP. and operating effectiveness 
of compensating controls, where deficiencies 
were identified and, where necessary, extende 
the scope of our substantiie audit procedures. 

_ _j_ ________________________ ____ 

Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statem<!nts amt Auditor's Report Tht!reon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the 0ther ii1.formatio11. The other infonnation comprises the 
infonnation included in Board's Report but does not include th~ Ind AS Financial Statements and our auditor's 
report thereon. 

Om opinion on the Ind AS Financial Stalemenls docs not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assu.rar.ce con.clrn;ion thereon. 

In connection with ,,11r audit of the Ind AS Fii1.ancial Statements, ourrespousibility is to rea!i the other information 
and, in doing so, cor.sidei· whether the other information is m:iteriaily inconsistent w'th the lad AS Financial 
St<1t.emcn1s or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwi~,e appe'.lrs to be materially 
misstated. If, basP;d on the work we have perfonned, we conclud>;: that thei·e is a material mi,.statement of this other 
information, we arc required to repo11 that fact. We have nothir.g to rep011 in this regard. 

Responsibiliti<'s of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Comrany's Boa,d of Directors is responsible for the matters sta~ed in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to 
the p:·epara:ion of thP;se Ind AS financial statements that givf~" true ar.d fair view of the financial position, financial 
perJ'om1ancc. including other comprehensive incom,~. chc1t1gcs in ~qulty and cash flows of the Company in 
accordanci:: with the Ind AS and other accounting JJrinc:ipies generally accepted in India, including the accounting 
Standards specified under scctiou 133 of the Act This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Ac, for ~afeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
prr.wenting and detecting fraud~ and other irregularities: seledi6n and application of appropriate accounting 
pol;cies; m2king judgments and (,Stimates that are reusouahle and pmdent; and design, implementation and 
mai1:tenance of ad~quat.e interaal financial controls, tha, were oper-1ting effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, ·re!_evant to the preparation a.nd presentation of the Ind AS financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are fri!e from m?.tc:r-i_al misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Ind AS fir,ancial Stalerricnts, the Bo:1rd of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, ma·tters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends ·to liquidate the Company or to 
cease operations.·or has no realistic altern.itive but to do so. · 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing 1.h~ Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor'~ Responsibilities fo,· the AudH of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Our 0bjectives arc to obtain reasonable assurance abcut whetht-r the Ind AS Financial Statements as a whole are 
free from m·at.erial misstatement, whether due to fraud or 6rro1, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable a,surance is a high ·level of arnura;1ce; but is no~ a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatemen, when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud 
or error and &re considered material -if, iudividually or in the agg1egate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the ec:momic decisions of users takei1 on the basis of these hid AS financial statements. 

As part of an. 2udit in accordance with 
skepticism throughout : 

SAs, we exercise prnfes&ional judgment and mainrnin professional 

;:,.· 
.,, 
~\- .. 
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• 

• 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, inte.ntional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Obtain ,m understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) ofthe Act, we are also responsible for expressing 
our opinion· on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 
operating effect.iveness of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by the management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may 
cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
Ind AS Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are madequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions 
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Financial Statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the Ind AS Financial Statements represent theunderlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate ,vith those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarJing independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably he thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of 
most significance in the audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key 
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure 
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated 
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 
interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of section 143( 11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure A", a statement on the 
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and be!ief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

In our opinion, prop.er books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 
it appears from our examination of those books. 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, 
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the books of account. 

amended. 

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under 

Section 133 of :::_=~~~~,, · h the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as 



e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken 
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
"Annexure B". Our report expresses an unmodified opmion on the adequacy and operating 
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

g) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, during the current year, 
the managerial remuneration paid by the Company to its Directors is in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its Financial position in its 
Ind AS Financial Statements - Refer note no :44 of the Ind AS Financial Statem,~nts. 

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable Jaw or accounting 
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts - Refer note no :55.C of the Ind AS Financial Statements. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have bec::n advanced 
or loaned or invested ( either from borrowed funds or share premium or ar.y other 
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including 
foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing 
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest 
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

{b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by 
the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Partief'), 
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company 
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate 
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of t:i'1e Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate 
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that 
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule I l(e), as provided under (a) and 
(b) above, contain any material misstatement. 



v. The Company has not declared and paid any dividend during the year which requires any 
compliance with respect to section 123 of the Act. 

For Chetan T. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 116652W 

C 
Partner 
Membership No.: 101828 
UDIN: 2310 l 828BGYBPH8628 
Mumbai, May 19, 2023 

For V. C. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 109818W 

~ 
Viral J. Shah 
Partner 
Membership No.: 110120 
UDIN: 23110120BGXNIO6808 
Mumbai, May 19, 2023 



Annexure - A to the Independent Aurlitors' Report of even <late on Ind AS financial &httements of ECL 
F'inaace Limited 

i. In respect of the C'ompcmy's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets: 

ii. 

iii. 

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, incbding 
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of 
right-of-use assets. 

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particula:·s of Intangible Assets. 

(b) All Property, Plant and Equiprnent have not be1:::n physically verified by the ::rum:gement during 
the year. but there is a regular programme of verification in t1 phased mmmt)r ovu a period of 
three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company ,:nd the 
nature of its assets. 

(c) llased on tb.e infonnation provided to us the title deed of all the immovable properties disclosed 
in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company. 

(d} The Company has not reva!ued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including !<.ight of Use assets) 
and Intangible Assets during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause (i)(d) of paragraph 3 
of the Order is not applicable. 

( e) As represented by the Management, no proceedi1:gs have been initiated during the year or are 
pending against the Company as c:t March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the 
1:knami Transactions (Prohibiti,m) Act, 1983 (a~. a~.enda:d in 2016) and m:es made thereunder. 

(a) The C01:1pany dots not have any inventory and hence repotting under clause (i1)(:l) of paragraph 
3 0f the Ordc:r is not applicable. 

(ti) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of~ 5 crnre, in aggregate, 
durit~g the year, from banks or financial institut:u~s on the basis of security of current assets. 
Quarterly retum & statement filed by the Company with such hanks or financial i~stitutions are 
materially in agreement with the books of accouPt of the company. 

(a) The Company being a registered Non-Banking Financial Institution, the provisions of Clause 
3(iii) (a) & (e) of the Order are not applicable to the company. 

(b) In our opinion an<l according to infom1atio11 anJ explanations given to us, the terms and 
conditions of investments, guarantee, security and loans granted during the yer.r are not 
prejudicial to the interest of the Company. 

(c) In respect of loans a.nd advanr,es in the nature of loans, granted by the Compa:::y as part of its 
business, the sch=dule of repaym,~nt of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated by 
Q1e Company. Having regard to the voluminous·nature of loan transactions, it is not practicable 
to furnish entity-wise details of amount, due date' for repayment or receipt and the extent 0f deiay 
(as suggested in the Guidance Note OP CARO 2020, issued by the Institute of C!l3rtt:red 
A.ccountmts of India for reporting under this clause) in this report. in respect of loans and 
aJvances which 'Nerc not repaid/ paid witen th~y were due or were repaid/ paid with a del<1y, i:, 
the normal course of lending busil1ess. 

Fmther, except for those instances where there are delr.ys or defaults in repayment of pt incipul 
and/ or interest a~ at the balance shee1 da1c, in respect of which the Company has d1~clo:;cd asset 
classification/ staging of loans in note 14.B a tor.he Ind AS financial statements i11 accordi:nce 
with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Ban\..: of 
India, the pa.ties arc :-epaying the principal amounts, as stipulated, and are also regular in payme;n 
of inten.:st, as applicable. 

~H~ .-



( d) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of :oans, the total amount overdue for more than 
nin_ety days as at March 31, 2023 and the details of the number of such cases, are disclosed in 
note 14.B a to the Ind A_S financial statements. In such instances, in our opinion, reasonable steps 
have been taken by the Company fcir recovery of the overdue amount of principal and interest. 

(e) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans ·either repayable on demand or without 
specifying any terms or period ofrepayment. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause (iii)(f) of 
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us there are no loans, 
invesunent, gua~antee and security given in respect of which provision of section 185 and 186 of the Act 
are applicable and hence not commented upon. 

v. According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any depcsits 
within the meaning of section 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 
2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

v1. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section 
(1) of secti,:m 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. 
Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

v11. In respect of statutory dues: 

(a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory 
dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, 
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, 
Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. 

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident 
Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, 
duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 
March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause ( a) above which have not been deposited as 
on March 31, 2023 on account of disputes are given below: 

Name of the Nature of Forum where dispute Period Amount Amount 
statute dues is pending to which under paid* 

it relates dispute (Rs in Mn.) 
(Rs in 
Mn.) 

Income tax Income tax Commissioner of 2013-14 80.59 39.99 
Act, 1961 Income Tax (Anneals) 
Income tax Income tax Commissioner of 2014-15 29.17 
Act, 1961 Income Tax (Anneals) 123.09 
Income tax Income tax Commissioner of 2015-16 18.71 
Act, 1961 Income Tax (Anneals) 174.73 
Income tax Income tax Commissioner of 2016-17 1.12 
Act, 1961 Income Tax (Aooeals) 5.61 
Income tax Income tax Commissioner of 2017-18 -
Act, 1961 Income Tax (Anneals) 109.36 
Income tax Income tax Commissioner of 2018-19 149.30 
Act, 1961 Income Tax (Anneals) 704.25 
CGST/SGCT GST Appellate Authority 2018-19 0.55 -
Act, 2017 

* Amount paid also include Refund adjusted. 

' 



vm. Accc,rding to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed 
any ur.;ecorded transaction as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Ai:t. 
i 961. Hence, the provisions of Clause ( viii) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

IX. 

X 

xi. 

(a) The Company has taken loans and other borrowings from lenders. As per the information and 
explanation given and represented by the management, we report that there is no material default 
in case of any repayment of loans and borrowing. 

(h) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any 
other lender. 

(c) Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained except term loans 
were raised at the fag-end of the year, the funds were temporarily kept under cash & bank 
balances. 

(d) On an overall examination of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company, funds raised on 
short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the 
Company. 

( e) Based on the information received and as represented by the management, the Company does not 
have any subsidiary, associates or joint venture. Hence, the provisions of Clause (ix)(e) and (f) 
of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
( including debt instruments) during the year and hence, reporting under clause (x)( a) of paragraph 
3 of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence, reporting under 
clausc(x)(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable. 

(a) According to information and explanation provided to us, no fraud by the Company or no fraud 
on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of 
Cbuse (xi)(a) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the 
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
20i4 with the Central Government. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause (xi)(b) of paragraph 3 
of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

( c) As represented by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the 
Company during the year. 

xn. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence, reporting under clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the 
Order is not applicable. 

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us, transactions with the related parties are in 
compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable and details have been disclosed in the 
Jnd AS Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

XIV. (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size 
and the nature of its business. 

{b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company 
during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures. 

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into non-cash 
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is 
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not commented upon. 

xvi. a) The Company is registered with the Reserve Bank oflndia ('RBI') as a Systematically Important 
Non-Deposit Taking Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC-ND-SI) and has obtained the 
certificate of registration under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934(2 of 1934 ). 
Since the registration is obtained as NBFC-ND-SI provisions of Clause (xvi)(b) and (xvi)(c) of 
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the company. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has only one Core 
Investment Company (CIC) in the group. 

xvii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has incurred 
cash losses aggregating to Rs. I 967. 7 6 million during the current financial year and an amount of Rs. 
3,748.60 million in the immediately preceding fmancial year. 

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, reporting under 
clause (xviii) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable. 

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing 
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of fmancial liabilities, other 
information accompanying the Ind AS Financial Statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors 
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, 
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on 
the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of 
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, 
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state 
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee 
nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, 
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

xx. (a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than 
ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in 
compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Hence, 
reporting under clause (xx)(a) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable for the ye&r to the 
Company. 

(b) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on any ongoing 
projects requiring a transfer to a special account in compliance with sub-section (6) of Section 
135 of the said Act. Hence, reporting under clause (xx)(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not 
applicable for the year to the Company. 

J<'or Chetan T. Shah & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 116652W 

C 

Partner 

Membership No.: 101828 

UDIN: 2:i101828BGYBPH8628 

Mumbai, May 19, 2023 

For V. C. Shah & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 109818W 

Viral J. Shah 
Partner 

Membership No.: 110120 

UDIN: 23110120BGXNIO6808 

Mumbai, May 19, 2023 



Aunexurc - B to the Independent At1ditors' Report of' even date on Ind AS financial :.tatement§ of ECL 
Finance Limited 

Rrport un t!1e Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub- section 3 of Section i 43 of the 
Companies Ad, 2013 (the ••Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ECL FINANCE LIMITED {the 
"Company") as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction \\'ith our audit of the Ind AS finar.cial statement.& of tl-.e 
Company for the year ended on that date. 

Ot1inian 

Jn o~r opinion, t·) the best of our infom1ation a11d according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in 
all rna~cri,,l re~r-,ccts, an adeGuate internal financiai controls system over financial reporting and such intern<1l 
financi:il -::onlrcls over finar.cial reporting were ope::rating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based 
0:1 the cf!teria for internal financial control over financial reporting established by the Company consideriui; 
the cssentinl componer,ts ofinterml control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit oflnternal Financial Controls 
Over Fiu~nciul Reportiug issued by the !CAI. 

M:rnagt:meut's Responsfoility for Internal Financial Controls 

TLc)\'.fanc:r;ement of the Comj)any is responsible for establfr,hing a11d maintaining inkmai'finanr.:iul co:!trols 
1,a~l·d 011 !he intzmal control over financial reporting criteria established by tJ1e Company consi<leriug the 
-::si:eulial co.-r1p::inrnts of internal control !>tated in the Guidunce Note on Audit oflr.tcmal .Financi:i'l Controls Over 
fin,!,H.:ial Reporting i:,sued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Inclia (the "ICAI"). These 
respon!libiliii.cs include the design, in~plemeatation and mainte::ance of adequate internal financial cor,trds that 
\.Vere operat~ng effr:ctively for en:;uring the orderly and efficientconduct-of its busim,ss, indudin~ adher,;nce to 
comp.:;:y's poli,::ie.,, the safeguarding ot its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds an.d '!rrors, the ?.ccu.-acy 
ar.d c;omplett:r,e'.;~ of the a~cou.nting rcet,rds, and the timely prepar.1t:0n of reliab!.-:: financial inforrmt:on, ns 
n:qui.red under t};c Act. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our respo:1sihility is to express an -:>pinion on the Company's internal financial controls over fin:mcial reponing 
bascJ on ous ::udit. We conducted cur audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit'oflntental financi,,I 
Controls Over Fiwmcial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the ICAI mid the Standards on Auditing 
prcs:.::dbed unckr Secti::m 143(10) of the Comp,:nies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit ofint..:rnal 
ftnmicial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India. Those Stan.Jard~. and the 
Guidan,;e Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and pcrfonn the a'.ldit tv obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate i_aternal financial controls 'Jver fmanci.'11 r,;:·porting '.vas established 
<1nd rneoiutai.!led r.nd if such controls operatecl effectively in all material respects. 

Our a~1dii invo:vcs performing procedures to obtain audit e.vider:ce about the adequacy oftne i;:!emat fimmcial 
controls & ysteni ove1 fir.ancial reporting and their ope~ating effectiveness. Our audit ofintr.mal financial c,)ntm ls 
owr fmanciai reporti11g i11cluded obtaining an understanding of ialemal fmancial controls over fim,n,;ial 
repo11ing, assessing chc risk that a material -i--i,eakness exisfs, and testing and evaluating :he design and operating 
efkctiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
_judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Stafo111ents, 
wnether due to fraud or error. . . . . 

W~ heliev,~ that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opiniun on the Company's internal financial controls sys'.em ovu fin;,.r,cialreporting. 



j\,foaning of 1nh,rnal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A com1,1my's internal financial control over financial reporting. is a process designed to provide reasonable 
a5surance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS financial statements for 
extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial 
control over financial repmting includes those policies and procedures that 

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
trnnsactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation oflnd AS 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management 
and directors of the company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, 
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect 011 the Ind AS Financial 
State1mmts. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Fiuancial Reporting 

Because of the inherent iimitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

For Chetan T. Shah & Co. 
Cl:artt!red Accountants 
ICAI Firn1 Registration Number: 116652W 

Partner 

Membership No.: 101328 
UDIN; 23101828BGYBPH8628 
Mumbai, May 19. 2023 

For V. C. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
!CAI Firm Registration Number: 109818W 

Viral J. Shah 
Partner 

Membership No.: 110120 
UDIN: 23110120BGXNI06808 
Mumbai, May 19, 2023 
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(I) 

(2) 

(3) 

ECL Finance Limited 

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023 

(Currency:Jndian rupees in million) 

Assets 

Financial assets 
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 
(b) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 
(c) Derivative financial instruments 
( d) Securities held for trading 
(e) Receivables 

(i) Trade receivables 
(f) Loans 
(g) Other investments 
(h) Other financial assets 

Non-financial assets 
(a) Current tax assets (net) 
(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 
( c) Investment property 
(d) Property, plant and equipment 
(e) Intangible assets under development 
(-0 Other intangible assets 
(g) Other non- financial assets 

Total assets 

Liabilities and equity 

Financial liabilities 
(a) Derivative financial instruments 
(b) Trade payables 

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 
and small enterprises 

(c) Debt securities 
(d) Borrowings (other than debt securities) 
(e) Subordinated liabilities 
(f) Other financial liabilities 

Non-financial liabilities 
(a) Current tax liabilities (net) 
(b) Provisions 
(c) Other non-financial liabilities 

Equity 
(a) Equity share capital 
(b) Other equity 

Total liabilities and equity 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
As per our report of even date attached. 

For Chctan T. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

For V, C. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Finns Registration ICAI Finns Registration 
Number: 116652W ~ Number: 109818W 

,~!f: 
Partner 
Membership No: 101828 
Mumbai May 19, 2023 

Partner 
Membership No: 110120 
Mumbai May 19, 2023 

Note 

9 
10 
II 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 

20A 
20 
21 

11 

22. 
23 
24 
25 

26 

27 
28 
29 

30 
31 

I to 56 

As at As at 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

8,757.21 1,501.76 
555.71 736.58 

50.21 148,48 
26,069.71 10,184.48 

2,313.01 913.99 
35,095.61 53,173.34 
44,703.48 62,229.74 
17,925.21 781.20 

135,470.15 129,669.57 

3,293.13 4,515.83 
5,875.54 6,107.58 

249.25 1,162.00 

950.73 931.95 
16.72 
11.57 1.57 

571.05 1,007.51 
10,967.99 13,726.44 

146,438.14 143,396.01 

165.89 618.60 

1.87 

6,731.50 5,644.95 
49,976.02 55,135.92 
37,370.37 39,016.30 
13,335.64 15,399.31 
11,936.42 1,758.69 

119,515.84 117,575.64 

9.40 11.05 
196.89 214,78 
206.29 225.83 

2,138.27 2,138.27 
24,577.74 23,456.27 
26,716.01 25,594.54 

146,438.14 143,396.01 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Deepak Mittal 
Vice chairman 

t~~~ 
Phanindranath Kakarla 
Managing Director 
DIN: 02076676 

Kashmira Mathew 
Chief Financial f - y Secretary 

No: ACS- l 1833 

Mumbai Ma 



ECL Finance Limited 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

I. Revenue from operations 
Interest income 
Dividend income 
Fee and commission income 
Net profitl(loss) on fair value changes 

II. Other income 

Ill. Total Revenue 

IV. Expenses 
Finance costs 
Net loss on derccognition of financial instruments 

Impainnent on financial instruments 
Employee benefits expense 
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 
Other expenses 

Total expenses 

V. Profit/(Loss) before tax 

VI. Tax expenses 
Current tax 

Deferred tax (credit) 
Short/(Excess) tax for earlier years 

VII. Profit/(Loss) for the year 

Other comprehensive income 
(a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

Remeasurement loss on defined benefit plans (OCI) 
Deferred tax (charge)/ benefit-OCI 

Total 

(b) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 
Revaluation of buildings 
Deferred tax (charge)/ benefit- OCI 

Total 

Other comprehensive income 

Total comprehensive (loss)/ income 

Earnings per equity share 
(Face value of ~ I each): 

Basic (!NR) 
Diluted (INR) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial 
statements 
As per our report of even date attached, 

For Chetan T. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firms Registration 
Number: 116652W 

Partner 
Membership No: IO 1828 
Mumbai May 19, 2023 

For V. C. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firms Registration 
Number: 109818W 

Partner 
Membership No: 110120 

. 3 

-:.;.."' 
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Note 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

37 
38 
39 
40 

19&20 
41 

42 

43 

I to 56 

For the year ended 

March 31 2023 

10,163.70 

835.80 
4,052.68 

969.78 

16,021.96 

10,185.88 
1,985.58 
(119.65) 
782.05 
102.92 

1,741.91 

14,678.69 

1,343.27 

234.86 

1108.41 

(11.17) 
2.81 

(8.36) 

(8.36) 

1100.05 

0.52 
0.41 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 

12.119.50 
5.67 

704.36 
3,604.20 

173.96 

16.607.69 

14,027.99 
713.30 

(1,187.54) 
896.45 
136.46 

1.495.28 

16,081.94 

525.75 

(267.78) 

793.53 

(35.96) 
9.05 

(26.91) 

(70.72) 
17.80 

(52.92) 

(79.83) 

713.70 

0.37 
0.29 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

~ 
Deepak Mittal Phanindranath Kakarla 
Vice chairman Managing Director 

II.N ~ii~ Di~ ;~6~~ ~ 
}4f;'.i.J~garwal Kashmira Mathew 

Chief Financial Offic~- ~ Company Secretaiy 

embership No: ACS· 11833 
Mumbai May I 



ECL Finance Limited 

Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2023 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

A. Operating activities 

Profit/(Loss) before tax 

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows: 

Depreciation and amortisation 

Impairment of financial assets (net) 

Loss/(Profit) on termination oflease 

Fair value of financial instruments (net) 

Expense on employee stock option scheme (ESOP) 

(Profit)/Loss on sale of of property, plant and equipment 

Interest on lease liabilities 

Interest on Income tax refund 

Profit on sale of investment property 

Operating cash flow before working capital changes: 
Adjustment for: 

(Increase)/ Decrease in loans 

(Increase)/ decrease in trade receivables 

(Increase)/ decrease in securities held for trading 

(Increase) I decrease in other investments 

(Increase) I decrease in other financial assets 

(Increase) I decrease in other non financial assets 

(Decrease) I Increase in trade payables 

(Decrease) I Increase in other financial liability 

(Decrease)/ Increase in non financial liabilities and provisions 

Income taxes (net) - refund/ (paid) 

Net cash generated from operating activities -A 

B. Investing activities 

Purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 

Proceeds from sale of Investment Property 
Decrease/(Increase) in capital work-in-progress and intangibles under development 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 

Net cash generated from/ (used) in investing activities -B 

C. Cash flow from financing activities 

(Decrease) in debt securities (Refer note I) 

(Decrease) in borrowings other than debt securities (Refer note 1) 

(Decrease) in subordinate debt (Refer note 1) 

Repayment of lease obligations 

Net cash (used) in financing activities - C 

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 

1,343.27 

102.92 

(119.64) 

4.55 

(3,191.55) 

17.68 

(2.78) 

14.26 

(19.22) 

(739.73) 

(2,590.24) 

17,889.77 

(1,407.86) 

(15,879.49) 

17,503.91 

(16,868.56) 

382.62 

1,157.86 

10,284.81 

(19.54) 

10,453.28 

1,261.13 

11,714.41 

(36.07) 

1,900.80 
(16.72) 

4.37 

1,852.38 

(3,000.82) 

(1,502.02) 

(1,755.40) 

(53.10) 

(6,311.34) 

7,255.45 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 

525.75 

136.46 

(1,398.00) 

0.77 

(2,850.62) 

7.63 

17.46 

5.80 

(3,554.75) 

29,291.07 

1,499.97 

317.06 

(3,689.95) 

8,154.92 

356.05 

4,927.44 

(1,463.21) 

22.00 

35,860.60 

(1,265.21) 

34,595.39 

(42.26) 

10.09 

(32.17) 

(15,433.99) 

(35,098.30) 

(81.92) 

(34.41) 

(50,648.62) 

(16,085.40) 



ECL Finance Limited 

Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2023 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

Cash and cash equivalent as at the beginning of the year 
Cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the year 

Operational cash flows from interest and dividends 

Interest paid 

Interest received 

Dividend received 

Notes: 

1,501.76 17,587.16 

8,757.21 1,501.76 

10,944.88 14,562.05 

11,372.74 13,937.05 

5.67 

I. Receipts and payments/or transaction in which the turnover is quick, the amounts are large, and the maturities are short are presented on net basis 

in accordance with Ind AS-7 Statement of Cash Flows 

2. Cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 prescribed under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 

Rules, 2015 under the Companies Act, 2013 

3. For disclosure relating to changes in liabilities arisingfromfinancing activities refer note 47 

As per our report of even date attached. 

For Chelan T. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Finns Registration 
Number: 116652W 

C 
Partner 
Membership No: 101828 
Mumbai May 19, 2023 

For V. C. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firms Registration 
Number: I 098 I SW 

Viral J. Shah 
Partner 
Membership No: 110120 

Mumb · 2023 

D
. SH H <1! 0-=;, 

,f, 
~o~ 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

e ~~~ 
Vice chairman Managing Director 

DIN: 00010337 DIN: 02076676 

J.i!, 
Chief Financial Officer 

Mumbai May 19, 2023 

Kashmira Mathew 
Company Secretary 
Membership No: ACS-1183 



ECL Finance Limited 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2023 

(Curreney:lndian rupees in million) 

A. Equity share capital 

Particulars 

Balance at the beginning of the year 
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period 
on-om 
Restated balance at the beginning of the current 
reporting year 
Changes in equity share capital during the current 
year 
Balance at the end of the vear 

(Equity shares of Re. I each, fully paid•up) 

B. Other Equity 

Particular 

Balance as at 1st April 2021 
Profit for the year 
Other comprehensive income 
Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors 
Restated balance at the beginning of the current 
reporting year 
Transfer from revaluation reserve 
Transfer to statutory reserve 
Transfer from debenture redemption reserve 
Total comprehensive income 

Securities premium on shares issued during the year 
Income tax; impact on ESOPs 
Transferred to statutory reserve 
Balance transferred to debenture redemption reserve 

Balance as at March 31, 2022 

Profit for the year 
Other comprehensive income 
Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors 
Restated balance at the beginning of the current 
reporting year 
Transfer from revaluation reserve 
Transfer to statutory reserve 
Transfer from debenture redemption reserve 

Total comprehensive income 

Income tax impact on ESOPs 

Balance as at March 31, 2023 

As per our report of even date attached. 
For Chetan T. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
!CAI Ftrn1s Registration Numbe~652W 

~ 

Outstanding as on 
March 31, 2023 

2,138.27 

. 

. 

. 

2,138.27 

Securities premium 

11,879.96 
. 
. 
. 

. 

. 

. 

. 
11,879.96 

11,879.96 

11,879.96 

11,879.96 

Outstanding as on 
March 31, 2022 

2,138.27 

2,138.27 

Retained earnings Statutory reserve Debenture 
redemption reserve 

2,476.29 5,028.78 2,736.39 
793.53 
(26.91) 

. . 

. . 

33.84 . 
(158.71) 158.71 . 

1,728.96 (1,728.96) 
4,847.00 5,187.49 1,007.43 

. . 
57.54 . 

. . 

. . 

4,904.54 5,187.49 1,007.43 

1,108.41 . . 

(8.36) . . 
. 

. . 

30.29 . . 
(221.70) 221.70 . 
232.59 (232.59) 

6,045.77 5,409.19 774.84 

21.42 . 

6,067.19 5,409.19 774.84 

For and on behalf of the Board or Directors 

Decpak Mittal 
Vice chairman 
DIN :00010337 Membership No: 101828 

ForV.C.Shah&Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
!CAI Firms Registration Number: 109818\V 

v,'11c ~ 
Partner 

Membership No: 110120 

Mumbai May 19, 2023 

S11ndcep Agarwal 
ChiefFinancial Officer 

Mumbai May 19, 2023 

Deemed capital Revaluation Total attributable 
contribution - Reserve to equity holders 

equity 

140.02 423.59 22,685.03 
793.53 

(52.92) (79.83) 
. 

. 
. (33.84) . 
. . 
. . 

140.02 336.83 23,398.73 

. . 

57.54 
. 
. 

140.02 336.83 23,456.27 

. 1,108.41 

. ·8.36 

. 

. 
. (30.29) 
. . 
. . 

140.02 306.54 24,556.32 

21.42 

140.02 306.54 24,577.74 

~~~}--
Phanindranath Kakarla 
Managing Director 
DIN: 02076676 

Kashmira Mathew 
Company Secretary 
Membership No: ACS-11833 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 

1. Corporate information: 

ECL Finance Limited ('the Company') a public limited company domiciled and incorporated under the provisions 
of the Companies Act applicable in India is subsidiary of Edelweiss Financial services Limited. The Company was 
incorporated on July 18, 2005 and is registered with the Reserve Bank oflndia ('RBI') as a Systemically Important 
Non-Deposit talcing Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC-ND-SI). 

The Company's primary business is advancing loans and financing. The Company focuses on credit business, a 
mix of diversified and scalable verticals like retail credit, corporate credit and distressed credit. It offers home 
finance, retail construction finance, loan against property, SME finance agri & rural finance and loan against 
securities under retail credit and structured collateralised credits to corporates, real estate finance to developers 
under corporate credit. 

2. Basis of preparation: 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind 
AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time). 

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments 
such as, derivative financial instruments and other financial instruments held for trading, which have been measured 
at fair value. The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all values are rounded to the nearest 
million, except when otherwise indicated. 

3. Presentation of financial statements: 

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Division III of the Schedule III 
to the Companies Act, 2013. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement within 12 months after the reporting date 
(current) and more than 12 months after the reporting date (non-current) is presented in "Note 48-Maturity Analysis 
of assets and liabilities". 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are only offset and 
reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts 
without being contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to settle on a net basis in all of the following 
circumstances: 

• The normal course of business 
• The event of default 
• The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company and or its counterparties 

Derivative assets and liabilities with master netting arrangements (e.g. ISDAs) are only presented net when they 
satisfy the eligibility of netting for all of the above criteria and not just in the event of default. 

4. Significant accounting policies 

4.1 Recognition of revenue: 

4.1.1 Effective interest rate (EIR): 

Under Ind AS I 09 interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR) method for 
all financial instruments measured at amortised cost and debt instrument measured at FVTOCI 
The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash flows through the expected life 
of the fmancial instrument or, when appropriate a shorter period to the gross carrying amount of 
financial instrument. 

The EIR is calculated by considering any discount or premium on acquisition, fees and costs that 
are an integral part of the EIR. The Company recognises interest income using a rate of return 
that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected life of the financial 
asset. Hence, it recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates charged at various 

.,; .. - ., 
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ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 

stages, and other characteristics of the product life cycle including prepayments penalty interest 
and charges. 

If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons other than 
credit risk, the adjustment is booked as a positive or negative adjustment to the carrying amount 
of the asset in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in interest income. 

4.1.2 Interest income: 

The Company calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of 
financial assets other than credit-impaired assets. 

When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as 'Stage 3 ', the 
Company calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the amortised cost (net of expected 
credit loss) of the financial asset. lfthe financial assets cures and is no longer credit-impaired, the 
Company reverts to calculating interest income on a gross basis. 

4.1.3 Dividend income: 

The Company recognised Dividend income when the Company's right to receive the payment 
has been established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will 
flow to the Company and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably. 

4.1.4 Revenue from contracts with customers: 

Revenue is mea'5ured at transaction price i.e. the amount of consideration to which the Company 
expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to the customer, 
excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company consider the terms of the 
contracts and its customary business practices to determine the transaction price. Where the 
consideration promised is variable, the Company excludes the estimates of variable consideration 
that are constrained. 

The Company recognises fee income including advisory and syndication fees at a point in time 
in accordance with the terms and contracts entered between the Company and the counterparty. 

4.2 Financial instruments: 

4.2.1 Date of recognition: 

Financial Assets and liabilities with exception of loans and borrowings are initially recognised on 
the trade date, i.e. the date the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the 
instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of financial assets that require 
delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the 
marketplace. Loans are recognised when funds are transferred to the customers' account. The 
Company recognises borrowings when fuuds are available for utilisation to the Company. 

4.2.2 Initial measurement of financial instruments: 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that 
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other 
than fmancial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or 
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial 
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial 
liabilities at fair value through proli: or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss. 
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4.2.3 Day 1 profit and loss: 

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at origination and 
the fair value is based on a valuation technique using only inputs observable in market transactions, 
the Company recognises the difference between the transaction price and fair value in net gain on 
fair value changes. In those cases where fair value is based on models for which some of the inputs 
are not observable, the difference between the transaction price and the fair value is deferred and 
is only recognised in profit or loss when the inputs become observable, or when the instrument is 
derecognised. 

4.2.4 Classification & measurement categories of financial assets and liabilities: 

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the 
assets and the asset's contractual terms, measured at either: 

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC) 

A fmancial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective 
is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the 
financial asset g·ive rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and 
interest on the principal amount outstanding. The changes in canying value of financial assets is 
recognised in profit and loss account. 

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is 
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual 
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The changes in fair value of financial 
assets is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income. 

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. 
The Company measures all financial assets classified as FVTPL at fair value at each reporting ate. 
The changes in fair value of financial assets is recognised in Profit and loss account. 

4.3 Financial assets and liabilities: 

4.3.1 Amortized cost and effective interest method 

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument 
and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. 

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the 
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all 
fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction 
costs and other premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit losses, through the expected life 
of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the 
debt instrument on initial recognition. 

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at 
initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using the 
effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, 
adjusted for any loss allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a financial asset 
is the amortised cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance. 
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4.3.2 Financial assets held for trading: 

The Company classifies financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased 
primarily for short-term profit making through trading activities or form part of a portfolio of 
financial instruments that are managed together, for which there is evidence of a recent pattern of 
short-term profit taking. Held-for-trading assets are recorded and measured in the balance sheet at 
fair value. Changes in fair value are recognised in net gain on fair value changes. 

4.3.3 Investment in equity instruments: 

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or loss, 
unless the managl.;!ment has elected to class:i.fy irrevocably some of its strategic equity investments 
to be measured at FVOCI, when such instruments meet the definition of Equity under Ind AS 32 
Financial Instmments: Presentation and are not held for trading. Such classification is determined 
o!l an instrument-by-instrument basis. 

4.3.4 Financial liabilities: 

All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except loan commitments, financial 
guarantees, and derivative financial liabilities. 

4.3.5 Derivative financial instruments: 

The Company enters imo a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to 
interest rate, market risk and foreign exchange rate risks. 

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into 
and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The 
resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss. 

4.3.6 Debt securities and other borrowed funds, 

The Company measures debt issued and other borrowed funds at Amortised cost at each reporting 
date. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue funds, 
and costs that are an integral part of the EIR. 

The Company issues certain non-convertible debentures, the return of which is linked to 
performance of specified indices over the period of the debenture. Such debentures have a 
component of an embedded derivative which is fair valued at a reporting date. The resultant 'net 
unrealised loss or gain' on the fair vah;ation of these embedded derivatives is recognised in the 
statement of profit and loss. The debt component of such debentures is measured at amortised cost 
using yield to maturity basis. 

4.3.7 Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss: 

Financial assets and financial liabilities in this category are those that are held for trading and have 
been either designated by management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily required to be 
measured at fair value under Ind AS I 09. Management only designates an instrument at FVTPL 
upon initial recognition when one of the following criteria are met. Such designation is determined 
on an instrument-by-instrument basis. 

• The designation efiminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that would 
otherwise arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognismg gains or losses on them 
on a different basis; Or 

• The liabilities are part of a group of financial liabilities, which are managed, and their 
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk 
management or investmem strategy; Or 
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• The liabilities containing one or more embedded derivatives, unless they do not significantly 
modify the cash flows that would otherwise be required by the contract, or it is clear with 
little or no analysis when a similar instrument is first considered that separation of the 
embedded derivative(s) is prohibited. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair value. 
Changes in fair value are recorded in profit and loss with the exception of movements in fair value 
of liabilities designated at FVTPL due to changes in the Company's own credit risk. Such changes 
in fair value are recorded in the Own credit reserve through OCI and do not get recycled to the 
profit or loss. Interest earned or incurred on instruments designated at FVTPL is accrued in interest 
income or finance cost, respectively, using the EIR, taking into account any discount/ premium and 
qualifying transaction costs being an integral part of instrument. Interest earned on assets 
mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL is recorded using contractual interest rate. 

4.3.8 Financial guarantee: 

Financial guarantees are contract that requires the Company to make specified payments to 
reimburse to holder for loss that it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when it 
is due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. 

Financial guarantee issued or commitments to provide a loan at below market interest rate are 
initially measured at fair value and the initial fair value is amortised over the life of the guarantee 
or the commitment. Subsequently they are measured at higher of this amortised amount and the 
amount of loss allowance. 

4.3.9 Loan commitments: 

Undrawn loan c.ommitments are commitments under which, the Company is required to provide a 
loan with pre-specified terms to the customer over the duration of the commitment. Undrawn loan 
commitments are in the scope of the ECL requirements. 

4.3.10 Financial liabilities and equity instruments 

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity 
in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial 
liability and an equity instrument. 

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after 
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the 
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. 

4.4 Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities 

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from the 
exceptional circumstances in which the_ Company acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business line. The 
Company didn't reclassify any of its financial assets or liabilities in current period and previous period. 

4.5 Derecognition of financial Instruments: 

4.5.1 Derecognition of financial asset 

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or a part of a group of similar 
financial assets) is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have 
expired. The Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both transferred the financial 
asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition. 

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either 

• The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the fmancial asset or 
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• It retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset but assumed a 
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows in full without material delay to third party under 
pass through arrangement. 

Pass-through arrangements are transactions whereby the Company retains the contractual rights to 
receive the cash flows of a financial asset (the 'original asset'), but assumes a contractual obligation 
to pay those cash flows to one or more entities (the 'eventual recipients'), when all of the following 
conditions are met: 

• The Company has no obligation to pay amounts to the eventual recipients unless it has 
collected equivalent amounts from the original asset, excluding short-term advances with the 
right to full recovery of the amount lent plus accrued interest at market rates. 

• The Company cannot sell or pledge the original asset other than as security to the eventual 
recipients. 

The Company has to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the eventual recipients without 
material delay. In addition, the Company is not entitled to reinvest such cash flows, except for 
investments in cash or cash equivalents including interest earned, during the period between the 
collection date and the date of required remittance to the eventual recipients. 

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either: 

• The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or 

• The Compa>1y has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of 
the asset but has transferred control of the asset. 

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical 
ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that ability 
unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer. 

The Company also derecognises a financial asset, when the terms and conditions have been 
renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new financial asset, with the difference 
recognised as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impainnent loss has not already 
been recorded. The newly recognised financial assets are classified as Stage 1 for ECL 
measurement purposes, unless the new financial asset is deemed to be POCI. 

If the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the modification 
does not result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted at the original EIR, 
the Company records a modification gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not 
already been recorded. 

4.5.2 Derecognition of financial liabilities 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled 
or expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on 
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such 
an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition 
of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and 
the consideration paid, including modified contractual cash flow recognised as new financial 
liability, is recognised statement of profit and loss. 

4.6 Impairment of financial assets: 
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ECL is a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. A credit loss is the difference between the cash flows 
that are d~.1e to an entity in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the entity expects to receive 
discounted at the original effective interest rate. Because ECL consider the amount and timing of payments, 
a credit loss arises even if the entity expects to be paid in full but later than when contractually due. 

Simplified approach 

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recogmt10n of impairment loss allowance on trade 
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit 
risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right 
from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on 
portfolio of its receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the 
expected life of the receivables. However, if receivables contain a significant financing component, the 
Company chooses as its accounting policy to measure the loss allowance by applying general approach to 
measure ECL. 

General approach 

For all other financial instruments, the Company recognises lifetime ECL when there has been a significant 
increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. If, on the other hand, the credit risk on the financial 
instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allO".vance 
for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses (12m 8CL). The 
assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be recognised is based on significant increases in the likelihood 
or risk of a default occurring since initial recognition instead of an evidence of a financial asset being credit­
impaired at the reporting date or an actual default occurring. 

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default events over the 
expected life of a financial instmment. In contrast, 12m ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is 
expected to result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the 
reporting date. 

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default (PD), loss given default 
(LGD) (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The assessment of the 
probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data adjusted by forward-looking 
h1fonnation. As for the exposure at default (EAD), for financial assets, this is represented by the assets' gross 
carrying amount at the reporting date; for loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the exposure 
includes the an1ount drawn down as at the reporting date, together with any additional amounts expected to 
be drawn down in the future by default date determined based on historical trend, the Company's 
understanding of the specific future financing needs of the debtors, and other relevant forward-looking 
info1mation. 

Company categories its financial assets as follows: 

Stage 1 assets: 
Stage I assets includes financial instruments that have not had a significant increase in credit risk since initial 
recognition or that have low credit risk at the reporting date. For these assets, 12-month ECL (resulting from 
default events possible within 12 months from reporting date) are recognised. 

Stage 2 assets: 
Stage 2 Assets includes financial instruments that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial 
recognition for these assets lifetime ECL (resulting from default events possible within 12 months from 
reporting date) are recognised. 

Stage 3 assets: 
Stage 3 for Assets considered credit-impaired the Company recognises the lifeti:n.e ECL for these loans. The 
method is similar to that for Stage 2 assets, with the PD set at 100%. 
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facilities is based on the average effective interest rate that is expected to be charged over the expected period 
of exposure to the facilities. 

Company recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instniments with a 
corresponding adjustment to tb.eir carrying amount through a loss allowance account. 

The expected credit losses on the loan commitment have been recognised together with the loss allowance 
for the financial asset. 

The Company's product offering includes a working capital facility with a right to company to cancel and/or 
reduce the facilities with one day's notice. The Company does not limit its exposure to credit losses to the 
contractual notice period, but, instead calculates ECL over a period that reflects the Company's expectations 
of the customer behaviour, its likelihood of default and the Company's future risk mitigation procedures, 
which could include reducmg or cancelling the facilities. 

4. 7 Collateral valuation: 

To.mitigate its credit risks on financial assets, the Company seeks to use t,;ollateral, where possible. The 
-:--ollateral comes in various forms, such as cash, securities, letters of credit /guarantees, real estate, receiv?.bles, 
inventories, other non-financial assets and credit enhancements such as netting agreements. Collateral, unless 
repc·;sessed, is not recorded on the Company's balance sheet. However, the fair value of collateral affects the 
calculation ofECLs. It is genernlly assessed, at a minimum, at inception and re-assessed on a quarterly basis. 
Ho·.vever, some collateral, for example. securities relating to margin requirements, is valued daily. 

To the m:tent possible, the Co:rhpany uses ar.ti\'e market data ior valuL11g fina.lJcial ass~ts he!d as coiiateral. 
Other finaocial assets \l.thich do not have r,~adily detenninable market value are vz.lued t!sing mo<ids. Ncm­
finans-ial colfateral, s11ch as real cs,nte, is valued based on data provided by third panies such as mortgage 
brokers or bas~d on housing price indices 

Thr- Company's policy is to detennme whether a repossessed asset can be best used for its inten1al oper~hons 
or shuuld be sold. Assets determined tD be 1.ISeful for the internal operations are transferred to their relevant 
asset category at the ?owet of their repossessed value or the carrymg value of the origmal secured asset. Assets 
for which selling is determined to be a better option are transferred to assets held for sale at their fair value 
(if financia! assets) and fair value less cost to sell for non-financial assets at the repossession date in, line with 
the Company's policy. 

In its normal course of business, the Company does not physically repossess properties or oth<;;>,r ass~ts in its 
i-etail portfolio, but engages external agents to recover funds, generally at aucti6n, to settlo out&tanding debt. 
Any surplus funds are returned to the customers/ohligors As a result of this practice, the re..;idential µroperties 
u~der legal repossession processes are not recorded on the balance sheet. 

4.9 Wdte-offs: 

Financisl assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has no reasonabk 
•:!-xpectation of recovery besides tec~ical I policy Write off as per relevant policy. 

4.HJ Forl;orne and modified loan: 

Tire Company sometimes makes concessions or modifications to the original tenns of loans as a tfiiponse to 
the borrower's financial difficulties, rather than taking possession or to otherwise enforce collection of 
collateral. The Company considers a loan forborne when such concessions or modifications are provided as 
a result of the borrower's present or expected financial difficulties and the Company woald 1iot have agreed 
to them if the bbrrowet had been fmancially healthy. Indicators of financial difficulties include defaults on 
covenants, or significant concerns rnit~ed b-y the Credit Risk Department. Forbearance may involve extending 
the payment arrangements and the agreement of new loan r,onditions. Once the terms have been renegotiated, 
any impaim1ent is measured using the origina! EIR as cakuiated before the mcdification of terms. It is the 
CompJ!l)Llt_policy to monitor forborne loans to help efi.sure that future payments continue t~e _likely to 
oir:i)~t<i,j) ition dec;sions and classification between Stage 2 and Stage 3 are determined-qi) a case,):,y-
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case basis. If these procedures identify a loss in relation to a loan, it is disclosed and managed as an impaired 
Stage 3 forborne asset, until it is collected or written off. 

4.11 Determination of fair value: 

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each reporting date. Fair 
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption 
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either; 

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use 
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. A fair 
value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate 
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant 
that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The Company uses valuation techniques that are 
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising 
the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservabie inputs. In order to show how 
fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation 
techniques, as summarised below: 

Level 1 financial instruments: 
Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted prices from active markets for identical 
assets or liabilities that the Company has access to at the measurement date. The Company considers markets 
as active only if there are sufficient trading activities with regards to the volume and liquidity of the identical 
assets or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes available on the balance sheet 
date. 

Level 2 financial instruments: 
Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are derived from directly or indirectly 
observable market data available over the entire period of the instrument's life. 

Level 3 financial instruments: 
Those that include one or more unobservable input that is significant to the measurement as whole. 

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company 
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization 
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each 
reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques including the adopted 
methodologies and model calibrations. 

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with its financial 
instrnments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that estimates the expected net 
exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the individual assets, in order to reflect the credit risk of 
the individual counterparties for non-collateralised financial instruments. 

The Company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument basis and 
reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of the reporting period. 

4.12 Leases: 

Company as a lessee: 

The Company has applied Ind AS 116 using the partial retrospective approach. 
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The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term 
leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and 
right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets. 

Right of use assets: 

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the 
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated 
depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of 
right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease 
payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets 
are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of 
the assets. 

Lease liabilities 

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present 
value oflease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including 
in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an 
index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. In calculating the present 
value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date 
because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the 
amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments 
made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change 
in the lease term, a change in the lease payments ( e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in 
an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase 
the underlying asset. 

Short term lease 

The Company has elected not to recognise right of use asset and lease liabilities for short term leases of 
property that has lease term of 12 months or less. The Company recognises lease payment associated with 
these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over lease term. 

Company as lessor: 

The Company's accounting policy under Ind AS 116 has not changed from the comparative period. As a 
lessor the Company classifies its leases as either operating or finance leases. A lease is classified as a finance 
lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset, and 
classified as an operating lease if it does not 

4.13 Earnings per share: 

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity shareholders 
for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the year. 

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue 
equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing 
the net profit after tax attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by weighted average number of 
equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and weighted average number of equity shares 
that could have been issued upon conversion of all potential equity shares. 
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4.14 Foreign currency transaction: 

The Standalone Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also functional currency of the 
Company. Transactions in currencies other than Indian Rupees (i.e. foreign currencies) are recognised at the 
rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary 
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary 
items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at 
the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical 
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated. 

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. 

4.15 Retirement and other employee benefit: 

4.15.1 Provident fund and national pension scheme: 

The Company contributes to a recognised provident fund and national pension scheme which is a 
defined contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and 
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

4.15.2 Gratuity: 

The Company's gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company's net obligation in respect 
of the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that the 
employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods, that benefit is 
discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any, is deducted. 
The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on independent 
actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method. 

Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding 
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets 
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised 
immediately in the balance sheet with a coJTesponding debit or credit to retained earnings through 
OCI in the period in which they occur. 

Remeasurement are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods. 

4.15.3 Compensated absences: 

The eligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry fmward certain number of their 
annual kave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company recognises the 
charge in the statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on such non-vesting 
a(.;cumulated leave entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of 
providing annual leave benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method. 

4.15.4 Deferred bonus: 

The Company has adopted a Deferred Bonus Plan under its Deferred Variable Compensation Pian. 
A pool of identified senior employees of the Company is entitled for benefits under this plan. Such 
deferred compensation will be paid in a phased manner over a future period of time The 
measurement for the same has been based on actuarial assumptions and principles. 

4.15.5 Sltare-based puyment arrangements: 
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the discretion of thr-c: ultimm:e parent Company. These are classified as equity settled share-based 
transaction. 

The fair value de1em1Lt1ed at the grant date of t1'e equity-settled share-based p:iyments is expensed 
over the vestmg period, based on the Group's estimate of equity instruments that will eventually 
vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting period, the Group revises 
its estimate of the number of equity mstrnments expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the 
original esiimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects 
the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the 'ESOP reserve'. In cases where the 
share options granted vest in instalments over the vesting penod, the Group treats each instalment 
&s a separate grant, because each instalment has a different vestmg period, and hence the fair value 
of each instalment differs. 

4.16 Property, plant al!d equipment: 

Property plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to-day servicing, less accumulated 
deprecirrtiori and accurnu!~tecl impainnent in value. Changes in the expected useful life are accounted for by 
changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate:, and treated as changes in accounting 
estimates. 

Subsequent costs are included in the.a&set's Ct!rrying <1mount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, 
only when it is probable that future economic benefit., associated with the item will flow to the Company and 
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The .::arrying amount of any component accounted fOr as a 
separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are recognized in profh or 
loss during the reporting penod, in which they are incurred. 

Depreciation is recognised so as ro write off the cost of assets ( other than freehold land and properties un{!er 
conr.tructionJ less their res.tdual values over their usefoi ltves. Depreciation is provided on a written down 
value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended use or put to use whichever is earlier. In respect 
of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the date of disposal. 

As per the requirement of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated the useful 
hves of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of the Schedule Ii for calculating 
the depreciation. The estimated useful lives of the fixed assets are as follows: 

Nature of assets Estimated useful lives -Building ( other than Factory Building) 60 years 
P\ant and Equipment -- 1 S years 
Fumirure and fixtures 10 years 
Vehicles 8 years -
Office Equipment 5 years 
C~mputers - Servers and networks 6 years 

Computers - End user devices, such as des½~_p~!aptops, etc. 3 years 
·-

1.17 Intangible assets: 

Intangible assets are recognised when it is projable that the future economic benefits that are attributabie to 
the arset will flow to the enterprise and the cost 0f th(' asset can be measured reliably. 

Intangibles such as software are a:-aortised ove1 a period of 3 - 5 years based on ifs estimated useful life. 

An intangible asset is derecogmsed on disposal, or when no future cConcmic benefits are expected from use 
or dispo!-al. Gains or l0sses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are recognised in profit or loss 
wher.. the asset is derecognised. 
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4.18 Impairment of non-financial assets: 

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indicat10n that an asset may be impaired 
based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable 
amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of cash generating unit 
which the asset belongs to is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable 
amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 
If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, 
the recoverable amount is reassessed, and the impairment is reversed subject to a maximum carrying value of 
the asset before impairment. 

4.19 Provisions and other contingent liabilities: 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a 
past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can 
be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are 
detem1ined by discounting the expected future cash flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax 
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the 
risks specific to the liability. 

A present obligation that arises from past events, where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources 
will be required to settle or a reliable estin1ate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as a contingent 
liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, 
the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain 
future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Claims against the Company, where the 
possibility of any outflow of resources in settlement is remote, are not disclosed as contingent liabilities. 

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements since this may result in the recognition of 
income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the 
related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised. 

4.20 Income tax expenses: 

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax cunently payable and deferred tax. 

4.20.1 Current tax: 

The tax cunently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit 
before tax' as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense 
that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The 
Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted 
by the end of the reporting period. 

4.20.2 Deferred tax: 

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and 
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of 
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary 
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences 
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible 
temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax assets relating to unabsorbed 
depreciation/business losses/losses under the head "capital gains" are recognised and carried 
forward to the extent of available taxable temporary differences or where there is convincing other 
evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax 
assets can be realised. 
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and 
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to 
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the 
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that 
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would 
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to 
recover or settle the canying amount of its assets and liabilities. 

4.20.3 Current and deferred tax for the year: 

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss. except when they relate to items that are 
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and 
deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. 

4.21 Cash and cash equivalents: 

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits 
with an original maturity of three months or less. 

5. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions: 

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in note 4, the management is required 
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not 
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience 
and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are 
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of 
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. 

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies: 

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the management has made in 
the process of applymg the Company's accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts 
recognised in the financial statements. 

5.1 Business model assessment: 

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the solely payments of principal 
and interest (SPPI) and the business model test. The Company determines the business model at a level that 
reflects how Company's of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. 
This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the 
assets is evaluated and their performance is measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and 
how these are managed and how the managers of the assets are compensated. The Company monitors 
financial assets measured at amortised cost that are derecognised prior to their maturity to understand the 
quantum, the reason for their disposal and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business 
for which the asset was held. Monitoring is part of tl1e Company's continuous assessment of whether the 
business model for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not 
appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and so a prospective change to the 
classification of those assets. 

5.2 Significant increase in credit risk: 

As explained in note 52.D.l, ECL is measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage I assets, or 
lifetim CL for stage 2 or stage 3 assets. An asset moves to stage 2 when its credit risk has increased 
si -~- ·nee initial recognition. In assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has ignificantly 
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increased the Company takes into account qualitative and quantitative reasonable and supportable forward­
looking information. 

Key sources of estimation uncertainty: 

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty 
at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the 
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, as described below. The Company 
based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prnpared. 
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market 
changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in 
the assumptions when they occur. 

5.3 Fair value of financial instruments: 

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement date 
under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly observable or 
estimated using another valuation technique. When the fair values of financial assets and fmancial liabilities 
recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety of 
valuation techniques that include the use of valuation models. The inputs to these models are taken from 
obsenable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair 
values. Judgements and estimates include considerations of liquidity and model inputs related to items such 
as credit risk (both own and counterparty), funding value adjustments, correlation and volatility. 

5.4 Effective Interest Rate (EIR) Method: 

The Company's EIR methodology, as explained in Note 4.1, recognises interest income/ expense using a rate 
of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected behavioural life of 
loans given/ taken and recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates at various stages and other 
characteristics of the product life cycle including prepayments and penalty interest and charges. 

This estimation, by nature requires an element of Judgement regarding the expected behaviour and life cycle 
of the instrument, as well expected changes India's base rate and other fee income, expenses that are integral 
part of the instrument 

5.5 fmpairment of Financial assets: 

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires judgement the 
estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and collateral values when determining impairment 
losses and the assessment of a significant increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of 
facrors, changes in which can result in different levels of allowances. 
The Company's ECL calculations are outputs of models with a number of underlying assumptions regarding 
the choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies. Elements of the ECL models that are considered 
accountitig judgements and estimates include: 

• PD calculation includes historical data, assumptions and expectations of future conditions. 
• The Company's criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk and so allowances 
for financial assets should be measured on a life-time expected credit loss and the qualitative assessment 
• The segmentation of fmancial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis 
• Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs 
• Detennination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs, such as 
unemployment levels and collateral values, and the effect on PDs, EAD and LGD 
• Selection cf forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings, to derive the 
economic inputs into tl1e ECL models 
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5.6 [mpafrment uf Non-F.inaur:ial a.esets: 

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indicatioti ~ha,:: an asset may be impaired. lf 
an:1 indication exists, the Comp'.my estimates the asset's rec~verable amount. A.TI asset'3 recoverable amount 
is nigher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and its value in use. \Vhere the carrying amount exceed,; 
its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and 13 writtc:n down to its recoverable amount. 

5. 7 Provisions and contingent liabilities: 

The Company operates in a regulatory and legal envircnment that, by nature, has a heightened element of 
litigation risk inherent to its operations. As a result, it is involved in various litigation, arbitration and 
regnlatory investigations and proceedings in the ordinary 0ourse of its business. 

\Vhen the Company can reliably measure the outflow of economic benefits in relation to a specific case and 
considcrn such rmtr1ows to be probable, the Company records a provision against the case. Where the 
prcibabiiity of outflow is considered to be remote, or probable, but a reliable estimate cannot be mad0, a 
c_ontinaent liability is disclosed., 

GivcH the suhjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and amount of losses, the Company 
ta!::e.s into account a number offartors including lega1 advfce, th.~ stage ofLlie matter and historical evidence 
frbm ::imilar if1ddents. S1gilffii:ant judgement. 1s required to conclude on these estimates. 

f).8 Pnn1faio~1s for In-come Taxe1,: 
Sr~~nificant Jvagmer1_ts are involved in determining the pro·dsion for income tax.es induding judgment on 
\V-l1ether t?.x positions are probable of being sustained in tax assessments. A tax assessment can involve 
,.:;nrnplcx issues, which can only be resoJved o,er extended tiIT1e periodS. 

Estinmtes :md judgments are continually evaluated. They are based on historical expeTiencc and other factors 1 

including •~xpectation of futt:.re c:vems that may have a financial impact on the Company arn:~ that art: believed 
to be reJ~.c,nable ltilder the circumstarn::es. 

5.9 Lc,.scs: 
Siguificmlt ju<lgemenls are involved in evaluating if an arrangement quatifies to be a lease as pzr the 
requiremenlli of Ind AS 116. The Company also µses significant judgement in assessing thtj applicable 
disr;ount rate which is an equivalent to in~rementaJ borrowing rate estimated on best eff01t basis. 

5.10 .Investment Property 
Prop~!rti~s heid to eam remals ari.d/or capital appreciation are classified as- investment property and are 
a1~~sured and rep·xted at cost, iu,cluding transaction costs. 

Dfptc~lation is recognised using written down value method so as to write off the cost of the investment 
pro pt rt/ less their residual values over thel.r useful lives specified in Schedule n: to the Companies Act, 2013 
Or i11 the case· of assets where the useful ltfe was derem1ined by technical ev:iluition. oH~r the useful life so 
detennined. At the end of each accounting year, the Company reviews the carry111g amounts of its investment 
-property w determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered ar. impaiunent loss. If 
sach indication exists investment property are tested for impainnent so as to determine the impairment lvss, 
if any. 

The estimated useful life and residual values are also reviewed at each financial year end and the effect of 
any change in the estimates of useful lifeiresidua1 value is accounied on prospecOve basis. 

Ah invest:J:nent property is derccognised upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently 
wfrhcirawn frum ·use and no future t.:conomic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss drising 
on ,k:r~cognition ofprop~rty fr: recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss i~ the same pericid. 

;:::-,;,--..• 
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6. Recent acconnting pronouncements: 
Ministry of Corporate affairs have made changes on March 31, 2023, in the following Indian Accounting Standards 
(Ind AS) amended namely Ind AS 101, Ind AS 102, Ind AS 103, Ind AS 107, Ind AS 109, Ind AS 115, Ind AS I, 
Ind AS 8, Ind AS 12 and ind AS 34. These amendments shall be applicable from annual reporting periods beginning 
on or after April 01, 2023. 

7. Pursuant to Securities Subscription Agreement dated March 5, 2019 amongst the Company, Edelweiss Financial 
Services Limited, Edelweiss Securities Limited, Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited and Edel Finance 
Company Limited and CDPQ Private Equity Asia Pte Limited (as the "Investor"), a wholly owned subsidiary of 
Caisse de depot et placement du Quebec (CDPQ), for an investment of US$ 250 million, amounting to 
approximately Rs 18,000 million into the Company, the Investor has subscribed to 1000 Equity shares of Re. I/­
each at premium of Rs. 31/- per Equity Share and 103,949,680 Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCDs) at 
Rs. 100 per CCD and accordingly paid the Company a total sum of Rs. 10,395 millions on May 7, 2019, towards 
first tranche. 

8. A Scheme of Amalgamation for merger (Merger by Absorption) of Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited ("ERFL") 
with the Company ("Transferee Company") and their respective shareholders under section 230 to 232 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under has been filed with the Hon'ble National Company Law 
Tribunal ("NCLT") on March 26, 2019. 
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(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

9. Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash on hand 
Cash on hand 

Balances with banks 
In current accounts 
In fixed deposits with original maturity less than 3 months 

Accrued interest on fixed deposits 

10. Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 

Fixed deposit with banks 

Fixed deposits with banks to the extent held as margin money or security 
against borrowings, guarantees, securitisation 

Nate~·: 
/) Fixed deposit balances with banks earns interest at fixed rate. 

10.A Encumbrances on fixed deposits held by the Company: 

Fixed deposits pledged for: 

Bank guarantee for cash credit lines/overdraft 
ICICI Bank Limited 

Security deposit for term loan and WCDL facilities 
Union Bank of India 
IDBI Bank Limited 

Bank guarantee for securitisation 
DCB Bank Limited 
HDFC Bank Limited 
ICICI Bank Limited 
Development Bank 
State Bank of India 

Security deposit for meeting margin requirement for trading in cross 
currency swaps and fonrard margin 

State Bank of India 

Asat 
March 31, 2023 

8,757.21 

8,757.21 

Asat 
March 31, 2023 

36.28 

519.43 

555.71 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

7.00 

6.17 
25.00 

270.42 
35.47 

119.07 

56.30 

519.43 

Asat 
March 31, 2022 

1,382.18 
118.80 

0.78 

1,501.76 

Asal 
March 31, 2022 

234.39 

502.19 

736.58 

Asal 
March 31, 2022 

10.00 

5.90 

159.57 
270.42 

56.30 

502.19 
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(Currency:Indian rupees in million} 

11. Derivath•e fmancial instruments 

Fair Value Assets 
Mark to market on interest rate swap & Currency derivatives 
Premium paid on outstanding exchange traded options 

Fair Value Liabilities 
Premium received on outstanding exchange traded options (including MTM} 
Mark to Market on interest rate & currency derivatives 
Embedded derivatives in market-linked debentures (liabilities} 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

50.21 

50.21 

23.96 
141.93 

165.89 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

53.61 
94.87 

148.48 

79.32 
51.34 

487.94 

618.60 
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(CUrrency:Indian rupees in million) 

I I. Derivative finanefal instruments 

The Company enters into dcriratives for risk management purposes. These include hedges that either meet the hedge accounting requirements or hedges that are economic 
hedges, but the Company has elected not to apply hedge accounting requirements. 

The table below shows the fair values of derirnti,·e financial instruments recorded as assets or liabilities together with their notional amounts/Units held 

As at March 31, 2023 

Unit Currency Notional Fair ,·alue asset Unit Currency Notional 
Fair value 

Particulars liability 
(i) Interest rate derivatives 

Interest rate swaps Rupees INR 13,150 50.21 Rupees INR 7,500 13.96 
Interest rate futures G-Scc Units 
Less: amounts offset 
(Refer Note] I.A & 51) 

Subtotal(i) 50.21 23.96 

(ii) Equity linked derivatives 
Stock futures No of Shares No of Shares 
Options purchased 
Options sold 
Less: amounts offset 
(Refer No/ell.A & 51) 

Snbtotal(ii) . 
(iii) Index linl\Cd derivatives 

Index futures lndex Units 
Options purchased Index Units 
Options sold Index Units . 
Less: amounts offset 
(Refer Nore] I.A &51) 

Suhtotal(iii) . . 

(iv) Embedded derivatives* 
Noof Noof 

In market linked debentures Debenture Debenture 794.60 141.93 

Subtotal(i\·) 141.93 

Total derl\at1,·e finaucml rnstrumeuts lotal 50.21 fotal 165.89 

As at !\larch 31, 2022 

Unit Currency Notional 
Fair ,•alue 

Unit Currency Notional 
Fair value 

Particulars asset liabilitv 

{i) Interest rate derh·atiws 
Interest rate swaps Rupees INR !2,650 53.61 Rupees INR 11,000 51.34 
Interest rate future G-Sec Units 14 0.48 
Less: amounts offset (0.48) 
(Refer Note/I.A &5/) 

Subtotal(i) 53.61 51.34 

(ii) Equity linked derivatives 
Stock futures No of Shares 1,475 0.0l No of Shares 1,150 0.01 
Options purchased 
Options so!d 
Less: amounts offset (0.01) (0.01) 
(Refer Nore/ I.A & 51) 

Suhtotal(ii) 

(iii) Index linked derivatives 
Index futures index Units 11,000 1.84 
Options purchased Index Units 93,850 94.87 
Options sold Index Units 93,700 79.31 
Less: amounts offset (2.84) 
(Refer Nore/ I.A & 51) 

Suhtotal(iii) 94.87 79.32 

(iv) Embedded derirntives* 
Noof Noof 

In market linked debentures Debenture Debenture 43,158.00 487.94 

Subtotal(iv) 487.94 

.. .. Total den\atne financial instruments 148.48 618.60 

Note: The notional/units held indicate the ,·alue of transactions outstanding at tbe year end and arc not indicative of either the market risk or credit risk. 

"An embedded dcril'atil'e is a component of a hybrid instrument that also includes a non-derivath"e host contract \>ith the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined 
instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. refer Note 4.3.5 for further details. 

Hedging acti\'itics and deri\'atins 
TI1e Company is exposed to certain risl;s relating to its ongoing business operations. The primary risks managed using deri1ath·e instruments are interest rate risl; and equity index 
risk The Company·s ml; managemem strateg) and how 111s apphed to manage nsJ.. are e.~plamed in Note 52 

Derh·ati\'es designated as hedging iustruments 
The Comp:my has not designated any derinuives as hedging instruments 
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(Currency:lndian rupees in million) 

1 I.A Offsetting 

The tables below summarise the financial assets and liabilities subject to offsetting, enforceable master ncning and similar agreements, as well as financial collateral received to mitigate credit exposures 
for these financial assets, and whether offset is achieved in the balance sheet: 

Financial Assets subject to offsetting netting arrangements 

Assets not 
Maximum As at March 31, 2023 Offsetting recognised in balance sheet Netting potential not recognised in bala11ce sheet subject to netting Total Assets 

Exposure to Risk 
arrangements 

Gross asset 
Net asset 

Financial Collaterals 
Assets after Assets Recognised in After 

before offset 
Amount offset recognised 011 the 

Liabilities receind 
consideration of recognised on the the balance consideration of 

balance sheet netting potential balance sheet sheet netting potential 

Derivative Assets 50.21 50.21 (23.96) 59.40 &5.65 50.21 85.66 
Margin placed with broker* 134.01 134.0I - 134.01 135.43 135.43 

Financial Liabilities subject to offsetting netting arrangements 

Liabilities not 
Maximum As at March 31, 2023 Offsetting recognised in balance sheet Netting potential not recognised in bala11ce sheet subject to netting Total Liabilities 

Exposure to Risk 
arrangements 

Gross Liabilities 
Net Liabilities 

Financial 
Liabilities after Liabilities Recognised in After 

before offset 
Amount offset recognised on the 

Assets 
Collaterals Paid consideration of recognised on the the balance consideration of 

balance sheet netting potential balance sheet sheet netting potential 

Derivative Liabilities 165.&9 165.&9 {23.96) 141.93 165.89 141.92 

. IA •mancrn ssets su 1ecttoo ff settmg netllng arrangements 

Assets not 
Maximum As at March 31, 2022 Offsetting recognised i11 balance sheet Netting potential not recognised in balance sheet subject to netting Total Assets 

Exposure to Risk 
arrangements 

Gross asset 
Net asset 

Financial Collaterals 
Assets after Assets Recognised in After 

Amount offset recognised on the consideration of recognised on the the balance consideration of 
before offset 

balance sheet 
Liabilities receh·ed 

netting potential balance sheet sheet netting potential 

Derivative Assets 56.46 (2.R5) 53.61 (51.34) 71.55 73.82 94.&7 14&.48 168.70 
Margin placed with broker• 537.15 2.36 539.51 - 539.51 539.51 539.51 

Financial Liabilities su!Jiect to offsetting. netting arrangements 

Liabilities not 
Maximum As at March 31, 2022 Offsetting recognised in balance sheet Netting potential not recognised in balance sheet subject to netting Total Liabilities 

Exposure to Risk 
arrangements 

Gross Liabilities 
Net Liabilities 

Financial 
Liabilities after Liabilities Recognised i11 After 

before offset 
Amount offset recognised on the 

Assets 
Collaterals Paid consideration of recognised on the the balance consideration of 

balance sheet netting potential balance sheet sheet netting potential 

Derivative Liabilities 539.78 (0.49) 539.29 (51.34) - 487.95 79.32 618.61 567.26 

• As on the reponing date, margin placed with broker nctoffwith net liability towards mark to market loss on derivatives future contracts and similarly, net mark to market gain are added to margin placed 
with broker. Accrodingly the same arc presented in the financial statement. 
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Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

{Currency:lndian rupees in million) 

12. Securities held for trading: 
At fair value through profit and loss accou/11 

Central Government Debt Securities 
7.59% Government Stock I 1.01.2026 Bonds 
7.26% Government Stock 14.01.2029 Bonds 
5.15% Government Stock 09.11.2025 Bonds 
6.84% GS 2022 
6.10% GS 2031 
6.54% GS 2032 
091DTB 28042022 
l.&2% OTB 07.04.2022 
3.64% OTB 21.04.2022 
6.45% Government Stock 2029 
7.16% Government Stock 2023 
5.63% Government Stock 2026 
5. 74% Government Stock 2026 
7.10% Government Stock 2029 
7.54% Government Stock 2036 
7.38% Government Stock 2027 
6.69% Government Stock 2024 
7.26% Government Stock2032 
8.40% Government Stock 2024 
6.18% Government Stock 2024 
5.22% Government Stock 2025 
7.41 % Government Stock 2036 
6.89% Government Stock 2025 
7.26% Government Stock 2033 
364 OTB 06072023 
182 OTB 13072023 
182 OTB 25052023 
182 OTB 04052023 

State Government Debt Securities 
8.18% Tamilnadu State Development Loan Government Stock 
19.12.2028 Bonds 
6.69% Madhya Pradesh State Development Loan 17.03.2025 Bonds 
7.62% KarnatkarnatKarnatka State Development Loan 2027 
8.63 Maharashtra State Development Loan 2023 
8.59% Andra Pradesh State Development Loan 2023 
9.18% Andra Pradesh State Development Loan 2024 
8.07% Gujarat State Development Loan 2025 
8.90% Haryana State Development Loan 2024 
8.08% Haryana State Development Loan 2025 
9.39% Kamatka State Development Loan 2023 OCT 
8.05% Karnmka State Development Loan 2025 
8.10% West Bengal State Development Loan 2025 
9.59% Gujarat Stme Development Loan 2023 
8.25% Gujarat Staie Development Loan 2024 
8.23% Gujarat State Development Loan 2025 
8.15~0 Gujarat State Development Loan 2025 
5.88% Gujarat State Development Loan 2025 
8.18% Haryana UDAY 2024 
8.6% Kamatka State Development Loan 2025 28 JAN 
7 .26% Karnatka State Development Loan 2025 
8.23% Maharashtra State Development Loan 2025 
Tai{// Gai·emmeat Debt Securities (A) 

Debt Securities 
8.65% Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 22.03.2023 Bonds 
9.00% Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 22.03.2023 Bonds 
9.50% Jm Financial Credit Solutions Limited 07.06.2023 Bonds 
11.00% Edelweiss Fin vest Private Limited 29.07.2025 Bonds 
10.00~0 Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited 19.07.2026 Bonds 
8.88% Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 22.03.2028 Bonds 
9.25% Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 22.03.2028 Bonds 
JO.IS% Edel Finance Company Limited 27.04.2027 Bonds 

Total Debt Securities (B) 

Tota{(A+B) 

Face Value 

100 
100 
100 
-
-
-
-
-
-

JOO 
100 
JOO 
100 
100 
JOO 
100 
100 
100 
JOO 
100 
JOO 
100 
100 
100 
100 
JOO 
JOO 

100 

100 
-
-
-
JOO 
JOO 
JOO 
JOO 
JOO 
JOO 
JOO 
JOO 
JOO 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
JOO 

1,000 
1,000 
J,000 

10,00,000 
l.000 
1,000 
1,000 

10,00,000 

As at March 31, 2023 
Quantity 

25,00,000 
5,00,000 

10,00,000 

-
-
-
-
-
-

1,70,00,000 
1,10,00,000 
1,55,00,000 

30,00,000 
5,00,000 

1,15,00,000 
55,00,000 

1,65,00,000 
5,00,000 

1,40,00,000 
l,00,00,000 

10,00,000 
98,13,800 

2,55,00,000 
95,00,000 
60,00,000 

1,75,00,000 
1,00,00.000 

800 

45,00,000 

-
-
-

30,00,000 
75,00,000 
50,00,000 
15,00,000 
40,00,000 
25,00,000 
25,00,000 
20,00,000 
10,00,000 
30,00,000 
25,00,000 
61,00,000 
55,00,000 
20,00,000 

1,35,00,000 
15.00,000 

-
6,743 

56 

-
1,517 
3,415 

220 

As at March 3 I, 2022 
Amount Face Value Quantity Amount 

256.94 100 J0,00,000 106.92 
50.95 - -
97.44 - -

- 100 95,00,000 984.85 
100 2,20,00,000 2,115.32 

- 100 15,00,000 148.79 

- 100 1,50,00,000 1,496.78 

- 100 1,25,00,000 1,249.68 

- 100 3,00,00,000 2,995.51 
- JOO 1,612 0.16 

1,745.36 - -
1,084.12 - -
1,513.53 - - -

307.86 - - -
51.85 - - -

1,182.09 - -
556.63 - -

1,656.75 -
51.48 - -

1,414.82 - -
977.93 - -
102.43 - -
992.71 - -

2,569.08 - -
933.80 - -
588.98 -

1,734.31 -
994.73 -

0,08 JOO 800 0.09 

446.60 -
- 100 5,00,000 53.76 

JOO 39,00,000 409.35 

- JOO 50,00,000 523.93 
314.97 -
768.47 - -
510.81 -
154.13 -
420.79 -
255.35 -
256.96 -
203.47 -
103.46 -
307.49 -
255.07 - -
595.41 - - -
567.63 - -
205.54 - -

1,373A7 - -
153.70 - -

25,757.19 10,085.14 

- 1,000 3.270 3.62 
- l,000 9,238 8.95 

7.47 1,000 6,743 7.81 

63.15 10,00,000 56 65.62 

- 1,000 8,333 8.96 
1.39 1,000 1,517 1.35 
3.45 1,000 3,415 3.03 

237.06 -

312.52 99.34 

26,069.71 10,184.48 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

{Currency:lndian nipees in million) 

13. Trade receivables 

a) Trade receivables 

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good- Secured 

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good. Unsecured 
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk 
(iv) Undisputed Trade Recei\'ables - credit impaired 
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good• Secured 
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good- Unsecured 
(vii) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk 

l\iii) Disputed Trade Receivables- credit impaired 

Allowance for expected credit losses 
Receh·ables considered good• Unsecured 

Receivables• credit impaired 

b) Reconciliation ofin1pairmcnt allowance on trade recei\·ables: 

Impairment allowance as per simplified approach 

Impairment allowance• opening balance 
Add' (less): asset originated/ acquired/ recovered {net) 

Impairment allowance - closing b:ilance 

Notes: 

A.s,t 
March31,2023 

2,322.12 

2,322.12 

(9.11) 

2,313.01 

For theye:ir ended 
March 31, 2023 

15,54 
(6.43) 

9.ll 

I) No trade or other receimbles ore due from directors or other officers of1he company eilher Sl'l'erally or joimly with any other person 

Arn 
March 31. 2022 

9!4.26 

12.62 

2.65 
929.53 

(0.27) 

(!5.27) 
913.99 

For the year ended 
March J I. 1022 

14.16 
l.38 

15.54 

2) Please re/ere note 49- Re(aud party discfo1mrefor trade or other receivables due from firms or prfrate campa11ies in nMch directors is/are partner, a director or a member. 

c) Trude receivables days Jlast due 

As at Murch 31, 2023 

(1) l'nd1sputcd Trude receivables - considered good - Secured 
(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good. Unsecured 

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk 
(iv) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired 
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good. Secured 
(\~) Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good - Unsecured 
[\'ii) Disputed Trade Receivables•· which ha\·e significant increase in credit risk 
(\·iii) Disputed Trude Receivables- credit impaired 

ECL. simplified approach 

Net carrying amount 

As at March 31, 2022 

(i) Undisputed Trade rcccivllbles - considered good - Secured 
(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good. Unsecured 
(iiiJ Undisputed Trade Recei\·ables - which have 5ignificant increase in credit risk 
(iv) Undisputed Trade Reccivllbks - credit impaired 
M Disputed Trade Rcccirnblcs-considered good. Secured 
{\i) Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good. Unsecured 
(vii) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk 
(viii) Disputed Trllde Receivables- credit impaired 

ECL • simplified approach 

Net carrying amount 

Unbilled amou11t due as of March 2023 is NIL {,\Iarc/i 2022-A7L). 

Less than 6 months 6 monlhs-1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More tilan 3 years 

2,321.78 0.34 

(8.84) (0.27) 

2,312.94 0.07 

Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2 ycars 2-3 years More than 3 years 

914.26 

12.16 0.46 

2.65 
(0.27) (12.16) (3.11) 

913.99 

Total 

2,322.12 

(9.11) 

2,313.01 

Total 

914.26 

12.62 

2.65 
(15.54)1 

913.99 I 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 {continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

14. Loans (at amortised cost) 

Term Loans; 
Corporate credit 
Retail credit 

Total gross 

Less: Impairment loss allowance 
(Refer Note 14.B) 

Total net 

Secured by tangible assets (property including land & building) 

Secured by fixed deposits, unlisted securities, project 
receivables & other marketable securities 

Unsecured 

Total gross 

Less: Impairment loss allowance 
(Refer Note 14.B) 

Total net 

Loans in India 
Public sector 
Others 

Total gross 

Less: Impairment loss allowance 
(Refer Note 14.B) 

Total net 

14.A Loans given to directors 

Loans Given to Directors 
(refer note 49 related party disclosure) 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

31,610.28 
7,034.81 

38,645.09 

(3,549.48) 

35,095.61 

24,094.24 

5,620.82 

8,930.03 

38,645.09 

(3,549.48) 

35,095.61 

38,645.09 

38,645.09 

(3,549.48) 

35,095.61 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

44,529.63 
12,380.71 

56,910.34 

(3,737.00) 

53,173.34 

44,294.68 

6,712.12 

5,903.54 

56,910.34 

(3,737.00) 

53,173.34 

56,910.34 

56,910.34 

(3,737.00) 

53,173.34 

As at 
March 31, 2022 



ECL Finance LlmHcd 

Noles to lhe finandal ,tatcmmt for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currcrn:y:lndian rupees in million) 

14.B Credit quall1y or assets 

The table below shows the credil quality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Company's year-end stage classification. The amouuts presented arc gross of 
impainnent allowances. Details of the Companis internal grading for stage classification an: explained in Note 52.0.l and policies on ECL allowances arc set out in Note 4.6 

a Credi! quality of assets 

As at :"\forch 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 
St;;-el Staaell Sta)!elll Total Staael Sta"e![ Sta~ell! Total 

Performing 
High grade 18,854.08 18,854.0$ 20,616.46 20,616.46 
Standard grade !9,032.28 19,032.28 34,677.56 34,677.56 

Non-performing 

lndil·idual!y impaired"" 758.73 758.73 l,6!6.32 1,616.32 

18,854.08 19,032.28 758.73 38,645.09 20,616.46 34,677.56 1,616.32 56,910.34 

"Total numbers ofborrowers as on 31st March 2023 arc 664 (previous year995) 

b Rccondllation orch:m.:es in .:ross carrying amount and corresponding ECL allowances for loaru and advam:cs to corporate and retall customers: 

The following disclosure provides stage ,~isc reconciliation or the Company's gross canying amount and ECL allowances for loans and adl'ances to CO'l)Oratcs and retail 
customers. The transfers of financial assets repr,:,;ents the impact of stage transfers upon the gross can)~ng amount and associated allowance for ECL. The net remeasurement 
nfECL arising from stage 1ransfers represents the increase or decrease due to these transfers. 

The 'New assets originated {repayments rccei,·cd (net)' repre:;ent the gross canying amount and associated allowance ECL impact from transactions i.e. Ile\\' lending. funher 
disbur.aements, repayments and interest accrual on loans. 

Recnnclllatlnn f !!!"~~men! fnr •h•w~r ended J\fnrd, 31 2023 

Non crc1li1 lmpnircd Credit Impaired 
Total 

Stai:e I Sllleell Stni:elll 

Particulars 
Gross Carrying Allowance 

Gross 
Allowance 

Gross 
Allo,rnnce 

Gross 
Allowance 

carrying carrying carrying 
Amount forECL 

Amount 
forECL 

Amollilt 
for ECL 

Amount 
forECL 

Opening balance 20,616.46 332.36 34,677.56 2,917.35 1,616.32 487.29 56,910.34 3,737.00 
Transferoffinancial assets 

Stage t tn Stage I[ (1,624.31) (69.34) 1,624.3( 69.34 
Stage I to Stage !II (100.31) {4.71} IOOJI 4.71 
Stage 11 to Stage Ill {86.56} (15.36) 86,56 15.36 
Stage l! to Stai;c t 260.36 18.56 (260.36) (18.56) 
Stage HI to Stage! 257.29 31.97 (257.29) (31.97) 
Stage Ill to S1age ![ 389.59 55.88 {:18').59) (55.88) 

Remeasurement ofECL arising from 
1ransfcr of stage {net) (2~.01) ')J:\.95 3-U9 9'.!<UJ 
New assets originated ,repayments received 
(net) 280.17 132.79 {2,378.17) J40.24 {140.16) (!38.30) (2,238.16) 334.73 
Loans sold to AROAIF/Otl\ers (835.58) {13.46) {14,934.09) (1,424:4S)I (46.40) (4.64) (15,816.07) (1,442.58) 
Amounts written off(nct) {ZI !.OZ) (211.02) 

Closlng balance 18,854.08 400.16 19,032.28 2,838..36 758.73 310.96 38,645.09 3,549.48 

ECLF had initiated sale ofccnain credit impaired assets before March 31, 2023 and for which definith·e contracts were executed post 1he balance shed date. These financial 
assets sold after Man:h 31, 2023, for an amount of Rs. 3090.8 million (net of provisions and losses) to asset n:construcrion companies trusts {ARC Trust). As per Ind AS 109, 
Financial Jrutruments, prescribed nnder section !33 of the Companies Act, 201] significant judgement is invoked in classification of assets which has been accounted 
appropriately in financial statement. Accordingly, on account of subsequent sale to and rccovel)' from ARC Tnms of such credit impaired assets, manai::emcnt has recorded 
such financial assets as rcco,·erable and not as credit impaired financial assets. EFSL, the holding Company has, undcnaken subsuntially all risks and rcv,11rds in respect of 
these financial asms aggregating to Rs. 3090.8 million. As at ~-larch 31, 2023, the impact on the financial s1atements on account ofsa!e of such credit impaired financial assets, 
net of reversal ofECL cre:ited, aggregates to Rs. 5.3 million. 

Rernndllation f movrmen1 for ~he vear Emled March 31 2022 

Non credit tmpalred Credit impaired 
To!al Stage I Stage II Stage Ill 

Particulars 
A!!owanoo 

Gross Gross 
,\!!owancc 

Gross 
Allowance Gross Carrying 

carr,·ing 
Allowance 

carrying carrying 
Amount forECL 

Amount 
forECL 

Amount 
forECL 

Amount 
forECL 

Openln~ balance 41,997.25 914.25 38.!03.33 3,593.41 6.241.92 769.43 86J42.50 5,277.09 
Trnnsfer offinanclal assets: 

Stage! to Stage II (3,799.58) (254.29) 3,799.58 254.29 
S1age ! to Stage Ill (522.82) (19.80) 522.82 19.80 
Stage U to Stage JU (521.!3) (65.33) 521.13 65.33 
Stage !I to Stage I 850.12 78.0l (850.!2) (78.01) 
Stage !11 to Stage I 50.D4 4.87 (50.04) (4.87) 
Stage II! to Stage IJ 4,937.22 363.57 (4,937.22) (363.57) 

Remeasurement ofECL arising from 
203.68 160.73 transfcrofs1"ge (net) (39.62) (3.33) 

New =ets originated lrepaymc:nts received 
{net) (14,947.69) (246.59) (6,272.94) (727.06) 2,866.82 131.76 (18,353.81) (841.89) 
Loans sold !o ARC (3,010:86)1 (104.47) (4,518.38) (420.!9) (3,202.15) {334.27) (!0,731.39) (858:93) I 
Amounts written off(net) (.146.96) (346.96) 

Clo~ln" balance 20,616.46 332.36 34,677.56 2,917.35 1,616.32 487.29 56,910.34 3,737.00 
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Notes to the financial statement for tile year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

15. Other investments 

As at March 31, 2023 At amortised cost (I) 

Preference shares 
Security receipts (refer note 4) 
Pass through certificates . 

Alternative Investment Fund/ 
Venture Capital Fund . 

Equity Shares 
Compulsary Convertible Preference Share . 

TOTAL· gross (A) 
(i) Investments outside India 
(ii) Investment in India . 
Total(B) 

Less: allowance for imnaiJment (C) 
Total net (A-C) 

Notes: 
For Current year 

I) Please refer note 15.B • Investment details 
2) Please refer note 51 • Fair value measurement for valuation methodology 

Through OCI 
(2) 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

At fair value 
At cost 

Designated at (sub5idiaries, 

Through P&L (3) 
fair value Subtotal associates, and Total (7) = (1+5+6) 

through profit 5=(2+3+4) joint ventures) 

or loss (4) (6) 

. . . 
28,060.80 . 28,060.80 . 28,060.80 

. . . . 

16,480.33 16,480.33 . 16,480.33 
78.85 . 78.85 . 78.85 
83.50 . 83.50 . 83.50 

44,703.48 . 44,703.48 . 44,703.48 
. . . . 

44,703.48 44,703.48 . 44,703.48 
44,703.48 . 44,703.48 44,703.48 

. . . . 
44,703.48 44,703.48 44,703.48 

3) In order to reflect substance of the transaction the Company has offset investment in Pass Through Certificates (PTC) against sccuritisation liability reported under other financial liabilities. 
Previous year PTC investment regrouped accordingly. 

4) Security Receipts held as investments - During the quarter and year ended March 31, 2023, the Company had sold certain financial assets amounting to Rs. 10975 millions and Rs. 15902.80 
millions {net of provisions and losses) respectively. to various asset reconstructions company trusts (·ARC Trusts') and acquired security receipts (SR) amounting to Rs. 306 millions and Rs. 
4494.70 millions respectively from these ARC Trusts. Ind AS 109 ~ 'Financial lns1rumcnts', prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, requires substantially all risks and rewards to 
be transferred for the purpose of de-recognition of such financial assets from the Company. EFSL, the holding Company had undertaken substantially all risks and rewards in respect of such 
financial assets. As a result, these financial assets were de-recognized in the Company's financial result. Based on assessment of probability of default, loss given default in respect of these financial 
assets (i.e. sold during the period ended March 31, 2023 and in earlier years) and in light of various factors viz. exposures to certain sectors, and assessment of credit and market risks for certain 
counter parties relative to such risks at initial recognition, the Company and EFSL has recorded fair value gain/ (loss) of Rs. 670.20 millions and Rs. (2472.60) millions for the qunrtcr ended and 
Rs. I 108 millions and Rs. (3219. 70) millions for the year ended March 31, 2023, included in "Net gain/ (loss) on fair value change" respectively. 

5) Sale/Purchase of Im·estments: The company initiated sales / purchase of investment prior to March 31, 2023, from / to assets reconstruction companies (' AR Cs' of 'trusts') & Alternative 
Investment Fund (Alf) for which definitive contractual agreement were executed post bnlnncc sheet however, the balance receivable against sale of financial assets aggregating to Rs. 14507 
millions and payable ag.1inst purchased of financial assets aggregating to Rs. 6840.90 millions were settled post March 31, 2023 but prior to approval of financial statements by the Board of 
Directors. 

As per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) JO 'Events after the Reporting Period, any event, favourable and unfavourable, that occurs between the end of the reporting period and the date when 
the financial statements arc approved by the Board of Directors, which provides evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, would require adjustments in the amounts 
recognised in its financial statements to reflect adjustment of such events. Accordingly, on sale, the company has derecognised such financial assets and recorded the corresponding recoverable 
amount under Other Financial Assets and on purchase, recognised the respective financial assets and recorded the corresponding liability under Other Financial Liability. 

6) Alternative Im·estment Fund: The Company made investment in Alf, in the view of Ind AS 109 and accounting policy of the company from dcrccognition aspect, considered some important 
points as below mentioned: 

• Company has transferred some of these loan assets directly to the Alf wl1ere there arc other assets were also lying in the funds, also there arc customers who paid to Company and in•tum Compar 
invested in AIF. 
•tllF also has other investor who hold some percentage holding in AIF. 
•Alf has right to appoint investment manager. Investment manager control and take decision to manage the assets. 
•Ilic instmment in which the company im·ested in Alf is different than the previous holding as loan assets, 
•.B.IF evaluate all the underlying assets of the fund and then declare NAY per unit. 
•TI1cre arc other investors who are holding some percentage in Alf wl1i\c company holds below 50%. 
•TI1cse instrument as classified as lc\'cl 3 instrument as FVfPL a11d any fair value gain or loss recognised in Profit and Loss account. 

Considering above mentioned facts, the Company has not retained any control where company has practical ability to see the assets in entirety although some risk and rewards are not transferred. 
Such Derecognition of assets from the books of the Company, is in line with Ind AS 109. Also, looking the facts that Alf has other assets in the fund and NAV of the units is declared considering 
all the assets under management of such fund. Hence Company is not holding all the risk and rewards of the transferred assets rather it is distributed in the percentage of holding and Company is 
holding below 50% of the pool of assets instead of majority holding in particular assets. Accordingly, the Company in the view 1ha1 ii is appropriately derecogniscd from the books of the Company. 
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Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currcncy:Indian rupees in million) 

As at March 31, 2022 At amortised cost (1) 

Preference shares 918.35 
Security receipts (refer note 4) 

Pass through certificates 

Alternative Investment Fund/ 
Venture Capital Fund -
Equity Shares -
Compulsmy Convertible Preference Share -

TOTAL-gross(A) 918.35 
(i) Investments outside India -
(ii) Investment in India 918.35 
Total(B) 918.35 

Less: allowance for im"ainnent (CJ 46.22 
Total Net (A-C) 872.13 

Notes: 
For previous year 
I) Please refer note 15.B • Investment details 
2) Please refer note 51 - Fair value measurement for valuation methodology 

Through OCI 
(2) 

-
-
-

At fair value 
At cost 

Designated at (subsidiaries, 

Through P&L (3) 
fair ,•a Jue Subtotal associates, and Total (7) = (1+5+6) 

through profit 5= (2+3+4) joint ventures) 

or loss (4) (6) 

- - 918.35 
51,105.43 - 51,105.43 - 51,105.43 

10,252.18 - 10,252.18 - 10,252.18 

- - -
- - -

61,357.61 - 61,357.61 - 62,275.96 
- - -

61,357.61 - 61,357.61 62,275.96 
61,357.61 - 61,357.61 62,275.96 

- - 46.22 
61,357.61 61,357.61 62,229.74 

3) In order to reflect substance of the transaction the Company has offset investment in Pass Through Certificates (PTC) against securitisation liability reported under other financial liabilities. 
Previous year PTC investment regrouped accordingly. 

4) Security Receipts held as investments - During the quarter and year ended Marcl1 31, 2022, the Company had sold certain financial assets amounting to Rs. 976 millions and Rs. 9127.50 millions 
(net of provisions and losses) respectively, to various asset reconstructions company trusts ('ARC Trusts') and acquired security receipts (SR) amounting to Rs. 829.60 millions and Rs. 7503.40 
millions respectively from these ARC Trusts. Ind AS 109 - 'Financial Instruments·, prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, requires substantially all risks and rewards to be 
transferred for the purpose of de-recognition of such financial assets from the Company. EFSL, the holding Company had undertaken substantially all risks and rewards in respect of such financial 
assets. As a result, these financial assets were de-recognized in the Company's fitmncial result. Based on assessment ofprobability ofdefau!t, loss given default in respect ofthese financial assets 
(i.e. sold during the period ended II.larch 31, 2022 and in earlier years) and in light of various factors viz. exposures to certain sectors, and assessment of credit and market risks for certain counter 
parties relmive to such risks at initial recognition, the Company and EFSL has recorded fair value gain/ (loss) of Rs. 712.90 millions and Rs. (156) millions for the quarter ended and Rs. 3207.10 
millions and Rs. 1238.60 millions for the year ended March 31, 2022, included in "Net gain/ (loss) on fair value change" respeeri,·cly. 

IS.A Investments in preference shares ml!asurl!d at amortised cost: 

i) Credit quality ofassl!ts: 

The table below shows tl1e credit quality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Company's year-end stage classification. The amounts presented are net of impainnent allowances. 
Details of the Company's intemal grading for stage classificmion are explained in Note 52.D. I and policies on ECL allowances arc set out in Note 4.6 

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 
Sta"e I Sta"C 2 Sta >e 3 Total Sta<>e I Sta"e 2 Sta"e 3 

Performing 
High grade - - 872.13 - -

872.13 

ii) Reconciliation of changes in gross carrying amount for in,·estments in preference slrnres and the corrcspooding ECL: 

Reconciliation/ mo,·ement for the ,·ear ended March 31. 2023 

Non credit imnaired 
Stane 1 

Gross Carrying Allowance Gross canying 
Amount for ECL Amount 

Gross carrying amount• 
opening balance 918.36 46.22 
Unwinding of discount 81.64 -
Assets dcrecogniscd or matured 
(excluding write offs) {1,000.00) - -
Change in EC'L provision (46,22) -
Closing balance - -

Reconciliation/ movement for the war ended March 31. 2022 

Non credit impaired 
Stage I 

Stage 2 

Allowance 
for ECL 

Stage 2 

Credit imnaired 
Staue 3 

Gross carrying Allowance 
Amow1t for ECL 

-

Credit impaired 
Stage 3 

Gross carrying 
Amount 

918.36 

- 81.64 

(1,000.00) 
-
-

Total 

-

Total 

Allowance 
for ECL 

46.22 

-

(46.22) 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the fimrncial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continned) 

(Currency·Indian rupees in million} 

Gross Carrying Allowance Gross carrying Allowance Gross carrying Allowance Gross cm;ying Allowance 
Amount forECL Amount forECL Amount for ECL Amount forECL 

Gross carrying amount• 
opening balance 843.38 46,22 - - 843.38 46.22 
New assets originated or 
purchased - - -
Unwinding of discount 74.98 - - - 74.98 
Assets derecognised or matured 
(excluding write offs) - - -
Change in ECL provision - - - -
Closing balance 918.36 46.22 - - 918.36 46.22 



ECL Finance Limited 

Not" I" the finonol:tl !101,m,nl for th, year ended Mar,h 31, 20!) (tanHnuod) 

(Clll?cn,;· lntl.un n.1>= in nu!hon) 
A< n1 March 31. 20l3 As al Mar,;h 31, Z022 

Fa,e V<llue nu:unhv Amoun1 Face Value Qmmitv Amount 
15.B Olher lnn,tmonl• 

Prefuon<e ,bore, (fully pal,/ 11p) 

A! armni,cd co:st 
Ed"111 ,~ss R1!1al & Corrioratc Sernce< Lmti1cd "' l0,00,000 872.D 

C', Ncm cumulJ\11 c r~,n conwmhlc rn.kom1blc) 

Towl(A) 872.11 
S,eur!t~· rterlpi, 

A1 fair ,,ilue tllf<IU;>h profit and loss 

EARCTru,tSC6 2,18,500 
E,\RC Trust SC 7 1,o4,500 
EARC Trust SC 9 71,487 71,487 
EARCTrust SC :'2.1 !J,37,500 
EARCTrustSC25l l,000 !i,00,000 !,3'13.61 
EARCTrust SC 297 ' 24,887 012 
EARCTrustSC308 2,.:0,550 
EARCTrustSC3!4 7!,400 
EARCTrustSC329 ,n 2,SS,Ol"..0 338.83 978 2,88,000 353.05 
EARCTrustSC331 1,(XMJ J.%,Thl 47657 1.000 J,96,no 484.0l 
EARCTru>tSC263 ·~ L!lAi,000 545,97 128 13,60,000 546,41 
EARC Trust SC 229 I.OM 2,55,000 113-63 1,000 2,55,000 113.(,J 
EARCTru<tSc !09 ' 6,33.500 '"" 6J3,500 288.28 
EARC Trust SC l 12 829 3,4MOO 256.46 829 3,40,000 281.92 
EARC Tru,1 SC ;r,1 '" 2_.!(l,000 :02,12 "'' 2,40,000 213Al 
EARC Trust SC 55 46,800 
EARC Trus1 SC 298 1,000 :12,72,500 2,&r,SJ,2 
EARC Trus1 SC 102 7,68,570 
EARC Trust SC 4) 54,000 
EARCTrustSCJ42 83,810 
EARCTru,;t SC 326 529 529 
EARC TRUST SC 391 908 8,44.050 6%.08 
EARCTRUST SC J8f, l.000 10,0J,000 
EARC TRUST SC 384 "' 71,77,500 6,521.1$ 
EARC Trust SC 384_C!Jss D 
EARC TRUST SC 381 9'9 4,61..SO,) 4!$,89 1.000 4,67,500 46lJ6 
EARC TRUST SC 372 ' 2,54,145 2.41 "' 2,54,745 42.06 
EARCTRUSTSC-317 "' S9_<oo 6.!4 59,500 8.3) 
EARCTRUSTSC392 "" 16,4~6:S l,l47.l7 "" 16.42.625 1,311.90 
EARCTRUSTSC393 ,,ooo 3,18,750 J0?.80 l,000 3,!8,750 316.51 
EARCTrustSCJ94 878 54,!J,185 4,082.96 
Cfh1ARC.O\ l.O!JO 19,%,565 1,597.92 
RARE-049 l.000 15,98,000 1,625.00 
ACRE-JOO Trust 929 1.45,09,500 5.758.85 l.000 1.45,09,500 13,872.38 
EARCTRUSTSC-406 %J 6,!2,000 578,35 
m1KAR,\-PS-04 2020-21 TRUST 1.000 2l.S7,%S 2,113.37 l.000 25.69,(,60 2-48?.Sl 
PARAS - F,\PJ. - 1 l~ TRUST !,00,000 29,750 2,937.05 
EARC TRUST SC 397_C!Js..s B 2:4 15,!J,0(,0 3T/40 l,OO!l 15,l:t,OOO 1.55U,5 
EARC TRUST SC 4B_Clm B ~;<') lJ6,4l5 181.(13 SJS ),(,),715 28H.55 
0)>.!KAR.4. PSl'4 - :n:1-:: TRUST J.()fl/j !,!l,9U 111,75 l.000 !,11,945 11}8(, 

0~!1:,-\RA rs,)~ - :0:1.:: TRUST 1.nuo -o.lU8 ·1111 1.non 85:15 RH9 
CFMARCTru.,t~l lJ•f)l} ::,;7,(aJJ 2,155 !I l.'JilfJ 29,14:lS :_r,s:11r. 
EARC TRUST SC -444_Class B l,000 7.::i,rs 702.97 
EARC TRUST SC -444 l.000 ll,!J,500 1.113.50 
CFMARC Trust - 93 LOOO 6.38J84 638.83 l.000 8,!9,600 829.60 
CFMARC-Trust66 1,000 15,91.625 1,407.10 
CP,,..l-\RC Trust - 97 LOOO 4,51.469 4-16.U 
CFMARC Trust· 98 ,.ooo J,t.!,SC-0 Ji(,j2 
EARC TRUST SC 46! CL4.SS B ,.ooo l0,71,000 1.6?LOO 
INVENT 22!3 EC!. S130 TRUST 1.000 3,0G.000 303,12 
EARC Trust SC 298_Cbss B '·""' .'.!).l.!,M() 1.'J"S4i 
EARC Tru.stSC 394_Cfas., B 847 1~.:uss 923.~0 
EARC SC -453 CL4.SS B !,000 6S,¥l,9'.'0 6.8.\0.90 

TDr~/(R) 2U70.6l 4.11.71.379.0S 28.060.80 51.105,43 
Altorna1l,·~ ln,·wm,n1 Fund/ 
\'enturo Copltol Fund 

At Wir \'aluo tl,rouzh f""Ofil and loss 

Rru! E<1-11c Cro.lit O;,rcrtunilic< Fund- Class B Urut,; 4.'}2.5')9 t\!59.36 10,000 8,26,169 &.342.28 
Eddwc,« Rc:il Eslale Off"'r\uniti<0; Fund !8.8~4 229-41 10,000 29,7')0 317,32 
Edclwc,,.s Crclot 01'!"'r\UIUIICS Fund l.000 1,37,021 97 l(, 

l~d» Cro.l!! ln\'c<!mC<lt Fund· 11 3,7\l,O\lO 2,£9) 40 1(1,000 3,70,0{10 l.4"S28 
Edclwc,» Stressed and Troubled Ass,1s R,~,,-,1 Fund 25.l'OO 12'11 10,000 25.0(10 17 14 
Paragon Pannor, Gro\\'!h Fund• l ,.69,483 !27_<)7 
KacCapital Fund·! 37 23.90 
KacC>pil.al f=l - 11 ,oo 380.':'S 
Edclwe:is; Pri,·a10 Equily Ted, Fund l.~66 247,82 
Eddwe:i« ValucAnd.G«mthFun.l ),257 382.% 
Facring Capital lndJa Emhing Fund II 43,539 !17.D 
&efFund • Oa.shorc 1,844 16(4 
India Cralit lnvc:,-un«i! Fund • Ill G.,ON,SSO MSS.IS 

fo1,,/(C) 16.480.33 41.000,00 !0.252.18 

E<1uity Share, 
A! fair ,-,Jue throui;h profit •~d loss 

MctrD!"lil.an Stock fach:lnrcoflndia Lid LOO J,7\1,:0,000.00 78.85 

Tow/(DJ 78.R5 

Com11uhar} Con,·ortlhle Profor<n«Sharo, 
At r.,ir ,·atuothrnui,J, profi1 and loss 

Bn11•1 J.,fcc:,rd¾, LtJ J,(o)(IOO 5..'!19 [I~ 6'1.59 

for.,/([) 83.50 

fora/ (,/+B+('+[)+J;'j 44.703.48 (,"22974 

Note Plros~rcfcrtlfltc51 - Fm, alu~ """-'"'"men\ for ,·alu.mun mctl,<>.!,)log1<0< for in,-e;~!\"1\.S 

fl~ 
I; '½(U:~J6)~ \ '¾~~,(/ 

~'YEo Acco·-s~-:. -=-



ECL Finance Limited 
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currcncy:lndian rupees in million) 

16. Other financial assets 

Security deposits 
Deposits placed with/exchange/depositories 
Margin placed for tmdiug in securities 

Application Money For Investments 
Other assets 
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 
Receivables from trust (Refer Note No. 14.B.b & 15 (5)) 

17. Current tax assets (net) 

Advance income taxes 
(net of provision for tax. f JO, 715.26, pre\'ious year f JO, 715.26 
million) 

18, Deferred tax assets (net) 

Deferred tax assets 

Loans 
Expected credit loss 
Unmnortiscd processing fees - EIR on lending 

Emplovee benefit obligations 

Provision for !eave accumulation 
Disallowances under section 43B of the lucome tax act, 1961 

Unused tax losses 

Unused ta:11: losses - accumulated losses 

Investments and otlier financial in.~truments 

Unrealised loss on Derivatives 
Fair valuation of investments ; SIT - loss in valuation 

Others 

Deferred tax liabilities 

Propertv, plant and equipment and intangibles 
Difference between book and tax depreciation 

lm·cstments and other financial instruments 

Unrealised gain on financial instruments 

Borrowings 

Effective interest rate on fmancial liabilities 

Asat 
March 31, 2023 

37.50 
121.75 
134.01 

0.13 
31.83 

1.03 
17,598.96 

17,925.21 

3,293.13 

3,293.13 

873.07 
10.16 

2.37 
11.90 

6,038.35 

6.03 
197.76 

14.36 

7,154.00 

206.46 

979.09 

92.91 
1,278.46 

5,875.54 

Asal 
March 31, 2022 

17.85 
71.25 

496.54 

0.13 
155.03 

7.82 
32.58 

781.20 

4,515.83 

4,515.83 

921.64 
15.42 

2.78 

6.87 

5,490.93 

15.68 
482.67 

8.51 

6,944.50 

206.51 

455.87 

174.55 
836.92 

6,107.58 



£CL Financc Limited 
Notes to the financial stntcment for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency lmliau rupees in million) 

19. lnvcstment Properly 

As at l\farch J 1, 2023 

Gross Bruck Dcpreciation and impairment Net block Net block 

1':u11cular As at Additions during 
Deductions 

As a! As at lmpainnent Char •cs for the Dcductions/~dj As at As at Asat 
O 1- April-2022 !he year 

/adjsulments during 
3 l-March-2023 0\-April-2022 

chargc/(rcvcrsals) g ustments durmg 
31-March-23 31-lvlarch-23 31-l\larch-22 the year for the year year the year 

L1nd 1,180.27 - (], 180.27) - HU7 (18.27) - - 1,162.00 
Bmhling 250,3 ! 250.31 - 1.06 - !.06 249.25 

Total 1,180.27 250.31 (1,180.27) 250.31 18.27 (18.27) 1.06 - 1.06 249.25 1,162.00 

During the year. 1l1e Company !ms entered into debt assets swap, wherein the net carrying amount oflhe investment properties stood at Rs. 228.90 millions as at March 31, 2023 (Previous Year 'Nil ), the properties taken over by the 
Company are ofresidenlial properties located in metro city. 

During the year. 1l1e company has sold investment property i.e. Land for an amount of Rs. 1920.00 millions and booked gain nfRs. 739. 73 millions. 

1l1e aforerncnl10ncd eanying value ofinvcs!ment property is equivalent to fair valne as transaction 1s executed in the mon1h of March 2023. 

As :1t l\forch 31, 2022 

Gross Block 

Par1icul:ir Asat Additions during 
Deductions 

Asal 
0I-Apr-21 the year 

fadjsutments during 
31-Mar-22 

the vear 
Land 1,180.27 - 1.180.27 
Building - - -

Tutal 1,180.27 - - 1,180.27 

As at 
01-Apr-21 

18.27 

18.27 

Depreciation and imoairment 

Impairment Char es for the Dcductions/~dj 
dmrge/(reversals) g ustments dunng As at 

for the vear year the year 31-Mareh-22 

- -
- -
- -

18.27 
-
-

- 18.27 

~.HA rfJ~,., ,f!}/J'-c,-~~-C ••,••~9\\ 
1 
';; I V l'.5J! CQ. 0' ·¼<·'\ _, ~ ;~;,.., --........ ,-;s-· 1 
'>~~ 

Net block Net block 

As at As at 
3 l•March-22 31-/\.!arch•21 

1,162.00 1.162.00 

- -

1,162.00 1,162.00 

\)1 
21 .' 

"''--· ~<i'i 



ECL Fimrncc Limi1cd 

Nu1c.< Ill the fi11nnci,1l ,1:ncmcnt for lhcJcnr cmlcd 1',l:,rd1 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currcnc}Jndmn rnpccs 111 m11lmn) 

20. l'rnpcrty. planl mul c11ui1uncnt aml intnn~iblc ruscts 

Prupcrt\'1 pl:ml :,ml CC[11ipnm1t Other lutangihlcAssc!..< Righi to Use As.ct, 

Particulars Building 
Leasehold FumilnroMd 

Vehicles Off,cc cqu,pmcnt 
,mpro,·cmcnls Fi.,turcs Computers Toto! Computer Sofiwmc Toto! Right to Use Asscls Tola! Total 

At tu<t or fairY,.lnc 
A,,.1 April 1,2021 1,026.l(o 6,S6 32.(,'J 11.86 25.M 611.'JH 1,l6H.9J 204.98 204.98 18J,82 IU/ll 1,SS7.7J 

Addllm11, 33.ll3 3.5H '" l.07 3K.K9 rn 3,37 7.55 "' 49 Ml 
Rcrnhrntmn gam "" hmldrng (70 73) (70,73) (70 73) 
D,sposa!s {lM) (l.lrn) (~_Sil) (1.78) (1(,.34) (29.34) (123,53) (123.53) (4 04) (4 04) (!SG 91) 
Rcclass,ficahon frnmllo held for sale 

"-' "t 1',1:irch 31, 21122 988.4(, 4.n JS.19 O.J6 25.11 53.71 1,107.75 84.H2 84,82 187.33 187,33 l.379.91l 

,\dd1lmns ll,26 J Jr, l.34 2.96 !J.7(1 II 70 ! 18 48 JlR 4R !33 14 
Rc,·aluat!On gmn / (loss) on building 
Di.1posals (() 18) (,I 61) (]5'JJ (25 62) (32,UO) (fJ 82) (0 82) (32.82) 
lkclnss,ficalmn frornlto held for sale 
Other Adju.1uncnl 2 3(, 0.36 704 ].lJ.I l(,,77 27.57 27 57 
mntMarch31,21l2J 988,46 7.10 35.lll 2.79 25.92 46.20 l,IU(,.2H 96.52 96.52 304.99 JIJ4.99 1,507.79 

llepr5<i:11in ~nil hnc>airrn,•n!: 

Aim A11ril I. 2021 56.55 2.113 J'J.'JS 5.66 21).43 SS.66 JG0.31 155.97 lSS.97 123.0(1 123.00 439.28 

Dcpcrcw!!onlAmoruiatwo for lhc year (,705 '" 3.29 (1_86 V7 (, 52 81,93 33.32 33,32 21.21 21 2! !3(,.46 
D,sposals (113) {0.75) (7.57) (l.3f,) (12.51} (23.32) (106,M) {10(,.04) (12936) 
Adjustment of rc,.ilua!mn gam to accumola1cd 

dcprcc,a!lon 
lmpn,nucnU(rc,ersalJ of unpa1m1c111 
Rednssificalion from/lo 1,cld for sole 

:><,u r>brd> 31.2022 123.61) 2.74 22.52 (1.0:\) 21.44 49.67 218.92 83.25 83.25 U4.21 1,14.21 44(,.38 

Depcrcialmnl/\morhsalmn for1hc year 47 88 '57 3.34 0,34 !M 2.S9 51.36 l.70 1,70 42.79 42 7') IOI HS 
D,sposnls (0 17) (4 3()) (l 4~) (24.46) (30.41) (304]) 
AdJu<lmenl <lire,ahrnl1<l11 gom !O :>ecumubtcd 
dcprccia11on 
!mpnim1cnV(rc1crs~IJ or unpainncnl 
Rcdrus,fionllon (,um/le, l,d<l for sole 
Dthcr ,\d;uslmonl 2_3(, 0.36 7"' l (I~ !6.77 27.57 27.57 

nsml',-ford,31,2023 171.58 r,.511 26.22 2.03 22.(,4 44-~7 273.H H4.?S 84.95 187,00 187.U!I S4$.J9 

Ncl Book Va!uc 
/Is ol Morch JI, 2022 ~6U6 2.JX 12.67 '" 3(,7 4.04 888,83 !.57 '57 H!2 43 12 933 52 
As nl Morch 31, 2023 816.88 0,6ll <J,S9 ll.76 3.28 1.63 832.74 11.57 11.57 117.<J<J 117')') %2.JU 

Nole: 

('/a11ri:~ "1'"'"·'/ .,ernrcd mlccmahle i!On<-C<mW:rllhfrdchrnl11r<'J' (/fr/er 1wle 23 /!) 

A.< 1/,e f'r>mpm,y ,., '"""'""K rew1hmlim1 model f"r uc,:u11mmg "fa class 1Jffixcd m.,cls (1.c. b11ildmi:) m:,:ordmgl,1; the mun,,i:cmelll has appro,'Cd rcm/,w/um uf mmcd bJ1ddrni;., classified ,mdcr proper I)', plant and c,1111pmc1t1. Mwwgcmcn/ ha.< udr,p/cd ,,./u<1l1m,s m<1d~ by duly "l'l"""lcd mdcprndrnl mfocr 
Auordm1;/y, the C<1mf'"".l'h<1$ rcmg,mcdlhc rcmluuuon /o.,s "/Rs 52,92 m1/11011s (twl r,jtll<) m m/1crcomprchct1.m'C mrnmcfor !he)"''" cndcdJ,/<1rr:I, 31, 2'122 

~~ 
'; (vc.s,fc:o)'~ l' 
.c:l:'1.~ ....... ~---;•(tf/J 

:... f 1?E1J,,cs9~· 

,,GL Fi17. ---. , 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Cmi-cncy:lndian rupees in million) 

20 A Intangible assets under development: 

As at March 31, 2023 

(a) Intangible assets under development: 

Amount in CWIP for a period of Total 

Intangible assets under development Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years 

Projects in progress 16.72 - - - 16.72 
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -

(b)For Intangible assets under development, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan. 

Amount in CWIP for a period of Total 

Intangible assets under development Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years 

Project I - - - -
Project 2 - - - -

As at March 31, 2022 

(a) Intangible assets under devclopmenl: 

- ··-·· . .,._ ······-., ······-· ··-· -·- --··-··- ... --··- ····-
Amount in CWIP for a period of Total 

Intangible assets under development Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years 

Projects in progress - - - - -
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -

(h)For Intangible assets under development, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan. 

Amount in CWIP for a period of Total 

Intangible assets under development Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years 

Project I - - - - -
Project 2 - - - - -

&c~-~ // (~-----,---,..,_ 0 ~ 

~
VC5,,/.fo. )~1 
,.>~4 __ ............. ,:..,,.If§ ~ tt'2.!le.2:"§?f 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the )'ear ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

21. Other non-financial assets 
(Unsecured considered good, unless stated otheiwise) 

Input tax credit 
Contribution to gratuity fund (net) 
Prepaid expenses 
Vendor advances 
Advances to employees 

22. Trade Payables 

Payable to: 

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterprises 
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 
Trade payables to related parties 
(refer note 49 related party disclosure) 

22.A Details of dues to micro and small enterprises 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

347.42 
34.01 

147.83 
41.11 

0.68 

571.05 

6,440.16 
291.34 

6 731.50 

Asat 
March 31, 2022 

494.63 
38.03 

396.61 
78.04 

0.20 

1,007.51 

1.87 

5,578.10 
66.85 

5,646.82 

Trade Payables includes Rs. Nil (March 31, 2022: Rs.l.87 million) payable to ''Suppliers" registered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterp1ises 
Development Act, 2006. No interest has been paid/ is payable by the Company during the year to "Suppliers" registered under this act. The aforementioned is 
based on the responses received by the Company to its inqui1ies with suppliers with regard to applicability under the said Act. 

22.B Trade payable days past due 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

As at March 31, 2023 
Less than I 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 

Total 

year ,·cars 
(i)MSME - - - - -
(ii) Others 6,681.82 37.12 0.05 12.52 6,731.51 

(iii)Disputed dues-MSME - - - - -
(iv)Disputed dues-Others - - - - -

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

As at I\farch 31, 2022 Total 
Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 

Year years 
(i) MSME 1.86 0.01 - - l.87 
(ii) Others 5,533.6 24.13 76.51 10.74 5,644.95 
(iii)Disputed dues-MSME - - - - -
(iv)Disputed dues-Others - - - - -

# Unbilled amount due as of March 2023 is Rs. 190. l l millions (March 2022 - Rs. 131.67 millions). 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in 1nillion) 

23 Debt securities 

at amortised cost 
(Refer Note 23.A and 23.B) 

Redeemable non-convertible debentures - secured 

Privately placed 
Public issue 
Market linked debentures 
Piivately Placed Non-convertible debentures 

Compulsory Convertible Debentures - unsecured 
9% Compulsory Convertible debentures *** 

Redeemable non-convertible debentures - unsecured 
Privately placed 

Commercial papers - unsecured 
Less: Unamortised discount 

Total 

Debt securities in India 
Debt securities outside India 

Total 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

21,403.98 
17,043.95 

575.33 

7,350.18 

151.78 

3,570.00 
(119.20) 

3,450.80 

49,976.02 

49,976.02 

49,976.02 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

22,026.66 
19,994.90 

1,019.84 

9,450.18 

147.77 

2,650.00 
(153.43) 

2,496.57 

55,135.92 

55,135.92 

55,135.92 

*** The conversion option in the Compulsorily convertible debentures (CCD) issued to Caisse de depot et placement du Quebec (CDPQ) has been detennined as 
an embedded derivative based on Ind AS 109 'Financial Instmments', prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. During the year ending as on 
March 31, 2021, the Company had performed a fair valuation of the embedded de1ivative based on the conversion formula agreed in the CCD agreement and had 
accordingly recorded a fair value gain of Rs. 1740 millions in during the year ending as on March 31, 2021. Management has further reviewed fair valuation of 
such embedded derivative during the year ending as on March 31, 2023 and has determined that there is further fair value gain of Rs 2100 millions. 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 {continued) 

(Currency;Indian rupees in million) 

23.A l\Iaturity profile and rate of interest of debt securities are set out below: 

As at March 31. 2023 

Redeemable non-convertible debentures - secured 

Month 
Rate of Interest 

0.00% 8%-9% 9% -10% 
May 2023 2,000.00 
fan 2023 - 6,250.00 
fol 2023 -
Aug 2023 - 3,910.86 
Oct 2023 - 2,250.00 
Jan 2024 456.64 - 1,503.52 
May 2024 144.51 - 674.13 
Nov 2024 99.02 - 861.02 
Dec 2024 - -
Feb 2025 - -
M" 2025 - -
Ape 2025 - 100.00 
Ang 2025 - -
Sop 2025 - -
Oct 2025 - 325.00 
Nov 2025 - -
Dec 2025 250.00 

''" 2026 
M,c 2026 250.00 
May 2026 200.00 
Jnn 2026 225.00 
Aug 2026 
Mar 2027 5,000.00 
Sep 2027 l.250.00 
Aug 2028 2,944.22 
Jan 2029 
May 2029 315.46 
Nov 2029 323.36 
Nov 2029 

700.17 1.250.00 27.382.57 

10%-11% MLD* 

22.50 
4.00 

1,790.88 
296.75 
473.09 
200.00 -

50.00 -
100.00 

-
30.00 
70.00 

-
360.00 -

10.00 
8.00 

400.00 

-
-

13.40 
-

1,800.00 
2.350.00 

55.72 

114.31 -

7,590.75 557.90 

Add: interest accrued & effective interest rate amortisation** 

*,HLD represe11ts market li11ked debe11tures 

** Interest accrued but not due is payable on next interest payment date for respective ISINs. 

Redeemable non-convertible debentures - unsecured 

Month 
Rate of Interest 

0.00% 8%-9% 9% -10% 10% -11% MLD* 

Aug 2023 - - 21.60 

Ap, 2026 - 110,00 

131.60 

Add; interest accrued & effective interest rate amortisation** 

Grand total 

2,000.00 
6,250.00 

22.50 
3,914.86 
2,250.00 
3,751.04 
1,115.39 
1,433.13 

200.00 
50.00 

100.00 
100.00 
30.00 
70.00 

325.00 
360.00 
260.00 

8.00 
650.00 
200.00 
225.00 

13.40 
5,000.00 
1,250.00 
4,744.22 
2.350.00 

371.18 

437.67 

37.481.39 

1,541.87 

39,023.26 

Grand total 

21.60 

110.00 

131.60 

20.18 

151.78 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

As at March 31. 2022 

Redeemable non-convertible debenture.~ - secured 

Month 
tt.ate 01 Interest 

0.00% 8%-9% 9% -10% 
Ap, 2022 716.24 

Aug 2022 180.83 

Oct 2022 750.00 
Feb 2023 156.66 
May 2023 2,000.00 

'"" 2023 6,250.00 
fol 2023 
A,g 2023 3.875.86 
Oct 2023 - 750.00 
fol 2023 -
J'" 2024 456.64 290.00 1.213.52 
May 2024 144.51 - 674.13 
Oct 2024 - 750.00 
Nov 2024 99.02 - 806.22 
Dec 2024 -
Feb 2025 - -
Mo, 2025 - -
Ape 2025 - - 100.00 

'"" 2025 -
Aug 2025 - - -
Sep 2025 - -
Oct 2025 - l,Q75.00 
No, 2025 - -
Dec 2025 250.00 
J,o 2026 
Mar 2026 250.00 
Apr 2026 
May 2026 200.00 
fon 2026 - 225.00 
A,g 2026 - -
Mar 2027 5,000.00 
Ape 2027 -
J,n 2027 -
Sep 2027 1,250.00 
Aug 2028 2,254.22 
Jan 2029 - -
l""y 2029 

280.46 
Nov 2029 323.36 

1.753.90 1,540.00 27.027.77 

10%-11% MLD* 
1,648.64 

645.28 

- 369.20 
359.48 

-

22.50 
4.00 

-
1,790.88 -

296.75 -
-

381.09 
200.00 

50.00 
100.00 

-
30.00 
70.00 

360.00 
JO.OD 

8.00 
400.00 

14.70 

1,800.00 
2,350.00 

55.72 
114.31 

10.152.15 928.40 

Add: interest accrued & effective interest rate amortisation** 

*MLD represents market linked debentr//'es 

** Interest accrued but not due is payable on next interest payment date for respective ISINs. 

Redeemable non-convertible debentures - unsecured 

Month Rate of Interest 

0.00% 8%-9% 9% - 10% IO¾ -11% MLD* 

Aug 2023 21.60 
Ape 2026 110.00 

131.60 

Add: interest accrued & effective interest rate amortisation** 

*MLD represents market linked debemr1res 

ot due is payable on next interest payment date for respective ISlNs. 

Grand total 

2,364.88 

826.11 

1,119.20 
516.14 

2,000.00 
6,250.00 

22.50 
3,879.86 

750.00 

3,751.04 
1,115.39 

750.00 
1,286.33 

200.00 
50.00 

100.00 
100.00 

30.00 
70.00 

1,075.00 
360.00 
260.00 

8.00 
650.00 

200.00 
225.00 

14.70 
5,000.00 

-
-

1.250.00 
4,054.22 
2,350.00 

336.18 
437.67 

-
41.402.22 

1,639.18 

43,041.40 

Grand total 

21.60 
110.00 

131.60 

16.!7 

147.77 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 {continued) 

(Currency.Indian rupees in million) 
Commercial papers - unsecured 

As at March 31, 2023 

Month 
7%-8% 

Ape 2023 
fol 2023 
Dec 2023 

As at March 31, 2022 

Month 
7%-8% 

Dec 2022 1,000.00 

fan 2023 1.650.00 
2.650.00 

Rate oflnterest 
8%-9% 9%-10% 10%- 11% 

550,00 920.00 
- 600.00 

1,500.00 

550.00 3.020.00 

Add: Unamortisation discount 

Rate of Interest 
8%-9% 9% - 10% 10% -11% 

-

Add: Unamortised Discount 

Grand total 

1,470.00 
600.00 

1,500.00 

3.570.0D 

(119.20) 

3.450.80 

Grand total 

1,000.00 

1,650.00 

2.650.00 

{153.43) 

2.496.57 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

23.B Details of debt securities: 

Redeemable non-convertible debentures - secured 

Privately placed: 

Privately placed debentures are secured by pari passu charge on receivables from financing business, securities held for 
trading and property (excluding intangible assets). 

During the current year, the Company has raised Rs Nil (previous year Rs Nil ) worth of redeemable non-convertible 

debentures through private issue . As at March 31 2022 the Company has utilised the whole of the aforementioned net 
proceeds towards the objects of the issue as stated in the prospectus. 

Public issue: 

Debentures are secured by pari passu charge on receivables from financing business, securities held for trading and 
property (excluding intangible assets) 

Market linked debentures: 

Market linked debentures are secured by pari passu charge on receivables from financing business, securities held for 

trading and property (excluding intangible assets). 

In case of market linked debentures the interest rate is linked to the performance of the underlying indices and is fluctuating 

in nature. 

Certain benchmark linked debentures have a clause for an early redemption event which is automatically triggered on the 

achievement of pre detennined benchmark index level(s). 

Compulsory Convertible Debentures 

9.00%, Compulsory Convertible Debentures (CCD) of Rs. 100 each fully paid are compulsory convertible into equity shares 
at conversion rate to be decided based on fair value of equity shares, at any time after 24 months from the date of allotment 
and within 5 years from date of allotment. 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian mpees in million) 

24. Borrowings (other than debt securities) 
(at amortised cost) 

Secured 
Term loan from bank 

[Secured by charge on receivables, cash & cash equivalents and other assets 
from financing business] 
(Refer Note 24.A) 

Term loans from financial institutions 

[Secured by charge on receivables, cash & cash equivalents and other assets 
from financing business] 
(Refer note 24.A) 

Other borrowings 

Cash credit lines 
[Secured by charge on receivables, cash & cash equivalents and other assets 
from financing business] 
\Kepayable on ctemanct, interest rate payable m the range or ~.b)o/o to 1U.4Uo/o) 

Working capital demand loan 
[Secured by charge on receivables, cash & cash equivalents and other assets 
from financing business] 

(Repayable on demand, Interest rate payable in the range of 8.65% to 11.35%) 

Tri party REPO 
TREPS facilitates, borrowing and lending of funds, in Triparty repo 
arrangement 

[Secured by pledge of government securities] 
[Repayable on April 03,2023 (Repayable on April 04,2022)] 

Unsecured 
Loan from related parties (refer note 49) 

(Repayable on demand, Interest rate payable m the range ot 10.16% to 
14.50%) 

Total 

BoITowings in India 
Borrowings from outside India 

Total 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

9,324.38 

1,025.00 

1,348.33 

6,700.00 

18,958.39 

14.27 

37,370.37 

37,370.37 

37,370.37 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

22,729.86 

2,700.00 

1,174.23 

6,830.00 

4,511.54 

1,070.67 

39,016.30 

39,016.30 

39,016.30 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended !\larch 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

2-l.A :\faturity profile and rate of interest of borrowings from bank and other parties are set out below: 

As at March 31 2023 

Term loan from hank & term loan from other parties 

Month 
Rate oflnterest 

8%-9¾ 9%-10% 10%-11% 11%-12¾ 

Apr 2023 222.22 488.93 225.00 
May 2023 372.22 100.18 35.77 
Jo, 2023 472.22 250.18 157.95 
Joi 2023 - 217.24 150.18 110.77 
Aog 2023 - 150.00 JOO.IS 35.77 
Sep 2023 - 305.50 350.18 I I0.77 
Oct 2023 - 556.52 I I0.77 
Nov 2023 - 150.00 100.18 35.77 
Dec 2023 - 305.50 250.19 110.77 
fa, 2024 - 150.19 110.77 
Feb 2024 - 150.00 100.19 35.77 
M~ 2024 250.15 341.09 110.77 
Ape 2024 - - 119.59 110.77 
May 2024 - 150.00 19.59 35.77 
Joo 2024 - 205.50 169.59 35.77 
Joi 2024 - 69.58 35.77 
Aog 2024 149.57 19.58 35.77 
Sep 2024 205.50 169.58 35.77 
Oct 2024 - l!S.36 35.77 
Nov 2024 - 19.58 35.77 
Dec 2024 205.50 169.58 35.77 
]M 2025 - 58.33 35.77 
Feb 2025 - 35.77 
Mar 2025 - 205.50 138.18 16.67 
Ape 2025 - 16.67 
May 2025 - 16.67 
Jun 2025 275.38 16.67 
Joi 2025 - 16.67 
Aug 2025 - 16.67 
Sep 2025 - 55.50 16.67 
Oct 2025 - -
No, 2025 - -
Dec 2025 - 55.50 -
Jan 2026 - -
Feb 2026 - -
Mar 2026 - 55.50 -
Apr 2026 - -
May 2026 - -
Jo, 2026 - 55.50 -
Joi 2026 - - -
Aug 2026 - -
Sep 2026 - 55.50 - -
Dec 2026 - 55.50 - -
!'I.far 2027 - 55.50 -
Joo 2027 - 55.50 - -
Sep 2027 - 55.50 - -
Dec 2027 - 56.50 - -

4.548.00 4.009.73 1.775.81 

Add: interest accrued & effective interest rate amortisation** 

Grand total 

936.15 
508.17 
880.35 
478.19 
285.95 
766.45 
667.29 
285.95 
666.46 
260.96 
285.96 
702.01 
230.36 
205.36 
410.86 

105.35 
204.92 
410.85 
154.13 
55.35 

410.85 
94.10 
35.77 

360.35 
16.67 
16.67 

292.05 
16.67 
16.67 
72.17 

-
-

55.50 

-

55.50 

55.50 

55.50 
55.50 

55.50 
55.50 
55.50 
56.50 

10.333.54 

15.84 

10.349.38 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

As at i\larch 3 I 2022 

THm loan from bank & term Joan from other parties 

Rate of Interest 
Month 

8%-9% 9% - IO% 10%-11% 

Apr 2022 752.82 225.00 
May 2022 552.82 -
fao 2022 546.80 1,786.99 375.00 
fa! 2022 802,82 650.00 
A"g 2022 - 552.82 
Sep 2022 3I0.69 2,980.30 675.00 
Oct 2022 - 698.02 225.00 
No, 2022 - 552.82 
Dec 2022 442.40 999.16 175.00 
fan 2023 744.22 275.00 
Feb 2023 - 552.82 
Mar 2023 150,00 2,002.65 125.00 
Ap, 2023 702.82 225.00 
May 2023 447,84 
fao 2023 150.00 952.13 125.00 
fa! 2023 80,60 125.00 
Aug 2023 230.60 -
Sep 2023 150,00 380.60 125.00 
Oct 2023 - 536.93 75.00 
No, 2023 - 230.60 -
Dec 2023 150.00 280.60 125.00 ,~ 2024 - 80.60 125.00 
Feb 2024 - 230.60 -
Mac 2024 - 321.50 119.70 
Ape 2024 100.00 75.00 
May 2024 150.00 150.00 
fao 2024 150.00 150.00 
fa! 2024 50.00 
Aug 2024 149.57 
Sep 2024 150.00 150.00 
Oct 2024 98.80 
Dec 2024 150.00 150.00 
Jao 2025 - 50.00 
Mac 2025 150.00 138.20 -
Ap, 2025 - 100.00 -
June 2025 2[9.88 

2.869.77 18,640.25 3,944.70 

11%-12% 

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-

Add: interest accrued & effective interest rate amortisation** 

** !meres/ acc111ed but 1101 due is payable on next interest payme11t date for respectil'e /erm loa11 

Grand lot:il 

977.82 
552.82 

2,708.79 
1,452.82 

552.82 
3,965.99 

923.02 
552.82 

1,616.56 
1,019.22 

552.82 
2,277.65 

927,82 
447.84 

1,227.13 
205.60 
230.60 
655.60 
611.93 
230,60 
555,60 
205.60 
230.60 
441.20 
175.00 
300.00 
300.00 

50.00 
149.57 
300.00 

98.80 
300.00 

50.00 
288.20 
100.00 
219.88 

25.454.72 

(24.86) 

25.429.86 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currcncy:Indian rupees in million) 

25. Subordinated liabilities (unsecured) 
(at amortised cost) 
(Refer Note 25.A) 

Subordinated debt 
Privately placed non-convertible redeemable 
Market linked debentures 

Perpetual debt 

Total 

Subordinated liabilities in India 
Subordinated liabilities outside India 

Total 

25.A Maturity profile and rate of interest of subordinated liabilities arc set out below: 

As at !\larch 31, 2023 

Subordinated debt (unsecured) 

Month 
Rate of Interest 

9% - 10% 10%-11% 11% - 12% 

Jun 2023 - -
Jul 2023 - -
Aug 2023 - -
May 2025 - - 2,998.00 
Jun 2025 - -
Sep 2025 - 200.00 
Jun 2026 - 2,500.00 
Ap, 2027 - -
Jun 2027 - -
Sep 2027 200.00 -
Oct 2027 1,000.00 -

1,200.00 2,700.00 2,998.00 

Asat 
March 31, 2023 

7,148.93 
2,914.17 

3,272.54 

13,335.64 

13,335.64 

13,335.64 

i\lLD* 

683.90 
98.00 

648.50 
-

50.00 
-
-

450.00 
100.00 

-
-

2,030.40 

Add: interest accrued & effective interest rate amortisation"'"' 

*MLD represems market linked debentures 
** /merest accrued but not due is payable 011 next interest payment date for respective /S/Ns. 

Perpetual debt 

Month 
Rate of Interest 

Grand total 9%-10% 10%-11% 11%-12% 

May 2027 - 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 

3.000.00 3,000.00 

Add: interest accrued & effective interest rate amortisation** 272.54 

3,272.54 

Asat 
March 31, 2022 

7,648.26 
4,479.35 

3,271.70 

15,399.31 

15,399.31 

15,399.31 

Grand total 

683.90 
98.00 

648.50 
2,998.00 

50.00 
200.00 

2,500.00 
450.00 
100.00 
200.00 

1,000.00 

8,928.40 

1,134.70 

10,063.10 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

As at March 3}. 2022 

Subordinated debt {unsecured) 

Month 
Rate of Interest 

9% - 10% 10%-11% 11% -12% 

Jun 2022 . . 500.00 
Jun 2023 . . . 

Jul 2023 . . . 
Aug 2023 . . . 
May 2025 . . 2,998.00 
Jun 2025 . . . 
Sop 2025 . 200.00 . 
Jun 2026 . 2,500.00 . 

Ape 2027 . 
Jun 2027 . . 
Sop 2027 200.00 
Oct 2027 1,000.00 . . 

1,200.00 2,700.00 3,498.00 

MLD* 

. 
1,253.30 

253.00 
1,179.50 

. 
50.00 

. 

. 

450.00 
100.00 

. 

. 

3,285.80 

Add: interest accrued & effective interest rate amortisation** 

Perpetual debt 

i\lonth 
Rate of Interest 

Grand Total 
9%-10% 10%-11% 11% -12% 

May 2027 3,000.00 3,000.00 

3 000.00 3 000.00 

Add: interest accrued & effective interest rate amortisation** 271.70 

3,271.70 

*MLD represe/11s market linked debentures 

** Interest accmed bw 1101 due is payable on next illleresl payment date for respectil'e JS/Ns. 

25.B Details of subordinated liabilities: 

Market Linked Debentures: 

Grand total 

500.00 
1,253.30 

253.00 
1,179.50 
2,998.00 

50.00 
200.00 

2,500.00 
450.00 
100.00 
200.00 

1,000.00 

10,683.80 

1,443.81 

12 127.61 

In case of market linked debentures the interest rate is linked to the perfonnanee of the underlying indices and is fluctuating in 
nature. 

Certain benchmark linked debentures have a clause for an early redemption event which is automatically triggered on the 
achievement ofpre detennined benchmark index level. 

Perpetual debt: 

Step up of I% in coupon once during the life of the instrument after 10 years from the date of allotment. if call option is not 
exercised. 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

As at As at 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

26. Other financial liabilities 

Payable on account of securitisation (refer note 15. (3)) 2,469.28 1,432.23 
Accrued salaries and benefits 167.59 141.37 
Rental Deposits 25.76 25.33 
Lease liabilities (refer note 41.C) 127.57 51.66 
Payable to trust 9,100.98 
Other payable 45.24 I 08.10 

11,936.42 1,758.69 

27. Current tax liabilities (net) 

Provision for taxation 
(net of advance Tax Z Nil, previous year Z Nil) 

28. Provisions 

Provision for employee benefits 
Gratuity 
(Refer Note 40.A) 
Compensated leave absences 9.40 11.05 

9.40 11.05 

29. Other non-financial liabilities 

Statutory liabilities* 152.07 172.45 
Others 44.82 42.33 

196.89 214.78 

* Includes withholding taxes, Provident fund, profession tax and other statuto,y dues payables 



Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:lndian rupees in million) 

30. Equity share capital 

Authorised : 
Equity shares ofRe.l each 
Preference shares of Rs 10 each 

Issued, subscribed and paid up: 
Equity shares of Re. I each 

A. Reconciliation of number of shares 

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 
Outstanding at the end of the year 

B. Terms/rights attached to equity shares: 

As at March 31, 2023 
No of shares Amount 

6,70,00,00,000 6,700.00 
40,00,000 40.00 

6,70,40,00,000 6,740.00 

2,13,82,67,650 2,138.27 

2,13,82,67,650 2,138.27 

As at March 31, 2023 
No of shares Amount 

2,13,82,67 ,650 2,138.27 
2,13,82,67,650 2,138.27 

As at March 31, 2022 
No of shares Amount 

6,70,00,00,000 6,700.00 
40,00,000 40.00 

6,70,40,00,000 6,740.00 

2,13,82,67 ,650 2,138.27 

2,13,82,67,650 2,138.27 

As at March 31, 2022 
No of shares Amount 

2,13,82,67,650 2,138.27 
2,13,82,67,650 2,138.27 

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value oft l per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one 
vote per share. 

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the equity shareholders will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, 
after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any, in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

C. Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company and/or their subsidiaries/associates 

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 

No of shares % holding No of shares % holding 
Holding company# 

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited l,58,82,11,650 74.27% 2,13,82,66,650 99.99% 
Fellow subsidiaries 

Edel Finance Company Limited 55,00,00,000 25.72% 
Others 

CDPQ Private Equity Asia Pte Limited. 1,000 0.00% 1,000 0.00% 

Retail Shareholders 55,000 0.00% 

2,13,82,67,650 100.00% 2.13,82.67,650 100.00% 



Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

D. Details of shares held b:y shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company 

As at March 31, 2023 
No of shares % holding 

Holding company# 
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited ],58,82,11,650 74.27% 

Fellow subsidiaries 
Edel Finance Company Limited 55,00,00,000 25.72% 

2,13,82.11,650 99.99% 

E. Details of shares held by promoters in the Company 

Holding company# 
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 

Fellow subsidiaries 
Edel Finance Company Limited 

As at March 31, 2023 
No of shares % holding 

1,58,82,11,650 

55,00,00,000 
2,13,82,11,650 

74.27% 

25.72% 
99.99% 

# including 6 shares held by nominees of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 

As at March 31, 2022 
No of shares % holding 

2,13,82,66,650 99.99% 

213 8266650 99.99% 

As at March 31, 2022 
No of shares % holding 

2,13,82,66,650 99.99% 

213 8266650 99.99% 

F. There are no shares reserved for issue under options and contracts I commitments for the sale of shares/ disinvestment. 

G. Company has not issued any shares for consideration other than cash 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

31. Other equity 

Securities premium reserve 
Statutory reserve 
Debenture redemption reserve 
Retained earnings 
Deemed capital contribution - equity 
Revaluation Reserve 

A. Nature and purpose of reserves 

a. Securities premium reserve 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

11,879.96 
5,409.19 

774.84 
6,067.19 

140.02 
306.54 

24,577.74 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

11,879.96 
5,187.49 
1,007.43 
4,904.54 

140.02 
336.83 

23,456.27 

Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes 
such as issuance of bonus shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

b. Statutory reserve 
Reserve created under 45-IC(l) in The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 a sum not less than twenty per cent of its net profit eve1y 
year as disclosed in the profit and loss account and before any dividend is declared. 

c. Debenture redemption reserve 
The Company being an NBFC is required to create and maintain debenture redemption reserve (DRR) equivalent to 25% of the 
public issue of debentures, as required by Companies Act, 2013. The amounts credited to the DRR may not be utilised except on 
redemption of such debentures. On redemption of debentures, the amount may be transferred from debenture redemption reserve to 
retained earnings. However, as per the recent amendment to the Companies Act 2013, NBFCs are no longer required to create and 
maintain DRR. Accordingly, the Company has not created incremental DRR on existing public issue of debentures, post the said 
amendment, though the Company continues to maintain the DRR created earlier till the maturity of these debentures. 

d. Retained earnings 
Retained earnings comprises of the Company's undistributed earnings after taxes. 

e. Deemed capital contribution - equity 
Deemed capital contribution relates to share options granted to eligible employees of the Company by the parent company under its 
employee share option plan. 

f. Revaluation Reserve 
The revaluation reserve relates to the revaluation of property, plant and equipment. 
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Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

B. Movement in Other equity 

I. Securities premium reserve 

Opening balance 
Add : Premium Received on issue of securities 

II. Statutory reserve 

Opening balance 
Add : Reserve created for the year 

III. Debenture redemption reserve 

Opening balance 
Add : Reserve created for the year 
Less: transferred to retained earnings 

IV. Retained earnings 

Opening balance 
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year 
Add: Other comprehensive income 
Add: transferred from debenture redemption reserve 
Less: Reversal ofESOP liabilities to reserve 
Less: Impact of Lease accounting 
Add: Balance released from revaluation reserve 

Amount available for appropriation 
Appropriations: 

Transfer to statutory reserve 

V. Deemed capital contribution - equity 

Opening balance 
Add : ESOP charge for the year 

VI. Revaluation Reserve 
Opening Balance 

Less : Reserve reversed during the year 
Less : Transferred to retained earnings 

AS at As at 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

11,879.96 11,879.96 

11,879.96 11,879.96 

5,187.49 5,028.78 
221.70 158.71 

5,409.19 5,187.49 

1,007.43 2,736.39 

(232.59) (1,728.96) 

774.84 1,007.43 

4,904.54 2,476.29 
1,108.41 793.53 

(8.36) (26.91) 
232.59 1,728.96 

21.42 57.54 

30.29 33.84 

6,288.89 5,063.25 

(221.70) (158.71) 

6,067.19 4,904.54 

140.02 140.02 

140.02 140.02 

336.83 423.59 
(52.92) 

(30.29) (33.84) 

306.54 336.83 

24,577.74 23,456.27 
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32. Interest Income 

On financial assets measured at amortised cost 

l11tere~·t 011 loans 

Loans 

lllferest income from fove.1·tmellls 
Investment in preference shares 

Interest on deposits with bank 
Fixed deposits 

Other interest income 
Margin with brokers 
Others 

On financial assets measured at FVTPL 
lllferest incomefrom investments 

Interest income - securities held for trading 
Interest income - AIF 

33, Dividend Income 

Dividend - Securities held for trading 

34. Fee income 

Ad\isory and other fees 

35. Net gain/ (loss) on financial instruments at FVTPL 

Investments 
Profit on trading - Securities held for trading (net) 
Fair value - Securities held for trading (net) 

Fair value gain - P&L- equity 

Derivatives 
Profit on trading - Interest rate swap (net) 
Profit on trading - Equity derivative instruments (net) 
Profit/ (loss) on trading - Interest rate derivative instruments (net) 
Fair value - Derivative financial instruments (net) 

Others 
Profit on sale/redemption - Security receipts 
Fair value - Security receipts 
Profit on sale/redemption -AIFs 

Fair value - AIFs 
Fair value - debt instruments (CCD) 
(Refer note 39.A) 

Fair value changes 
Realised 
Unrealised 

36. Other income 

Interest on income tax refund 
Gain on sa!e of investment property 
Other miscellaneous income 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 

8,938.57 

81.64 

44.29 

6.15 
119.22 

9,189.87 

728.22 
245.61 

973.83 

10,163.70 

835.80 

835.80 

(122.67) 
5.74 

2.19 

(16.96) 

(90.97) 
26.24 

1,034.69 
73.31 
28.61 

1,012.50 
2,100.00 

4,052.68 

832.70 
3,219.98 

4,052.68 

132.65 
739.73 

97.40 

969.78 

For the year ended 
March 31. 2022 

10,892.49 

74.98 

98.70 

10.92 
155.78 

ll,232.87 

608.98 
277.65 

886.63 

12,119.50 

5,67 

5.67 

704.36 

704.36 

105.63 
(13.06) 

(2.19) 
79.20 

232.47 
9.01 

300.25 
2,906.85 

29.36 
(43.32) 

3,604.20 

744.72 
2,859.48 

3.604.20 

98.82 

75.14 

173.96 

'<." _, 
(.) 
uJ 
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Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

37. Finance costs 
On financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 

Interest on borrowings other than debt securities 
Interest on debt securities 
Interest on subordinated liabilities 
Other finance cost and bank charges 
Interest on lease liabilities 
(Refer note 41.C) 

38. Net loss on derecognition of financial instruments 
(Refer note 39.A) 

Loss on sale of credit impaired assets 
(Refer note 54.D) 

39. Impairment on financial instruments 
(Refer note 39.A) 

Provision for diminution in value oflnvestmcnt 

Expected credit loss 
Loans (Including undrawn commitments) 
Bad debts and advances written off/(writc back) (net) 
Trade receivables 
Other Credit Cost 
Impairment on Investment Property 

For the year ended 
March 3 I, 2023 

3,044.97 
6,091.94 

752.25 
282.46 

14.26 

10,185.88 

1,985.58 

1,985.58 

(187.52) 
92.35 
(6.43) 
0.22 

(18.27) 

(119.65) 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

5,426.10 
7,454.57 

793.54 
347.98 

5.80 

14,027.99 

713.30 

713.30 

(1,540.08) 
141.45 

1.39 
209.70 

(1,187.54) 

39.A Note:-Under the Shareholders' Agreement dated March 5, 2019, entered between Edelweiss Financial 
Services Limited (EFSL), CDPQ Private Equity Asia PTE. Limited (CDPQ) and the Company (together 
referred as Parties), EFSL had agreed, pursuant to clause 8.1 & 8.2 to make equity investment of an 
amount equivalent to the amount of losses on Select real state/structured finance Loans (Select Loans) 
into the Company within six months of the default leading to loss incurred by the Company on or before 
the date of the conversion of the Investor CCDs into Equity Shares. The rationale for this undertaking 
was to keep the total equity/net worth of the Company unimpacted on account of impairment in these 
loan accounts. During the previous year ended March 31, 2023, Parties have discussed and agreed that 
loss event for three of the borrowers in the Select Loans have crystalized and hence, EFSL has agreed to 
make good the loss amounting to Rs. 1295.20 millions incurred by the Company in earlier years. 
Accordingly, ECLF has recorded such recovery in its profit and loss account for the year ended March 
31,2023. 
The Parties have agreed that no loss event has been crystalized in respect of other Select Loans 
mentioned in above said clauses of the agreement and hence as at March 31, 2022 there is no obligation 
EFSL has as at March 31, 2022. 
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40. Employee benefit expenses 

Salaries wages and bonus 

Contribution to provident and other funds 

Expense on share based payments - refer note below 
Staff welfare expenses 
Employee Stock Appreciation Rights (ESAR) - Refer 
note below 

Notes: 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2023 

708.19 
34.47 
3.01 

21.71 
14.67 

782.05 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 

814.48 
37.02 

7.63 
17.16 

20.16 

896.45 

I) Edelweiss Financial Services Limited ("EFSL") the holding Company has granted an ESOP/ESAR 
option to acquire equity shares of EFSL that would vest in a graded manner to Company's employees. 
Based on group policy / arrangement, EFSL has charged the fair value of such stock options, Company 
has accepted such cross charge and recognised the same under the employee cost. 
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{Cum:ncy:Imlian rupees ill million) 

40.A Employee Benefits 

a) Defined contribution plan - provident funds 

In accordance with Employees' Prmident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act. 1952, employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the 
provident fund, a defined contribution plan. in which, both the employee and the Company contribute monthly at a detennined rate. These contributions are made 
to a recognized provident fund administered by Regional Pro\idcnt Fund Commissioner. The employees contribute 12% of their basic salary and the Company 
contributes an equal amounL 

The Company recognised Rs. 28.23 million (March 3 !, 2022 · Rs 29.34 million) for provident fund and other contributions in the Statement ofprofit and loss. 

b) Defined benefit plan - gratuity 

ln accordance with the Pa~ment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the Company provides for gratuity, a non,contributory defined benefit arrangement providing lump-sum 
gramity benefits expressed in terms of final monthly salary and year of service, covering all employees. The plan provides a lump sum payment to vested 
employees at retirement or termination of emplo}ment in accordance with the rules !aid down in the Pa}111ent of Gratuity Act, !972. 

The most recent actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation for gramity were carried out as at March 3 I. 2023. The 
present \"alue of the defined benefit obligations and the related current service cost and past service cost, were measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method. 

Based on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, the following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan and the amounts recognised in the Company's 
financial statements as at balance sheet date; 

Arn "'" Pnrtku!ars March JI, 20l3 March3l.2022 

Present value offunded 

obligations (A) 41.61 47.81 

Fair value of plan assets (B) 75.62 85.83 

Present value of funded obligations (A - B) (34.01) (38.02) 

Net defidt / (assets) arc 
ana[)sed as: 
Liabilities - (refrr note 28) . 

Movement in net defined benefit (asset) liability 
The following table shows a reconciliation from tlle opening balances to the closing balances for net defmed benefit (asset) liability and its 
components: 

Defined benefit obli~ation (DBO) Fair ,·alue ofnlan assets Ncf tlefincd benefit {asset) liability 
Pnrtku!ars MarchJl,2023 March31.2022 March 31, 2023 March 31. 2022 MarchJl,2023 March 31. 2022 

Opening balance 47.81 55.23 85,83 118.19 (38,03) (62.97) 

Current service cost 6.53 6.23 6.53 6.23 
Interest cost (income) 2.74 2.58 5.04 4.14 (2.30) (1.56) 

57.08 64.04 90.87 122.33 {33.80) -58.30 

Other cornprehensh·e income 

Remeasurement !oss (gain): . 

Experience (1.54) (1.18) (3.34) 3.05 1.80 (4.23) 

Financial assumptions (2.54) 0.64 (2.54) 0.64 
Changes in the effect of 
limiting a net defmed 

benefit asset to the 
asset ceiling . (IJ.91) (39.55) 11.91 39.55 

{4.08) (0.54) (15.25) (36.50) 11.17 35.96 

Others 

Transfer in/ (out) (1.31) (3.66) . . (1.31) (3.66) 

Contributions by employer 10.08 12.03 (I0.08) (12.03) 

Benefits paid (10.08) (12.03) (10.08) {12.03) 

C'losini:: balance 41.61 47.81 75.62 85.83 (34.01) (38.02) 

Represented by 

Net defined benefit asset 34.01 38.02 

Net defined benefit liability 
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Components of defined benefit plan cost: 

Particulars 

Recognised in statement of profit or loss 
Current service cost 
Interest cost/ (income) (net) 

Total 

Recognised in other comprehensive income 
Remeasurement of net defined benefit 

Total 

Percentage break~down of total plan assets 

Particulars 

Investment funds with insurance company 
Ofwhich. unit linked 

Cash and cash equivalents 

For )'Car ended For year ended 

March 31, 2023 MarchJl,2022 

6.53 6.23 

(2.30) (1.56) 

4.23 4.67 

11.17 35.96 

11.17 35.96 

as at ~" 
March31,2023 March31,2022 

95.60 95.50 

4.40 4.50 

100.00 100.00 

Note: None of the asse/s cariy a q11ated market price in an ac/fre market or represent the en lily's own /ransferabfe financial 
ins/111me111s ar are property occupied by /he elllily. 

Actuarial assumptions: 
The following were the principal actuarial assumptions at the reponing date: 

Particulars 

Discount rate 

Salary growth rate 

Withdrawal/attrition rate (based on categories) 

Mortality rate 

Expected weighted average remaining working lives of employees 

Interest rate on net DBO/ (asset)(% p.a.) 

Notes: 

A," 

J\lard131,2023 

7.10% 

7.00% 

16.00% 

IALJ\12012-
14(Ultimate) 

4 Years 

5.90% 

a) 17ie discount /'Ute is based 011 the benchmark yields amilable on Gm•emmellf Bonds al reporting date. 

As" 
March 3 ! . 2022 

5.90% 

7.00% 

16.00% 

!ALM 2012-
l4(Ultimate) 

4 Years 

5.00% 

bj The estimates o/fumre salary increases take illlo acco111J1 the i11jlatio11. seniority, promotion and other relemntfactors. 

c} Assumptions regarding fi1t11re mortafiry experience are set in accordance with the statistics published by the Life Jmrtrance 
Corporarion of India. 

~\. Sfial] ;1,:;,: 
; - ( l.1\.Ji"•1 ...... AJ 
\;, \ 
, , 

<;,'·, 

'C'rea Atco'0-
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(Currency:Jndian rupees in million) 

Sensitivit)' analysis: 
Reasonably possible changes at tl1e reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other 
asswnptions comtant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below. 

As at March 31, 2023 As at Marclt 31, 2022 
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease 

Salary Growth Rate(+/- 1%) 1.78 (1.72) 2.04 (1.87) 
Discount Rate(+/- 1%) (l,70) 1.80 (1.87) 2.08 
Withdrawal Rate(+/- 1%) 0.01 (0.01) (0.11) 0.12 

Note: The semitivity is perfonned on the DBO at the respective valuation date by modifying one parameter whilst retaining other 
parameters constant. There arc no changes from the previous year to the methods and assumptiom uuderlying tlie sensitivity 
analyses. 

Description of asset liability matching (ALM) policy 

The Company has an insurance plan invested in market linked bonds. The investment returns of the market-linked plan are 
sensitive to the changes in interest rates. The liabilities' duration is not matched with the assets' duration. 

Description of funding arrangements and funding policy that affect future contributious 

The liabilities of the fund are funded by assets. The company aims to maintain a close to full.funding position at each Balance 
Sheet date. Future expected contributions are disclosed based on this principle. 

Maturity profile 

The weighted average duration of the obligation is 4 years (March 31, 2022: 4 years) as at the date of valuation. This represents tlie 
weighted average of the expected remaining lifetime of all plan participants. 

Asset liability comparisons 

Present value ofDBO 
Fair value of plan assets 

Net (assets)/liability 

CJ Compensated absences: 

/11arch3l,!0!3 

41.61 
75.62 

(34.01) 

;\larth 31. !O!! 

47.81 
85.83 

(38.02) 

;\larch3l,!0!1 /lforch 31, !O!O 

55.22 102.01 
118.19 97.24 

(62.97) 4.77 

The Compauy provides for accumulated compensated absences as at the balance sheet date using projected unit credit method 
based on actuarial valuation. 

;\larch31,!019 

93.02 
88.62 

4.40 
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41. Other expenses 

Advertisement and business promotion 
Auditorl remuneration (refer note 41.A) 
Commission and brokerage 
Communication 
Directors' sitting fees 

Insurance 
Legal and professional fees 
Management fees paid to Asset reconstruction companies 
Printing and stationery 
Rates and taxes 
Rent (refer note 41.C & 41.D) 
Repairs and maintenance (refer note 41.D) 
Electricity charges (refer note 41.D) 
Computer expenses 
Corporate social responsibility (refer note 41.B) , 

Corporate guarantee commission 
Clearing & custodian charges 
Dematerialisation charges 
Rating support fees (refer note 41.D) 
Loss/ (Profit) on sale of property, plant and equipment 
Membership and subscription 
Office expenses (refer note 41.D) 
Securities transaction tax 
Goods & service tax expenses 
Stamp duty 
Travelling and conveyance 
Miscellaneous expenses 
Housekeeping and security charges (refer note 41.D) 

41.A Auditors' remuneration: 

As a Auditor 
Statutmy audit fees 
Limited review fees 
Fees for debentures issuances/Certification work 
Towards reimbursement of expenses 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 

31.73 
17.37 
31.45 
0.42 
3.02 
2.64 

613.03 
278.13 

2.37 
6.23 

42.85 
36.43 

9.22 
173.51 

0.05 
1.18 
2.70 

21.76 
(2.78) 
2.54 

74.03 
0.92 

239.38 
13.44 
15.56 

112.51 
12.22 

1,741.91 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 

9.50 
6.00 
0.85 
1.02 

17.37 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

3.81 
21.46 
18.30 
(0.38) 
1.10 
6.94 

496.33 
266.54 

1.27 
6.08 
2.62 
6.44 
6.64 

122.39 

0.04 
0.56 
3.64 

25.11 
17.46 
5.99 

14.83 
37.78 

315.87 
11.96 
15.61 
75.49 
11.40 

1,495.28 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

11.00 
9.02 
1.12 
0.32 

21.46 
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41.B Details of CSR Expenditure: 

Gross Amount required to be spent by the Company 
as per the provisions of Section 135 of Companies 
Act 2013. 

Amount Spent (paid in cash) 
i) Construction/ acquisition of any assets 
ii) On purpose other than (i) above 

Amount Spent (yet to be paid in cash) 
i) Constrnction/ acquisition of any assets 
ii) On purpose other than (i) above 

41.C Ind AS 116 on Lease 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

Effective April 1, 2019, the Company has adopted Ind AS 116 "Leases" and applied the standard to all lease 
contracts existing on April I, 2019 using modified retrospective method. The Company recorded the lease 
liability at the present value of the lease payments discounted at the incremental borrowing rate and the right of 
use assets at an amount equal to the lease liability discounted at the incremental borrowing rate at the date of 
initial application. 

Right to use of assets 
As at 

March 31, 2023 

Opening balance 43.12 

Addition/ disposal during year 117.66 

Depreciation expenses (42.79) 

Closing balance 117.99 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

60.82 

3.51 

(21.21) 

1;e u0/ 
0> 

.-\( 
---.:::::,,__.-"' 

43.12 
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Lease JiabiJitv 

Opening balance 

Addition/closed during year 

Accretion of interest 

Payments during the year 

Closing balance 

Amount recognised in statement of profit and loss 

Depreciation expenses - right of use assets 

Interest expenses on lease liabilities 

Expenses relating to short tem1 leases (included in 
other expenses) 

Total amount recognised in statement of profit and 
loss 

41.D Cost sharing 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

51.66 

114.75 

14.26 

(53.10) 

127.57 

For the year ended 

March 31 2023 

42.79 

14.26 

42.85 

99.90 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

75.99 

4.28 

5.80 

(34.41) 

51.66 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 

21.21 

5.80 

2.62 

29.63 

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, being the holding company along with fellow subsidiaries incurs 
expenditure like Group Mediclaim, insurance, rent, electricity charges etc. which is for the common benefit of 
itself and its certain subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries including the Company. This cost so expended is 
reimbursed by the Company on the basis of number of employees, time spent by employees of other companies, 
actual identifications etc. On the same lines, employees' costs expended (if any) by the Company for the benefit 
of fellow subsidiaries is recovered by the Company. Accordingly, and as identified by the management, the 
expenditure heads in note 40 and 41 include reimbursements paid and arc net of reimbursements received based 
on the management's best estimate are Rs. 57.36 millions (previous year Rs. 129.24 millions) 
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42. Income tax 

Component of income tax expenses 

Current tax 
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years 
Deferred tax 

Total tax charge for the year 

Current tax (refer note 42.A) 
Deferred tax (refer note 42.B) 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 

234.86 

234.86 

234.86 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

(267,78) 

(267.78) 

(267.78) 

42.A The income tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows: 

Profit before taxes 
Statutory income tax rate 

Tax charge at statutory rate 

Tax effect of: 
A) Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior year 

B) Income not subject to tax or chargeable to lower tax rate 

C) Tax impact due to revaluation of deferred tax due to change 
in Income tax rate* 

D) Item on which no deferred tax is created 

Ji} Deferred tax created on item, on which deferred tax not 
created in previous year 

F) Tax effects on various other items 

Total tax reported in statement of profit and loss 

Effective income tax rate 

For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

1,343.27 
25.17% 

338.07 

(62.35) 

(40.86) 

234.86 

17.48% 

525.75 
25.17% 

132.32 

(142.24) 

(257.96) 

0.10 

(267.78) 

-50.93% 

Note ; During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company has accounted for defe1Ted tax liability of Rs. 
234.86 miIIions on fair value gain and other components. 
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42.B Table below shows deferred tax recorded in the balance sheet and changes recorded in Income tax expenses: 

For the year ended March 31, 2023 

Deferred tax assets 
Expected credit loss provision 
Effective interest rate on financial assets 
Stage 3 Income recognition 
Retirement benefits 
Accumulated Loss 
Fair valuation gain/loss on SIT/financial 
instruments/Others 

Deferred tax liabilities 
Difference between book and tax depreciation 
(including intangibles) 

Effective interest rate on financial liabilities 
Fair valuation of assets and liabilities 

Deferred tax asset (net) 

For the year ended March 31, 2022 

Deferred tax assets 
Expected credit loss pro\'ision 
Effective interest rate on financial assets 
Stage 3 Income recognition 
Retirement benefits 
Accumulated Loss 
Fair valuation gain/loss on SIT/financial 
instruments/Others 

Deferred tax liabilities 
Difference between book and tax depreciation 
(including intangibles) 

Revaluation of Property Plant & Equipments 
Effective interest rate on financial liabilities 
Fair valuation of assets and liabilities 

Deferred tax asset (net) 

As at 
April 01, 2022 

799.00 
15.42 

122.64 
9.65 

5,490.93 
506.86 

(206.51) 

(174.55) 
(455.87) 

6,107.58 

Asat 
April 01, 2021 

1,224.24 
28.63 
65.66 
(2.76) 

4,318.60 

1,206.27 

(263.36) 

(303.31) 
(461.02) 

5,812.95 

Recognised in 
profit or loss 

(116.87) 
(5.26) 
68.30 

l.81 
547.42 

(288.71) 

0.05 

81.64 
(523.24) 

(234.86) 

Recognised in 
profit or loss 

(425.24) 
(13.21) 
56.98 

3.36 
1,172.33 

(699.41) 

39.05 

128.76 
5.15 

267.77 

Recognised in 
OCI 

2.81 

2.81 

Recognised in 
OCI 

9.05 

17.80 

26.85 

Recognised 
directly in 

equity 

Recognised 
directly in 

equity 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

682.13 
10.16 

190.94 
14.27 

6,038.35 
218.15 

(206.46) 

(92.91) 
(979.09) 

5,875.54 

Asat 
March 31, 2022 

799.00 
15.42 

122.64 
9.65 

5,490.93 
506.86 

(206.51) 

(174.55) 
(455.87) 

6,107.58 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

{Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

43. Earnings per Share 
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company with the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year adjusted for assumed conversion of all dilutive potential 
equity shares. 

Basic Earnings per Share 

Net (Loss)/ Profit attributable to Equity holders of the Company ~ A 

Weighted average Number of Shares 
• Number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 
• Number of equity shares issued during tl1e year 

Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during tl1e year (based 
the date of issue of shares) • B 

Number of ordinary shares resulting from conversion ofCCD ( Compulsory 
Convertible Debentures)• C 

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period (based 
on tl1e date of issue of shares) • D (B+C) 

Basic earnings per share (in rupees) (A/Il) 
Diluted earnings per share (in rupees) (AID) 

44. Contingent Liability & Commitment: 

. ·For,:t~e,_ .. }'.~e.i:·~.~~if':i 
.Mfil'ch31;"2023] 

2,70,01,57,812 

0.52 
0.41 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

793.53 

2,13,82,67,650 

2, 13,82,67 ,650 

2,13,82,67,650 

56,18,90,162 

2, 70,01,57 ,812 

0.37 
0.29 

In tl1e ordinary course of business, tl1e Company faces claims and assertions by various parties. The Company assesses such 
claims and assertions and monitors tl1e legal environment on an ongoing basis, with tl1e assistance of external legal counsel, 
wherever necessary. The Company records a liability for any claims where a potential loss is probable and capable of being 
estimated and discloses such matters in its financial statements, if material. For potential losses that arc considered possible, but 
not probable, the Company provides disclosure in the financial statements but does not record a liability in its accounts unless 
the Joss becomes probable. 

The Company believes tl1at the outcome of these proceedings will not have a materially adverse effect on tl1e Company's 
financial position and results of operations. 

Contin~ent Liability 

Direct tax Litigation pending against the Company 

Commitment 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net 
of advances) and not provided for 

Undrawn committed credit lines 
Alf L'ndrawn amount 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 

191.02 

For the year ended 
Mllrch 31, 2023 

5.61 

.658.87 
4,174.98 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

43.91 

For the year ended 
March 3 l, 2022 

225.93 
2,220.00 

To meet tl1e financial needs of customers, the Company enters into various irrevocable commitments, which primarily consist of 
undrawn commitment to lend. 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:lndian rupees in million) 

45. Segment Reporting 

Primary Segment (Business segment) 

The Company's business is organised and management reviev.'S the perfonnance based on the business segments as mentioned below: 

Seament Activities covered 
Capital based business Income from treasurv onerations, income from investments and dividend income 
Financincr business Wholesale and retail financine: 

Income for each segment has been specifically identified. Expenditure, assets and liabilities are either specifically identified with individual segments or 
have been allocated to segments on a systematic basis. Based on such allocations, segment disclosures relating to revenue, results, assets and liabilities 
have been prepared. 

Secondary Segment 

Since the business operations of the Company are primarily concentrated in India, the Company is considered to operate only in the domestic segment 
and therefore there is no reportable geographic segment. 

Segment information as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023 

Particulars Financing business Treasury 
Capital based 

Unallocated Total huc:inec:s 

Revenue from Operations 
Interest Income 8,911.77 747.94 503.99 - 10,163.70 
Other Operating income 4,788.73 869.68 67.20 132.65 5,858.26 

Total Revenue from Operations 13,700.50 1,617.62 571.19 132.65 16,021.96 

Interest Expenses 9,222.18 655.50 308.20 - 10,185.88 
Other Expenses 4,382.08 107.71 - 3.02 4,492.81 

Total Expenses 13,604.26 763.21 308.20 3.02 14,678.69 

Segment profit/(loss) before taxation 96.24 854.41 262.99 129.63 1,343.27 

Income Tax Expenses 234.86 234.86 

Profit for the year 1,108.41 

Other Comprehensive Income - (8.36) (8.36) 

Total comprehensive income 1,100.05 

Segment Assets 1,03,491.59 27,080.86 6,204.99 9,660.70 1,46,438.14 

Segment Liabilities 90,411.63 26,067.26 2,860.51 382.73 1,19,722.13 

Capital expenditure 31.38 - - 31.38 

Depreciation and amortisation 102.92 - - 102.92 

Significant nonMcash items (193.95) - - (193.95) 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

Segment information as at and for the year ended March 31, 2022 

Particulars Financing business Treasury 

Revenue from Operations 
Interest Income 11,371.86 676.60 
Other Operating income 3,986.60 402.78 

Total Revenue from Operations 15,358.46 1,079.38 

Interest Expenses 13,525.80 398.93 
Other Expenses 1,782.53 270.34 

Total Expenses 15,308.33 669.27 

Segment profit/{loss) before taxation 50.13 410.11 

Income Tax Expenses - -

Profit for the year 

Other Comprehensive Income (52.92) 

Total comprehensive income 

Segment Assets l, 18,917.55 11,084.01 

Segment Liabilities l ,05,255.44 10,937.05 

Capital expenditure 9.23 -

Depreciation and amortisation 136.46 -

Significant non-cash items (1,538.69) -

Capital based 
business 

71.03 
-

71.03 

103.24 

-

103.24 

(32.21) 

-

2,255.01 

1,301.07 

-

-

-

Unallocated 

-
98.82 

98.82 

-
l.10 

l.10 

97.72 

(267. 78) 

(26.91) 

11,203.32 

371.79 

-

-

-

//~-20 
i~~ 
-.J 
(.) 

Total 

12,119.49 
4,488.20 

16,607.69 

14,027.97 
2,053.97 

16,081.94 

525.75 

(267. 78) 

793.53 

(79.83) 

713.70 

1,43,459.89 

1,17,865.35 

9.23 

136.46 

(1,538.69) 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended l\-farch 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:lndian rupees in million) 

46. Transfer of financial assets 

46.A Transferred financial assets that arc not derecognised in their entirety 
The following tables provide a summary of financial assets that have been transferred in such a way that all of the transferred financial assets do not qualify for 
derecognition, together with the associated liabilities. 

I 

Securitisations 

Carrying amount of transferred assets 
(held as Collateral) 

Carrying amount of associated liabilities 

Fair value of assets 

Fair value of associated liabilities 

Net position at FV 

For the year ended For the year ended 
March31,2023 March 31, 202? 

3,001.15 1,531.06 

2,548.20 1,255.61 

2,150.63 1,497.42 

1,662.04 1,408.63 

488.59 88.79 

46.B Transferred financial assets that are derecognised in their entirety but where the Company has continuing invoh•ement: 

The Company has not transferred any assets that arc derecognised in their entirety where the Company continues to have continuing involvement. 

47. A. Change in liabilities arising from financing acth-ities 

Particulars 

Debt securities 
Borrowings other than debt securities 
Subordinated liabilities 

Particulars 

Debt securities 
Borrowings other than debt securities 
Subordinated liabilities 

As at April 01, 2022 

55,135.92 
39,016.30 
15,399.31 

1,09,551.53 

As at April 01, 2021 

70,781.61 
73,772.94 

15,007.22 

1,59,561.77 

Cash Flows Changes in Fair 
(net ,·alue 

(3,000.82) (2,100.00) 
(1,502.02) 
(1,755.40) 

(6,258.24) (2,100.00) 

Cash Flows Changes in Fair 
net ,·alue 

(14,986.64) 
{35,054.87) 

0.01 

(50,041.50) 

*Other column includes the effect of accrued but not paid interest on borrowing, amortisation of processing fees etc. 

Others 
As at l\Iarch 31, 2023 

(net* 

(59.08) 49,976.02 
(143.91) 37,370.37 
(308.27) 13,335.64 

(511.26) 1,00,682,03 

Others 
As at March 31, 2022 

net * 

(659.05) 55,135.92 
298.23 39,016.30 

392.08 15,399.31 

31.26 l,09,551.53 

47. B. Operating cash flow before working capital clrnnges has cash losses of Rs.2,590.24 million for the year ended 31st March, 2023 {Cash losses of Rs. 1967 .76 million 
computed basis Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020) is primarily on account of unrealised gain of Rs. 3,219.98 million on financial instruments and re\'ersal of 
ECL provision ofRs.193.95 million. Management is confident to realise these unrealised fair value gain in subsequent period during FY 2023-24. 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial slakment for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:lndian rupees in million) 

48. Maturity Analysis of assets and liabilities 

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are e,~pected to be recovered or settled. Derivatives (excluding embedded derivatives), securities 
held for trading have been classified lo mature and1or be repaid within 12 months, regardless of the actual contractual maturities of the products. With regard to loans and advances to 
customers, the company uses the same basis of expected repa}ment behaviour as used for estimating the EIR. 

Particulars 

Financial Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Bank balances other than cash and cash 
equivalents 
Derivative financial instruments 
Seeurities held for trading 
Trnde receivables 
Loans 
Investments 
Other financial assets 

Non-financial assets 
Current ta:;: assets (net) 
Deferred tax ass~'IS (net) 
Investment Propeny 
Property, plant and equipment 
Capital work in progress 
Intangible assets under <levelopm~'llt 
Other intangible assets 
Other non- financial assets 

Total Assets 

Financial Liabilities 
Derivative financial instruments 
Trade payables 
Debt securities 
Borrowings (othl'l' than debt sccunlles) 
Subordinated liabilities 
Other financial liabilities 

Non-financial liabilities 
Current tax liabilities (net) 
Pro\isions 
Other non-financial liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net 

Notes: 

As at l\Iarch 31, 2023 

Within 12 months After 12 months 

8,757.21 
529.80 

50.21 
26,069.71 

2.312.67 
19,309.90 
6,769.00 

17,807.!0 

81,605.60 

165.89 
6.731.50 

23.349.76 
33.7S6.73 

2.042.07 
10,194.20 

9.40 
172.40 

76,451.95 

5,153.65 

25.91 

0.34 
15,785.71 
37,934.48 

118. ll 

3,293.13 
5,875.54 

249.25 
950.73 

!6.72 
11.57 

571.05 

64,832.54 

26.626.26 
3.583.64 

! 1.293.57 
1,742.22 

24.49 

43,270.18 

21,562.36 

Total 

8,757.21 
555.7! 

50.21 
26,069.71 

2,313.01 
35,095.61 
44,703.48 
17,925.21 

3,293.13 
5,875.54 

249.25 
950.73 

16.72 
I 1.57 

571.05 

1,46,438.14 

165.89 
6.731.50 

49.976.02 
37.370.37 
13.335.64 
11,936.42 

9.40 
196.89 

1.19,722.13 

26,716.01 

\Vithin 12 months 

1,501.76 
736.58 

148.48 
!0,184.48 

870.50 
28,973.60 
15,618.00 

824.67 

58.858.07 

618.60 
5.646.82 
6.442.58 

33.312.04 
i.!03.96 
1,046.38 

214.78 

48,385.16 

10,472.91 

As at March 31, 2022 

After 12 months 

43.49 
24,199.74 
46,611.74 

43.47 

4,515.83 
6,!07.58 
1,162.00 

931.95 

1.57 
1,007.51 

84,624.88 

48,693.34 
5,704.26 

!4.295.35 
7!2.31 

! 1.05 

69,416.31 

15,208.57 

Total 

1,501.76 
736.58 

148.48 
10,184.48 

913.99 
53,173.34 
62,229.74 

78 l.20 

4,515.83 
6,107.58 
1,162.00 

931.95 

1.57 
1,007.51 

1.43,396.01 

618.60 
5.646.82 

55,135.92 
39.016.30 
15.399.31 

1,758.69 

!1.05 
214.78 

1.17,801.47 

25,594.54 

The Company has considered that the Cash Credit facilities availed by it aggregating to Rs. 8,048.33 mi!!io11 as at March 31, 2023 \\ii! be repaid on their renewal dates and accordingly 
reflected the smne in the "\\ithin 12 months" bucket. 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

49. Related Party Disclosure for the year April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023 

A) List of related parties and relationship: 

Name of related parties by whom control is exercised ; 

Holding company 

Fellow subsidiaries 

(with whom transactions have taken place) 

Fellow Associates 

(with whom transactions have taken place) 

Key management personnel 

Enterprises over which promoter /K11Ps/ relatives exercise 
significant influence, with whom transactions have taken 
place 

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 

Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 

Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 

Nido Home Finance Ltd ( Formerly EHFL) 

Edelweiss Asset Management Limited 

Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited 

Zuno General Insurance Company Ltd (EGICL) 

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited 

Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited (Magnolia) 

Edel Finance Company Limited 

Edel Investments Limited 

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - Trust SC 461..Class B 

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - Trust SC 462 Class B 

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - Trust SC 453 

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited 

Edelcap Securities Limited 

Ecap Equities Ltd (Formally ELL) 

EdelGive Foundation 

Edelweiss Comtrade Limited 

Edelweiss Investment Advisors ltd 

India Credit Investment Fund II 

India Credit Investment Fund III 

Real Estate Credit Opportunities Fund 

Edelweiss private Equity Tech Fund 

Edelweiss Value and Growth Fund 

Nmmna Wealth Finance limited {EFILJ (Associate upto 30th March'13) 

Nuvama Wealth and Investment limited (EBL) {Associate upto 30th Mareh'23) 

Edelweiss Securities Limited (Asscoiate upto 30th Mareh'23) 

Nuvama Clearing Services limited {ECSL) (Associate upto 30th March'23) 

Rashcsh Shah (Chairman) (Non Executive Directorw.e.f. August 1, 2021) 

Deepak Mittal (Vice Chairman w.e.f June 10, 2021) (Executive Capacity) 

PN Venkatachalam (Vice-Chaim1an & Non-Executive Director) 

Subramanian Ranganathan (Resigned from Februmy-23) 

Phanindranath Kakarla (CFO upto 31st January 2023) (Managing Directorw.e.f0l February 2023) 

Sandeep Agarwal ( CFO w.e.f0l February 2023) 

Mchcmosh Tata ( Executive Directorw.e.fOJ February 2023) 

Kashmira Mathew (Company Secretary) 

Kunnasag.1ran Chinniah (Independent Director) 

Vidya Shah (Non-Executive Director) 

Biswamohan 1\fahapatra (Independent Director) 

Shiva Kumar (Independent Director) 

Samcer Kaji (Independent Director) 

Anita George (Nominee Director) 

Aalok Gupta (Independent Director) 

Atul Pantle (Independent Director) 

Mabel!a Investment Adviser LLP 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

49. Related Party Disclosure for the year April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023 

B) Transactions with related parties: 

Particulars 

Current account transactions 

Loans taken from (Maximum transaction during the year) 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 
Nido Home Finance Ltd ( Fonnerly EHFL) 
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 
Ecap Equities Limited(Fonnerly ELL) 

Loans taken from (Sum of transaction during the year) 
Edelweiss Rural and Cmporate Services Limited 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 
Nido Home Finance Ltd ( Fonner!y EHFL) 
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 
Ecap Equities Limited(Fonnerly ELL) 

Loan repaid to (Maximum transaction during the year) 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 
Nido Home Finance Ltd ( Fonnerly EHFL) 
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 
Ecap Equities Limited(Fonnerly ELL) 

Loan repaid lo (Sum of transaction during the year) 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 
Nido Home Finance Ltd ( Fonuerly EHFL) 
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 
Ecap Equities Limited (Fonnally ELL) 

Loans given to (Maximum transaction during the year) 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 
Ecap Equities Limited (fonnally ELL) 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 
Ecap Sec & Investment ltd 

Loans given to (Sum oftransaction during the year) 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Se1vices Limited 
ECap Equities Limited (Fonnally EU) 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 
Ecap Sec & Investment ltd 

Loans repaid by (:\laximum transaction durin~ the year) 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 
ECap Equities Limited (Fonually ELL) 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 
£cap Sec & Investment ltd 

Loans repaid by (Sum of transaction durin~ the year) 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 
ECap Equities Limited (Fonnally EU) 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 
Ecao Sec & Investment ltd 

For the period For the period 
ended March 31, ended March 31, 

2023 2022 

2,500.00 

150.00 2,000.00 
1,650.00 2,000.00 
1,300.00 4,000.00 
3,880.00 1,000.00 

10,337.86 

260.00 7,640.00 
4.040.00 7,950.00 
1,300.00 7,100.00 
4,180.00 1,300.00 

500,00 2,200.00 
150.00 2,710.00 

900.00 2,000.00 
1,050.00 4,000.00 
1,750.00 800.00 

780.00 9.557.86 
340.00 9.560.00 

4,040.00 8,950.00 
1,300.00 10,900.00 
4,180.00 1,300.00 

800.00 
1.600.00 . 

650.00 790.00 
1,600.00 . 

1,590.00 . 

5,840.00 . 

1,890.00 879.16 
3,100.00 . 

990.00 . 

1,380.00 
1,290.00 790.00 

720.00 

1,590.00 
3,240.00 
1,890.00 879.16 

720.00 . 



Particulars 

Repayment of loans including interest by key management personnel & 
relatives 
Mabella Investment Adviser LLP 

Redemption of Non Convertible Debentures/ benchmark linked debentures 
Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited (EFIL) 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 
Ecap Equities Limited(Fonnerly ELL) 

India Credit Investment Fund II 

Purchases of securities from 
ECap Equities Limited 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 
Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited (EFIL) 
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited 
Edel Finance Company Limited 
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited 
India Credit Investment Fund II 
India Credit Investment Fund III 

Sale I subscription of securities 
Edelweiss Rural [md Corporate Services Limited 
Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited {EFIL) 
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited 
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited 
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited 

Purchase of securities (Including Equity Shares, Preference Shares & Security 
Held for Trading) 
Ecap Equities Limited {Fonnally ELL) 

Security Deposits received from 
Edelweiss Genera! Insurance Company Limited 
Nido Home Finance Ltd ( Fmmcrly EHFL) 

Security deposits paid 
Ecap Equities Limited (Fonnally ELL) 

Assii;:nment of loan book to 
Nido Home Finance Ltd ( Fonnerly EHFL) 
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited 

Purchase of loan and credit substitute from 
{Including assignment/ Securitisation) 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 
Ecap Equities Limited(Fonnerly ELL) 

Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited 
Real Estate credit opportunities fund II 

Sale of securities receipts to 
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited 
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 
India Credit Investment Fund III 

Sale of Loan & Credit Substitutes {Including assignment/ Securitisation) 
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited 

Sale of Loans & Credit Substitutes to Trusts 
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited Trust 

\,Sha17 ~ 
q! 

() 
0 

.~U 9A! * 
1e(}Ar_,C0\';, 

For the period For the period 
ended March 31, ended March 31, 

2023 2022 

143.63 

13.71 4.70 
31.58 11.04 

1,200.00 
25.27 -
33.36 -

2,086.49 839.49 
513.98 -
456.47 654.65 

1,154.51 -
220.00 -
100.60 -

1,352.62 -
6,088.80 -

- 2,147.00 
478.22 301.08 

96.78 -
1,983.70 -

- 150.72 

160.15 -

- 25.33 
14.60 -

20.52 -

1,998.46 1,005.78 
476.41 

989.74 
1,002.85 
1,889.04 
1,301.50 

755.50 

4,613.36 2,682.08 
700.23 

4,166.40 -
5,062.80 -

108.72 -

10,615.00 4.487.84 



Particulars 

Investment in Security Receipts 
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - SC 397 
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - SC 413 
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - SC 434 
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - SC 444 
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - SC 461-Class B 
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - SC 462-Class B 
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - SC 453-Class B 

Income 
Commission and brokerage received from 
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

Reimbursement of ARC management fee from 
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 

Cost reimbursement received from 
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 
Nido Home Finance Ltd ( Fonncrly EHFL) 
Nuvama Wealth & Investment Limited {EBL) 
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited 
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 
Edelcap Securities Limited 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 

Interest income on margin placed with brokers 
Nuvama Clearing Services Limited 

Interest income on Security Deposits 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 
ECap Equities Limited 

Interest income on loans given to 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 
Eeap Equities ltd (Fonnally ELL) 
Mabella Investment Adviser LLP 
Ecap Sec & Investment ltd 

Interest received on securities 
Nido Home Finance Ltd { Fonnerly EHFL) 
Edel Finance Company Limited 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 

Shared premises cost received from 
Nuvama Wealth & Investment Limited (EBL) 
Edelcap Securities Limited 
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 
Nido Home Finance Ltd { Fonnerly EHFL) 
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited 

Interest Income on Investment 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 

Management Fees Income 
Ecap Equities ltd {Fonnally ELL) 

Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited 

For tile period For lhe period 
ended March 31, ended March 31, 

2023 2022 

1,955.00 
363.66 
127.50 

. 1,113.50 

688.50 . 
1,071.00 . 

6,840.90 . 

40.97 61.10 

1,139.24 1,829.94 

. 152.00 

. 0.05 
0.74 1.29 

12,62 31.17 
0,28 0.24 
0.00 0.06 
0.10 0.33 

0.12 
. 19.64 

6.15 10.92 

. 58.68 

. 11.74 

24.56 1.29 
28.13 . 

90.27 . 

0.66 
33.78 . 

0.49 8,68 

23.22 6,16 

1.11 1.56 

0.32 . 

l.03 
25.16 

18.13 
20.49 25.04 
16.93 1.43 

81.64 74.98 

149.50 98.74 
118.46 83.41 
243.12 326.60 
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For the period For the period 

Particulars ended March 31, ended l\fareh 31, 
2023 2022 

Reimbursement of Realised Loss on Security Receipts 
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 176.84 342.71 

Expense 

Advisory fees paid to 
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - 17.50 
Nido Home Finance Ltd { Formerly EHFL) 28.22 -

Corporate guarantee support fee paid to 
Ecap Equities ltd {Fonnally ELL) 0.02 0.02 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 0.02 0.02 

Clearing charges paid to 
Nuvama Clearing Services Limited I.OS 0.56 

Commission and brokerage paid to 
Edelweiss Securities Limited - 3.39 
Edel Investments Limited 2.07 2.85 

Cost reimbursement paid to 
Ecap Equities ltd (Formally ELL) 30.52 2.84 
Nuvama Wealth & Investment Limited (EBL) 0.80 -
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 52.09 64.14 
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 0.99 0.26 
Nido Home Finance Ltd ( Fonnerly EHFL) - 0.18 
Edel Investments Limited 0.87 -
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {ESL) 0.00 0.64 

Enterprise Service charge paid to 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 11.67 10.80 

Interest paid on loan 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Sen·ices Limited 8.31 193.45 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 2.43 108.30 
Nido Home Finance Ltd ( Fonnerly EHFL) 44.19 71.62 
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 3.73 71.69 
Ecap Equities ltd (Formally ELL) 7.54 20.67 

Management Fees Paid to 
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 75.82 99.92 
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited 287.71 803.90 

Rating support fees paid to 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited - 0.68 

Shared premises cost paid to 
ECap Equities Limited - 7.73 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 12.35 11.73 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - 0.90 
Edelweiss Broking Limited - 0.63 

Interest expenses on non-con\'ertible debentures 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 143.47 239.75 
Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited {EFIL) 0.37 4.16 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 3.71 5.36 
Ecap Equities ltd (Formally ELL) 35.61 46.36 
Edel Finance Co ltd 68.75 -
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited 4.77 -
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited 125.05 -
ESOP cost reimbursement 
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 17.68 27.79 



For the period For the period 

Particulars ended March 31, ended March 31, 
2023 2022 

Remuneration paid to 
Phanindranath Kakarla 23.95 20.55 
Deepak Mittal 51.37 70.82 
Kashmira Mathew 18.22 17.70 
Deepak Khetan - 1.98 
S. Ranganathan 18.88 19.66 
Sandeep Agarwal 1.25 -
Mehemosh Tata 3.1 I -

Sitting fees paid 
PN Venkatachalam 0.24 0.40 
Biswamohan Mahapatra 0.81 0.40 
Kunnasagaran Chinniah 0.77 0.30 

Shiva Kumar 0.48 -
AalokGupta 0.31 -
Samecr A. Kaji 0.34 -
Atul Pande 0,08 -

Assets 

Interest accrued on loans given to 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 0.87 0.24 
Ecap Equities ltd (Fonnally ELL) 1.24 -
Eeap Sec & Investment ltd 7.81 -

Interest accrued on securities 
Edel Finance Company Limited 21.21 4.15 

Nido Home Finance Ltd ( Fonnerly EHFL) - 0,58 

Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 0.34 0.07 

Investments in preference shares (at amortised cost) 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited - 918.36 

,\largin money balance with 
Nuvama Clearing Services Limited - 474.90 
Edd lm·cstments Limited - 42.16 

Security Deposit held by 
Ecap Equities ltd (Fonnally ELL) 20.52 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited 11.15 -

Im·estment in Securities 
Edelweiss Private Equity Tech fund 247.82 -
Edelweiss Value and Growth Fund 382.96 -
India Credit Investment Fund II 2,693.40 -
India Credit Investment Fund Ill 6,088.80 -

Loan given outstanding 
£cap Equities ltd (Fonnally ELL) 2,600.00 

£Cap Sec & investment Ltd 2,380.00 -

Non con,·ertible debentures held for trading 
Nido Home Finance Ltd ( Fonner!y EHFL) - 8.38 

Edel Finance Company Limited 279.00 61.47 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 4.51 16.88 

Interest Accrued on Margin 

Nuvama Clearing Seivices Limited - 6.59 

Trade receivables 
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited - 2.85 
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited 0.02 5.73 
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited 0.83 0.05 
Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited (EFIL) - 0.04 

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 1,898.05 765.47 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 1.83 -
Nido Home Finance Ltd ( Fonnerly EHFL) 2.73 8.83 

Edelweiss Metal Limited 0.00 -
Edelweiss lm·estment Advisors Limited 51.61 80.36 



For the period For the period 

Particulars ended March 31, ended March 31, 
2023 2022 

Other receivables 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 0.01 0.40 
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited 0.00 
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 1.79 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 0.35 0.33 

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (ESL) 0.00 
ECap Equities Limited - 0.01 
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 0.06 
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 1.22 

Sale of property, plant and equipment 
Nuvama Wealth & Investment Limited (Fonnally EBL) - 0.01 
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 0.01 -
Ecap Equities ltd (Fonnally ELL) 0.04 
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited 0.01 -
Nido Home Finance Ltd ( Fonnerly EHFL) 0.39 
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (ESL) 0.01 
Edelcap Securities Limited 0.00 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - 0.02 
EdelGive Foundation 0.00 
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 0.12 om 
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 0.10 -
Phanindranath Kakarla - 0.24 

Edelweiss Comtrade Limited 0.00 -
Edel Investments Limited 0.00 -

Liabilities 

Security deposits received from 
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited 25.33 
Nido Home Finance Ltd ( Formerly EHFL) 14,60 -

:\'on convertible debentures held by 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited 1.950.00 
Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited ( Fonnally EFIL) - 11.69 

Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited 851.80 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 21.62 36.37 
Ecap Equities ltd (Fonnally ELL) 80.81 95l.59 
Edel Finance Co ltd 2,400.00 -

Interest accrued on loan taken from 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - 32.69 
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 3.36 
Nido Home Finance Ltd ( Formerly EHFL) 4.75 7.38 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited - 152.00 
Ecap Equities ltd (Fonnally ELL) 6,79 18.60 

Interest Accrued on bonds/debenture 
Edel Finance Company limited 217.41 
Ecap Equities ltd (Fonnally ELL) 7.41 -

Interest accrued but not due on non convertible debentures held by 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 0.97 1.24 
Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited ( Fonnally EFIL) - 0.03 
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited 48.95 -
£Cap Equities Limited - 0.08 

Loan taken from 
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - 80.00 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited - 780.00 



Notes 

For the period For the period 

Particulars ended March 31, ended March 31, 
2023 2022 

Trade payables 
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 2.43 
Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Sen·ices Limited 10.00 22.68 

Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited . 0.85 

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited 6,955.32 10.16 
Ecap Equities ltd (Fonnally ELL) 3.71 39.02 

Nuvama Wealth & Investment Limited (Formally EBL) . 0.19 
Ede!Give Foundation 0.00 
Edel Investments Limited 0.94 . 

India Credit Investment Fund III 2,260.08 . 

Other Payables 
Edelcap Securities Limited 0.17 2.42 

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited . 0.78 

Nuvama Clearing Services Limited . 1.23 

Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited ( Formally EFIL) . 0.13 
Nido Home Finance Ltd (Formerly EHFL) 0.69 0.93 

Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (ESL) . 0.03 
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited 0.01 0.01 

Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited 0.04 0.04 

Edel Investments Limited 0.02 l.79 

Corporate v;uarantee taken from 
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 1,200.00 3,500.00 

Ecap Equities ltd (Formally ELL) 141.24 242.01 

Edelweiss Rural and Cmporate Services Limited 149.30 249.09 

Risk and rewards sharing arrangment with 

Edelweiss Financial Sen-ices Limited 32,880.84 42,906.27 

I. Infonnation relating to remuneration paid to key managerial person mentioned above excludes provision made for &,'fatuity, 
leave encashment, bonus and deferred bonus which are provided for group of employees on an overall basis. These are 
included on cash basis. 1l1e \"ariable compensation included herein is on cash basis. 

2. As part of fund based activities, intergroup company loans and advances activities undertaken are generally in the nature of 
revolving demand loans. Such loans and advances, voluminous in nature, are carried on at ann's length and in the ordinary 
course ofbusiness. Pursuant to Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures, maximum amount ofloans given and repaid alont,•with 
the transaction volume are disclosed above. Interest income and expenses on such loans and advances are disclosed on the 
basis of full amounts of such loans and advances given and repaid. 

3. The above list contain name of only those related parties with whom the Company has undertaken transactions for the year 
ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2023. 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(CutTency:Indian rupees in million) 

50. Capital management 

The primaiy objectives of the Company's capital management policy are to ensure that the Company complies with externally 
imposed capital requirements from its regulators and maintains strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its 
business and to maximise shareholder value. 

The pillars of its policy are as follows: 

a) Maintain diversity of sources of financing and spreading the maturity across tenure buckets in order to minimize liquidity risk. 

b) Maintain investment grade ratings for all its liability issuances domestically and internationally by ensuring that the financial 
strength of the balance sheets is preserved. 

c) Manage fmancial market risks arising from Interest rate, equity prices and minimise the impact of market volatility on earnings. 

d) Leverage optimally in order to maximise shareholder returns while maintaining strength and flexibility of balance sheet. 

This framework is adjusted based on underlying macro-economic factors affecting business environment, financial market conditions 
and interest rates environment 

Regulator)' capital 

The below regulatory capital is computed in accordance with Master Direction DNBR. PD. 008i03.10. l l 9/2016-17 dated September 
I, 2016 issued by Reserve Bank of India. updated with changes suggested in circular Number RBI/2019-20/170 DOR 
(NBFC).CC.PD.No.109/22.10.106/2019-20 dated March 13, 2020. 

Particulars 

Capital Funds 
Net owned funds (Tier I capital) 
Tier II capital 

Total capital funds 

Total risk weighted assets/ exposures 

% of capital funds to risk weighted assets/exposures: 
Tier I capital 
Tier II capital 
Total capital Funds 

Asat As at 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

15,903.56 19,623.08 
15,099.87 16,923.68 

31,003.43 36,546.76 

1,00,537 .32 1,19,826.23 

15.82% 16.38% 
15.02% 14.12% 
30.84% 30.50% 

No changes have been made to the objectives, policies and processes from the previous year. However, they are under constant 
review by the Board. 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:lndian rupees in million) 

51. Fair Value measurement: 

A. Valuation principles 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most 
advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price), regardless of whether that price is directly observable 
or estimated using a valuation technique. In order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of 
valuation techniques: 

Level 1 - valuation technique using quoted market price: financial instruments with quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets that 
company can access at the measurement date. 

Level 2 - valuation technique using observable inputs:Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are derived from directly or 
indirectly observable market data available over the entire period of the instrument's life. 

Level 3 - valuation technique with significant unobservable inputs: Those that include one or more unobservable input that is significant to the 
measurement as whole. 

Refer note 4.11 for more details on fair value hierarchy 

B. Valuation governance framework 

The Company's fair value methodology and the governance over its models includes a number of controls and other procedures to ensure appropriate 
safeguards are in place to ensure its quality and adequacy. All new product initiatives (including their valuation methodologies) are subject to approvals 
by various functions of the Company including the risk and finance functions. 

Where fair values are detennined by reference to externally quoted prices or observable pricing inputs to models, independent price detennination or 
validation is used. For inactive markets, Company sources alternative market infonnation, with greater weight given to infonnation that is considered to 
be more relevant and reliable. 

The responsibility of ongoing measurement resides with the business and product line divisions. However finance department is also responsible for 
establishing procedures governing valuation and ensuring fair values are in compliance with accounting standards. 

C. The following table shows an analysis of financial instruments recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy 

As at March 31, 2023 

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis 

Derivative financial instruments 
OTC derivatives 
Embedded derivatives in market-linked debentures 

Total deriYative financial instruments - A 

Financial Assets held for trading 
Government debt securities 
Other debt securities 

Total Financial assets held for trading - B 

Investments 
Equity instruments 
Security receipts 
Units of Alternative Investment Fund/ 
Venture Capital Fund 

Compulsaty Convertible Preference Shares 

Total investments measured at fair value - C 

Total (A+B+C) 

Level 1 

25,757.19 

25,757.19 

25,757.19 

Level 2 Level 3 

50.21 

50.21 

312.52 

312.52 

78.85 
28,060.80 

16,480.33 
83.50 

44,703.48 

362.73 44,703.48 

Total 

50.21 

50.21 

25,757.19 
312.52 

26,069.71 

78.85 
28,060.80 

16,480.33 
83.50 

44,703.48 

70,823.40 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

Liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis 

Derivative financial instruments 
Exchange-traded derivatives 
OTC derivatives 
Embedded derivatives in market-linked debentures 

23.96 

23.96 

As at March 31, 2022 Level I Level 2 

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis 

Derivative financial instruments 
Exchange-traded derivatives 
OTC derivatives 
Embedded derivatives in market-linked debentures 

Total derivative financial instruments - A 

Financial assets held for trading 
Government debt securities 

Other debt securities 
Mutual fund units 
Equity instruments 

Total financial assets held for trading - B 

Investments 
Security receipts 

Units of A!FNCF 

Total investments measured at fair value - C 

Total (A+B+C) 

Liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis 

Derivative financial instruments 
Exchange-traded derivatives 

OTC derivatives 
Embedded derivatives in market-linked debentures 

97.71 
53.61 

97.71 53.61 

10,085.14 
99.34 

10,085.14 99.34 

10,182.85 152.95 

79.81 
51.34 

79.81 51.34 

141.93 

141.93 

Level 3 

51,105.43 

10,252.18 

61,357.61 

61,357.61 

487.94 

487.94 

Total 

23.96 
141.93 

165.89 

97.71 
53.61 

151.32 

10,085.14 
99.34 

10,184.48 

51,105.43 
10,252.18 

61,357.61 

71,693.41 

79.81 

51.34 
487.94 

619.09 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Jndian rupees in million) 

D. Valuation techniques: 

Government debt securities: 

Government debt securities are financial instruments issued by sovereign governments and include both long tenn bonds and short-term Treasury bills 
with fixed or floating rate interest payments. These instruments are generally highly liquid and traded in active markets resulting in a Level 1 

Debt securities: 

Whilst most of these instruments are standard fixed rate securities, however nifty linked debentures have embedded derivative characteristics. Fair value 
of these instruments is derived based on the indicative quotes of price and yields prevailing in the market as at the reporting date. Group has used quoted 
price of national stock exchange wherever bonds are traded actively. In cases where debt securities are not activity traded Company has used CRISIL 
Corporate Bond Valuer model for measuring fair value. 

Security receipts 

The market for these securities is not active. Therefore, the Company uses valuation techniques to measure their fair values. Since the security receipts 
are less liquid instruments therefore they are valued by discounted cash flow models. Expected cash flow levels are estimated by using quantitative and 
qualitative measures regarding the characteristics of the underlying assets including prepayment rates, default rates and other economic drivers. 
Securities receipts with significant unobservable valuation inputs are classified as Level 3. 

Equity instruments, CCPS and units of mutual fund: 

The majority of equity instruments are actively traded on stock exchanges with readily available active prices on a regular basis. Such instruments are 
classified as Level 1. Units held in funds are measured based on their published net asset value (NA V), taking into account redemption and/or other 
restrictions. Such instruments are also classified as Level 1. Equity instruments and CCPS in non-listed entities are initially recognised at transaction 
price and re-measured at each reporting date at valuation provided by external valuer at instrument level. 

Alternative Investment Fund/ Venture Capital Fund 

Units held in Alternative Investment Fund /Venture Capital Fund are measured based on their published net asset value (NAY), taking into account 
redemption and/or other restrictions. Such instruments are classified as Level 3 

Interest rate swaps: 

Under Interest rate swap contract, the Company agrees to exchange the difference between fixed and floating rate interest amount calculated on agreed 
notional principal. Such contracts enable the Company to mitigate the risk of changing interest rate. the fair value of interest rate swap is determined by 
discounting the future cash flows using the curves at the end of reporting period and the credit risk inherent in the contract. company classify the Interest 
rate swaps as level 2 instruments. 

Embedded derivative: 

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract with the effect that some of the cash 
flows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. 

Company uses valuation models which calculate the present value of expected future cash flows, based upon 'no arbitrage' principles. Inputs to 
valuation models are detennined from observable market (Indices) data wherever possible, including prices available from exchanges, dealers, brokers. 
company classify these embedded derivative as level 3 instruments. 

Exchange traded derivatives: 

Exchange traded derivatives includes index/stock options, index/stock futures, company uses exchange traded prices to value these derivative and 
classify these instrument as level 1 

E. There have been no transfers between levels during the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022. 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Cun-ency:lndian rupees in million) 

F. The following table shows a reconciliation of the opening balances and the closing balances for fair value measurements in 
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. 

Financial year ended March 31, 2023 

Investments - at April 1, 2022 

Purchase 
Sale during the year 

Redemption during the year 
Profit/(loss) for the year recognised in profit or loss 

Investments - at March 31, 2023 

Unrealised gain/(Loss) related to balances held at the end 
of the year 

Financial year ended March 2022 

Investments - at April 1, 2021 

Purchase 
Sale during the year 

Redemption during the year 
Loss for the year recognised in profit or loss 

Investments - at March 31, 2022 

Unrealised gain/(Loss) related to balances held at the end 

of the year 

Equity and CCPS Security receipts 

51,105.42 

160.15 17,920.56 
(31,983.59) 

(10,089.59) 
2.19 1,108.00 

162.34 28,060.81 

2.19 (1,922.83) 

Equity and CCPS Security receipts 

46,634.62 

7,503.46 

(2,675.50) 
(3,526.56) 

3,169.40 

51,105.42 

(1,996.20) 

Units of AIF/VCF Total 

10,252.18 61,357.60 

9,393.33 27,474.04 
(31,983.59) 

(3,577.12) (13,666.71) 
411.95 1,522.14 

16,480.33 44,703.48 

1,137.55 (783.09) 

Units of AIFIVCF Total 

8,244.33 54,878.95 

4,632.32 12.135.78 
(2,147.00) (4,822.50) 

(527.09) (4,053.65) 

49.62 3,219.02 

10,252.18 61,357.60 

124.62 (1,871.58) 

The follovt'ing table sho\\'S a reconciliation of the opening balances and the closing balances for fair value measurements in 

Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. 

Financial year ended l\'larch 31, 2023 

As at April 1, 2022 

Issuances 
Settlements 
Changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss 

As at March 31, 2023 

Financial year ended March 2022 

As at April 1, 2021 

Issuances 

Settlements 
Changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss 

As at March 31, 2022 

Assets 

Assets 

1.43 

(1.43) 

Embedded Options 
Liabilities Net Balance 

487.94 (487.94) 

(91.29) 91.29 
(254.72) 254.72 

141.93 (141.93) 

Embedded Options 

Liabilities Net Balance 

213.62 (212.19) 

(4.56) 3.13 
278.88 (278.88) 

487.94 (487.94) 

D J: 
,0 !J, 

o;,ll.J "'"'-::.; , . . !l~ 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indiun rupees in million) 

51. Fair\'aluemeasurcmcnt: 

G. Im pad nn fair value oflenl 3 lh1:indal hmrumcnt ofchani:c, toke:,· unobscr,ahlc lnpul< 

TI,e bdow table sunm~ITT~es the ,.,1ua11011 lttluuquc:, hl~c1h<'" with !he sigmtlc.-in1 u11<Jb.<C1Y.iblc inpuls 1.Ls,:,:l 10 c,,lculalc tl1c fo<r value of 1hc Cotnpany's lwd 3 lmtn,mcms i.e. Su.-unues roce,pt.s, Umt.s of A!F Fund mul Real Esl;,tc Fund. Thcrnngc of,<1luc.s 
imlica!c.s the highest nnd lowest Jc,,•d input 1LSal III t11e valua1ioo technique ornl, as sucl~ m~y rcllccts the cl1aractin.<:1ics of the ins1rummts a.s oppos,:,1 to t11c k,·c! of unc..-tam!y lo d,cir ,.,luatinn. Rclaliomltlps hctwoo1 nnobscrvnbk inpu1s have not bcrn 

incorp,mllcd in this sumrna,y. 

Type of Financial lnrtrumcnts 

Socurity receipts 

Unit> of Allmmtlvc lnvc.s1IUC11l Fuud I 
Vmturc Capirnl Fund 

EmhaidW derivative; (nct) 

Type ufFinancial Instruments 

Secumy ro:<,plS 

Units of Al!cn1am·c llwe;tmmt F1rnd/ 
VmmrcCapnal Fund 

Emb<rldal dcnv:om·cs (m.1) 

Falr,.tlucof u,ttlllon 

March JI, 2023 
Valuation tcclmlqucs 

m,wumru Ca.sh nuw. 
The prrnrnt ,.,rue of 

e,;pu.1cd fulurc wmomic 
28,060.80 t,,;nctits to he dcri\'cd frum 

16,480.33 

141.93 

F~lrHlucof lll5tl: Ill on 
31 ~farrh2022 

51.105.43 

I0,252.!8 

487.9-l 

theo\\nmhip oft!,e 
underlyii,g mvcstmmts of 

lhcTrust. 

Nct Asi\1 appro:och 

Fmr value u,ing Black 
Scholes modd or Monte 
Carlo approacl1 ha.sill on 
the cmh,:,:ldal dcrivath'C 

Valuation tetbnh1ues 

Discounto:! Cash Oow. 
Tltcprc.sc,11 valucof 

eqm:t<rl future cmnomic 
hcmiil~ lu be dcrivul frnm 

the Ol'.1lITThip of tl1c 
undcrl;1ng mv.:stmmts of 

11,eTrn,1. 

Nct Assa approad, 

Fmrvalucusil1g Black 
Sclooles model or Monte 
C;1r!u appmach has.U ,m 
~,cc111huklul dui,1111w 

Sli:nlflrnnt unohscrvah!c Range ofcsHmatc, for 
Input unohscn·ah!c Input 

ExpoclW fu111rcc:i.sh 
nows 

27,903.93 

Risk,rulju,tW diswum 
12.00% 

rate 

Fair value ofundcrl)ing 
16,480.31 

mvcstmcn1s 

NillyJe,,d 17,359.75 

Risk,ruljumrl di.sct1unt 
rate 

4.50%to 6% 

S!gniflrant unohscn·ahle Ran~• of estimates for 
Input uuobsen"llblc lnJlnl 

E~poc1ul futurccasl1 
Oows 

49,980.37 

Rlsk-a,~u.stW ,hmiuut 
12.\10% 

rate 

lnrn,asclnthc 

unohscnah!c Input 

5% iucrcasc in Exp,:,;tal 
future Ca.sh now 

0,5% increase in Risk-
adjusto:! discount rate 

5% lncr=cin Fain-:olue 
of lJnd<'"ly111g Investment 

5% incrca.scin Nilly 
Index curve 

1%incrcascmilI.sk· 
a<lju.sto:! dL\COul1! rntc 

locr=c In ihc 
unoh,cn-ahlc Input 

5% incrcasc in Exp,:,;tal 
future Cn..sb now 

0.5% Ul<1"<SLSClll llJ.sk­

llilJU.Slo:!di.sroulll rate 

Fair value ofundalymg 
inn,;\mcnts 
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51. Fair Value measurement: 

H. Fair value of financial instruments not measured at fair value: 

The table below is a comparison, by class, of the carrying amounts and fair values of the Company's financial instruments that are not carried at fair value 
in the financial statements. Currying amounts of cush and cash equivalents, trade receivables, loans and trade and other payables as on March 31, 2023 
approximate the fair value because of their short-term nature. Difference bet\veen carrying amounts and fair values of bank deposits, other financials 
assets, other financial liabilities and borro\vings subsequently measured at umortised cost is not significant in each of the years presented. 

As at March 31, 2023 

Financial Assets 
Loans 

Financial Liabilities 
Debt securities 
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 
Subordinated Liabilities 

Off balance-sheet items 
Undrawn commitments 

As at ;\larch 31, 2022 

Financial Assets 
Loans 

Financial Liabilities 
Debt securities 
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 
Subordinated Liabilities 

Off balance-sheet items 
Undrawn commitments 

Carrying Value 

35,095.61 

49,976.02 
37,370.37 
13,335.64 

4,833.85 

Carrying Value 

53,173.34 

55,135.92 
39,016.30 
15,399.31 

2,445.93 

Level l 

I. Valuation Methodologies of Financial Instruments not measured at fair value 

Fair value 

Level 2 

52,491.93 

13,051.99 

Fair value 

55,638.32 

15,060.09 

Level 3 

38,534.54 

37,370.37 

4,203.35 

Level 3 

57,349.65 

39,016.30 

2,126.90 

Total 

38,534.54 

52,491.93 
37,370.37 
13,051.99 

4,203.35 

Total 

57,349.65 

55,638.32 
39,016.30 
15,060.09 

2,126.90 

Below are the methodologies and assumptions used to determine fair values for the above financial instruments which arc not recorded and measured at 
fair \'alue in the Company's financial statements. These fair values were calculated for disclosure purposes only. The below methodologies and 
assumptions relate only to the instruments in the above tables and, as such, may differ from the techniques and assumptions explained in notes. 

Financial assets at amortised cost 

The fair values financial assets measured at amortised cost are estimated using a discounted cash flow model based on contractual cash flows using 
actual or estimated yields and discounting by yields incorporating the counterparties' credit risk 

Issued Debt 
The fair value of issued debt is estimated by a discounted cash flow model. 

Off balance-sheet 
Estimated fair values of off•balance sheet positions in form of undrawn commitment are estimated using a discounted cash flow model based on 
contractual committed cash flows, using actual or estimated yields and discounting by yields incorporating the counterparties· credit risk 
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52. Risk Management 

52.A Introduction and risk profile 

Risk is an inherent part of Company's business activities. When the Company extends a corporate or retail loan, buys or sells securities in market, or 
offers other products or services, the Company takes on some degree of risk. The Company's overall objective is to manage its businesses, and the 
associated risks, in a manner that balances serving the interests of its customers and investors and protects the safety and sow1dness of the Company. 

The Company believes that effective risk management requires: 

I) Acceptance of responsibility, including identification and escalation of risk issues, by all individuals within the Company; 

2) Ownership of risk identification, assessment, data and management within each of the lines of business and Corporate; and 

3) Firmwide structures for risk governance 

The Company strives for continual improvement through efforts to enhance controls, ongoing employee training and development and other 
measures. 

52.B Risk Management Structure 

We have a well-defined risk management policy framework for risk identification, assessment and control to effectively manage risks associated with 
the various business activities. The risk function is monitored primarily by the business risk group. The Edelweiss Group has also established a 
Global Risk Committee that is responsible for managing the risk arising out of various business activities at a central level. 

Our risk management policy ensures that the margin requirements are conservative to be able to withstand market volatility and scenarios of sharply 
declining prices. As a result, we follow conservative lending nonns. The Group centralises the risk monitoring systems to monitor our client's credit 
exposure which is in addition to the monitoring undertaken by the respective businesses. 

The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The 
board has established the Risk Management Committee, which is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management 
policies. The Committee holds regular meetings and report to board on its activities. 

The audit committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company's risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the 
adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The audit committee is assisted in its oversight role by 
internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are 
reported to the audit committee. 

52.C Risk mitigation and risk culture 

The Company's business processes ensure complete independence of functions and a segregation of responsibilities. Credit appraisal & credit control 
processes, centralised operations unit, independent audit unit for checking compliance with the prescribed policies and approving loans at transaction 
level as well as our risk management processes and policies allow layers of multiple checks and verifications. Our key business processes are 
regularly monitored by the head of our business or operations. Our loan approval and administration procedures, collection and enforcement 
procedures are designed to minimise delinquencies and maximise recoveries. 

At all levels of the Company's operations, specifical!y tailored risk reports are prepared and distributed in order to ensure that all business divisions 
have access to extensive, necessary and up--to-<late infonnation. 

It is the Company's policy that a monthly briefing is given to the Board of Directors and all other relevant members of the Company in the utilisation 
of market limits, proprietary investments and liquidity. plus any other risk developments. 

It is the Company's policy to ensure that a robust risk awareness is embedded in its organisational risk culture. Employees are expected to take 
ownership and be 3ccountab!e for the risks the Company is exposed to. The Company's continuous training and development emphasises that 
employees are made aware of the Company's risk appetite and they are supported in their roles and responsibilities to monitor and keep their exposure 
to risk within the Company's risk appetite limits. Compliance breaches and internal audit findings are important clements of employees' annual 
ratings and remuneration reviews. 
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52.D Types of Risks 

The Company's risks are generally categorized in the following risk !)pes: 

Notes Risks Arising from 

52.D.1 l.rerlit risk 

Credit risk is the risk of Arises principally from financing, 
financial loss if a customer or dealing in Corporate Bonds, 
counterparty fails to meet an Investments in Mutual Fund, 
obligation under a contract. Equity, but also from certain other 

products such as guarantees and 
derivatives 

52.D.2 Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that Liquidity risk arises from 
we do not have sufficient mismatches in the timing of cash 
financial resources to meet flows. 
our obligations as they fall 
due or that we can only do so Arises when illiquid asset positions 
at an excessive cost. cannot be fonded at the expected 

tenns and when required. 

52.D.3 Market risk 

Market risk is the risk that Exposure to market risk is 
movements in market factors, separated into two portfolios: 
such as Interest rates, equity trading and non-trading. 
prices and Index prices, will 
reduce our income or the 
value of our portfolios 

Measurement, monitoring and management of risk 

Measured as the amount that could be lost if a customer or 
counterparty fails to make repayments; 

Monitored using various internal risk management measures and 
within limits approved by individuals within a framework of delegated 
authorities; and 

Managed through a robust risk control framework, which outlines clear 
and consistent policies, principles and guidance for risk managers. 

Measured using a range of metrics, including Asset Liability 
mismatch, Debt Equity Ratio, 

Regular monitoring of funding levels to ensure to meet the requirement 
for Business and maturity of our liabilities. 

Maintain diverse sources of funding and liquid assets to facilitate 
flexibility in meeting our liquidity requirements of the Company 

Measured using sensitivities, detailed picture of potential gains and 
losses for a range of market movements and scenarios. 

Monitored using measures, including the sensitivity of net interest 
income. 

Managed using risk limits approved by the risk management 
committee 
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SZ.D.l Credi! Risk 

Credi I risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterpany to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the 
Company's Trade reeei\'ables and Loans.The Company has adopted a policy of dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a means 
of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. In case the lo= are to be r;zstructured, similar credit assessment process is followed by the Company. 

The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer, However, management also considers the factors that may influence the 
credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk oftlie industry and country in which customers operate. 

TI1c Company manages and controls credit risk by setting limil5 on the amount of risk it is ·willing to accept for individual coun1erpar1ies/Groups (Single Borrowing Limit'Group 
Borrowing Limit) and for industry concentrations, and by monitoring exposures in relation to such limits. 

Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on its credit wonhiness and historical dealings with the Company and market intelligence. Outstanding customer recci\"ables are regularly 
monitored.The credit quality rei.iew process aims to allow the Company to assess the potential loss as a result of the risks to which it is exposed and take corrccti\'c actions. 

Derivative financial In~trumcnts: 

Credit risk arising from derivative financial ins1ruments is, at any time, limited to those \\ith positive fair values, as recorded on the balance sheet. With gros£-scttlcd derivatives, the 
Company is also exposed to a settlement risk, being the risk that the Company honours its obligatinn, but the counterparty fails to deliver the counter value. 

Imrn1,irment Asse.~smcnl: 

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impainncnt loss. The expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a provision matrix which takes into 
account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking information. 

The e.'lpected credit loss is a product of e.'lposure at default, probability of default and loss given default. The Company has derived an internal model to evaluate the probability of 
default and loss gi\'en default based on the parameters set out in Ind AS including qualitative factor of an accunt or of pool of retail loan ponfolio, Accordingly, the loans are classified 
into various stages as fol!ows: 

Internal rating grade Inlernal grading dcscriplion 

Performing 
High grade 0 DPD & Ito 30 DPD 
Srnndml grade 31 to 90 DPD 

Non-performing 
Individually impaired 90+ DPD* 

NC/assified as 11011 pe,formi11g osset (NPA) as per RBI g11ide!i1Jes 

Stages 

Stage I 
Stage !I 

Stage l1I 

Credit Joss is the difference betwe~'ll all contractual cash flows that are due to an en1i1y in accordance with !he contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to recei\"e (i.e., all 
cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. fapectcd Credit Loss (ECL) computation is not driven by any single methodology, howe\"er mcthodolo1,,y and approach used must reneet 
the following: 

I) An unbiased and probability weighted amount that evaluates a range of possible outcomes 

2) Reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost and effort al the reporting date about past e1·e11ts. current conditions and forecasts of future economic 
conditions: 

3) Time yaJue of money 

While the time value of money element is currently being factored into ECL measurement while discounting cash flows by the Effecti\"e Interest Rate (EIR). the objectiYe of dc1·c!oping a 
macroeconomic model using e.-,,:ogenous macroeconomic variables (MEVs) is to address the first two requirements. This has been achiC1·cd by using the model output to adjust the PD 
risk component in order to make it forward looking and probability-weighted. 

Significant increase in credit risk {SICR} 

Company considers a fmancial instmment defaulted, classified as Stage 3 (credit-impaired) for ECL calculations, in all cases when the borrower becomes 90 days past due or classified 
as non performing asset ()\'PA) as per RBI guidelines. Classification of asscl5 form srngc 1 to stage 2 has been carried out based on SICR criterion. Accounl5 which are more than 30 days 
pa.st due have been identified as accounts where significant increase in credit risk has been observed. These accounts have been classified as Stage 2 assets. When such events occur, the 
Company cardully considers whether the e1'cr\t should result in treating the customer as defaulted and therefore assessed as Stage 3 for ECL calculatioll'i or whether Stage 2 is 
appropriate. 

Probability ofDefanlt 

Probability of default (PD) is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon. PD estimation process is done based 011 historical internal data available with the 
Company. While arriving at the PD, the Company also ensures that the factors that affects the macro economic trends are considered to a reasonable c.,;tent, where\"eT necessary. 
Company calculates the !2 month PD by taking into account the past historical trends of the Loans/portfolio and its credit performance. In case of assets where there is a significant 
increase in credit risk/ credit impaired assets, lifetime PD has been applied. 

Lo~~ Gi\"en Default (LGD) 

The LGD represents e.~pected losses on the EAD gh·cn the event of default, taking into account. among other altributes. the mitigating effect of collateral value at the time it is expected 
to be realised and the time \"alue of money The Loss Given Default (LGD) has been computed with workout methodology. Work om LGD is widely considered to be the most flexible. 
transparent and logical approach to build an LGD model. Along with actual reco\"eries, value of the underl:,ing collateral has bc~'ll factored in to es1imate future rcco\"eries in LGD 
computation \\'orkc1u1 LGD computation involves the actual reco1·eries as well as future reco,erics {as a pan of the workout process) on a panicular focilit). as a percL'!ltage of balance 
outstanding at the time of Default Restrucmring. The assessment of workout LGD was tl1cn performed. Principal omsrnnding for each loan was assessed. which went into the 
denominator of the LGD calculation LGD computation has been done for e.1ch segment and sub-segment separately. 

Exposure at Default (EAD) 
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TI1e amount which tl1e borrowcr will owe to the portfolio at the time of default is defined as Exposure at Default (EAD). While the drawn credit line reflects the explicit exposure for the 
Company, there might be variable exposure that may increase the EAD. These c.~posures are of the nature where the Company provides future commitments. in addition to the current 
credit. Therefore, the exposure will con1ain both on and off balance sheet \·a!ucs. The value of exposure is given by the following fonnu!a: 

EAD = Drawn Credit Linc+ Credit Conversion Factor* Undra\m Credit Line+ Interest Accrual for one year 

Where, 

Drmm Credit Line= Current outstanding amount 

Credit Conveision Factor (CCF) = Expected future drawdo1m as a proportion ofundra\111 amount 

Undrawn Credit Linc= Difference between the total amount which the Company has committed and the dramt credit line While the drawn exposure and limits for the customer 
arc mailable, the modelling ofCCF is required for computing the EAD 

Forward looking adjR~fments 

"A measure ofECL is an unbiased probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes and using reasonable and supportable infonnation that is 
available without undue cost or effort at the reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions." 

To fulfil the above requirement Company has incorporated forward looking information into its measurement of ECL. The objective of dc1·eloping a macroeconomic mode! using 
exogenous macroeconomic variables (MEVs) is to address the requirements of unbiased, probability weighted outcomes while taking into account current conditions as well as future 
economic conditions. This will be achieved by using the model ontput to adjust the PD risk component in order to make it fomard looking and probability-weighted. 

E~ogcnous macroeconomic parameters were used as independent (X) variables to predict the dependent (Y) variable. Keeping in mind Ind AS requirements around obtaining reliable and 
supportable information. without incurring undue cost or effort- based on ad\ice of risk committee members and economic experts and consideration of a variety of external actual and 
forecast infonnation, the Company fonnu!ates base case view of the future direction of relevant economic variable as we!\ as a representative range of other possible forecast scenario. 
This process invokes developing two or more additional economic scenarios and considering the relative probabilities of each outcome. 

Data sourcing 

The Company is expected to obtain reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort. Keeping in mind the above requirement macroeconomic 
infornmtion was aggregated from Economic Intelligence Unit (EIU), Bloomberg, World Bank, RBI database. The En) data has a database of around 150 macroeconomic variables as 
well as their forecasted values. Beyond 2022 macro-.:conomic variables arc forecasted by mean reverting the values to their !ong term a\·crnge. E~temal information includes economic 
data and forecasts published by governmental bodies and monetary autlmrities in the country, supranational organisatioru; such as the OECD and the JJl,-fF, and selected private sector and 
academic forecasters. 

Probabilih· weichlecl scenario creations: 

To incorporate macroeconomic impact into probability-weighted. each scenario has an associated probability. In order to ensure consistency across macroeconomie models. these 
probabilities were calculated at an o\"erall level for both Retail and Non-Retail ponfolios. keeping in mind that though the impact of a scenario across different portfolios may differ 
based on endogenous factors. the probabilil} ofa Scl·11ario unfolding is pure!) exogenous. and hence should not 1-a!)·. 

The Company has identified and documented key drivers of credit risk and credit losses for each ponfolio of financial instruments and using an analysis of historical data, has estimated 
relationship between macro-economic variables and credit risk and credit losses 

Predicted relationship between the key indicators and default and loss rates on various ponfolios of financial assess have been developed based on analysing historical da1a over the past 
years. 

Overview ofmorlified aml forborne loans: 
The table below shows assets that were modified and, therefore. treated as forborne during the year. with the related modification loss suffered by the Company. 

Amortised costs of financial assets modified during the year 

Net modification loss 

For the )·ear ended 
Manh 31, 2023 

For the year ended 
March 31. 2022 

3,293.13 

88.07 

there were no prc\"iously modified financial asse1s for which loss allowance has changed to !2m ECL measurement during the year: 

Ri~k Concentration 

Concentrations arise when a number of coumcrp;rrties arc engaged in similar business acti\ities, or acti\ities in the same geographical region. or have similar economic features that 
would cause tlteir ability to meet comractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations indicate the relative seru;iti\ity of 
the Company's pcrfom1ance to developments affecting a particular industry or geographical location 

In order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk. the Company's policies and procedures include specific guidelines to focus on maintaining a diversified portfolio. Identified 
concentrations of credit risks arc controlled and managed accordingly. 
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The following lab le shows the risk concentration by industry for the components of the balance sheet 

As at ;\larch 31. 2023 

Particulars 
Central & Slate Financial 

Agriculture 
Manufacturing 

Real estate Service sector Retail loans Tola! 
Government services industry 

Financial assets 
Cnsh and cash equi\"alcnts 8,757.21 8,757.21 
Bank balances other than 555.11 555.11 
cash and cash eauivalents 
Derivative financial instmmcn· 50.21 50.21 

Securities held for trading 25,757.19 3!2.52 26,069.71 

Trade recei.-ables 2,313,01 2,313.01 

Lo~s 448,60 101.68 1,716.44 21,250.69 11,150.54 427.66 35,095.61 

Investments 3.537.70 39,084.85 2,080,93 44,703.48 

Other financial assets 17,925.21 17,925.21 

25,757.19 33,900.17 101.68 1,716.44 60,335.54 11,150.54 2,508.59 1,35,470.15 

As at March 31 2022 

Particulars 
Central & State Financial 

Agriculture 
Manufacturing 

Real estate Service sector Retail loans Total 
Government services industry 

Financial asscls 
Cash and cash equiva!euts 1,501.76 1,501.76 
Bank balances other than 

736.58 736.58 
cash and cash eaui\'alcnts 
De1frath-e financial instrumen 148.48 148.48 

Securities held for trading: 10,085.14 99.34 10,184.48 

Trade receivables 913.99 913.99 

Loms 224.36 SS.76 2,135,SI 33.737.20 6,148.55 !0,838.66 53,173.34 

lm·estments 12.320.24 47,916.13 1.993.37 62,229.74 

Other financial assets 781.20 781.20 

10,085.14 16,725.95 88.76 2,135.81 81,653.33 6,148.55 12,832.03 1,29,669.57 
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52.D.1 Credit Risk (Contd.) 

Collateral and other credit enhancementli 

The amount and type of collateral required depends on an assessment of the credit risk of the counterparty. Guidelines are in place covering the acceptability and \'aluation of each type of 
collateral. The main types of collateral obtained are charges O\'er real estate properties, in\·cntory, trade reecin1bles, mortgages over residential properties, SL-curities. Management monitors the 
market \'a!ue of collateral and \1il! request additional co!latern! in accordance with the underlying agreement. 

The tables below shows the maximum exposure to cre<lit risk by class of financial asset along with <le tails on collaterals held against exposure. 

Financial Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Bank balances other than cash and cash equirnlcnts 

Dcrh'ati\'e fmancial instruments 

Securities held for trading 

Tra<le receivables 

Loam 

Corporate credit 

Retail credit 

ln\'estments 

Other financial assets 

Loan Commitments 

Maximum exposure to credit risk 

Asat Asat 
March 31, 2023 

8,757.21 

555,71 

50.21 

26,069.71 

2,313.01 

31,610.28 

7,034.81 

44,703.48 

17,925.21 

1,39,019.63 

March31,2022 

1,501.76 

736.58 

148.48 

10,!84.48 

913.99 

44,529.63 

12,380.71 

62,229.74 

781.20 

l ,33,406.57 

Principal type of collateral 

The Company in\·est in Highly liquid Central/State Government 
securities, high rated Corporate Bonds and liquid Mutual fund units 

These are recei\·ab!es mainly from Clearing houses, Group. Carrying 
minimum risk. 

Equity Shares, Mutual Fund units, Land, Property, Project Receirnb!c, 

etc. 

Property: Office Space, Flats, Bungalow, Pent house, Row house, 
Commodities, Equity shares and Mutual fund units, Bonds, etc. 

Equity Shares, Mutual Fund units, Land, Property, Project Receivable, 
658.87 225.93 Office Space, Flats, Bungalow, Pent house, Row hou~e Commodities. 
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52.D.l Credit Risk (Contd.) 

Collateral and other credit enhancements 

Financial assets that are stage 3 and related collateral held in order to mitigate potential losses are given below: • 
Maximum exposure to credit risk as at March 31, 2023 

Carrying amount 
Associated ECL Carrying amount 

Fair value of 
before ECL collateral 

Financial Assets 

Loans 
Corporate Credit 351.85 169.76 182.09 284.95 
Retail Credit 406.88 141.20 265.68 1,058.30 

Trade Receivables 

758.73 310.96 447.77 1,343.26 

Maximum exposure to credit risk as at March 31, 2022 

Carrying amount 
Associated ECL Carrying amount 

Fair value of 
beforeECL collateral 

Financial Assets 

Loans 
Corporate Credit 828.04 243.56 584.48 957.39 
Retail Credit 788.28 243.73 544.55 2,736.19 

Trade Receivables 15.27 15.27 

1,631.59 502.56 1,129.03 3,693.59 
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52.D.? Liquidity Risk 

liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are settled by deli\'ering cash or anotlier 
financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Company might Ix: unable to meet its pa}mcnt obligations when they fall due as a result of mismatches in the 
timing of the cash flows under both nonnal and stress circumstances. 

Company has a Liquidity Contingency Policy in place to ensure \'arious liquidity parametern are defined and tracked regularly. Liquidity Management Team is provided with update on 
expected liquidity shonfalls in Normal as well as Stress scenario. 

To manage the stressed circumstances the Company has ensured maintenance of a Liquidity Cushion in the fonn of lnvestmenlS in Government Securities and Mutual Funds. These 
assets carry minimal credit risk and can be liquidated in a veiy short period of time. A liquidity cushion amounting to 6,9% of the borrowings is sought to be maintained through such 
asselS. These would be to take care ofimmedia1e obligations while continuing IO honour our commitments as a going concern. There are available lines of credit from banks which arc 
drawable on notice which funher augment the available sources of funds. Funding is raised through diversified sources including Banks, Public and Private issue of Debt, Commercial 

paper, ECB, Sub Debt etc to maintain a healthy mix. 

Liquidity Cll.l'.hion: 

Liquidity cushion 
Government Debt Securities* 
Mutual Fund Investments 

Total Liquidity cushion 

* Government debt secunues an:: hypotlucatcd against the Tn party REPO 

Financing Arrangement 

The Company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting year 

Committed Lines from Banks 

Analysis of fim111cial assets and liabilities by rcnrnining contractual maturities 

Asat 
Manh 31, ?023 

25,757.19 

25,757.19 

"'" March 31. 2023 

399.34 

The rnble below summanses the maturity profile of the undiscoumed cash flows of the Company's financial assets and liabilities as at: 

As at March 31. 2023 

Particulars On Demand Less than 3 months 3 to 12 months 1 to 5 years 

Financial As.sets 

Cash and cash cquil'alen\5 8,757.21 
Bank balances other than cash and 

30.09 499.70 25,92 
cash equi1·alents 

Dcril'ative financial instruments 50.21 

Securities held for trading 25,757.19 312.52 
Trade recci1<1bles 2,121.82 191.!9 
Ll>IDS 10,683.97 10,398.35 20,190.1 I 
ln\'estmenlS !,233.84 3,634.13 17.453.30 
Other financial assets 17,767.50 

Total undiscounted financial assets 8,757.21 57,644.6? 15,035.89 37,669.33 

Financial Liabilities 

Dcrh·ati\'c financial instrumerns 165.89 

Trade payables 6. 731.50 

Debt securities 11.399.62 13,653.16 27.716.44 

Borro1~ings (other than debt securities) 24,740.54 9,381.72 4,287.25 

Subordinated Liabilities 1,692.30 1,602.39 13,446.10 

Other financial liabilities 9,988.75 321.86 645.69 

Total undiscountetl financial Jiubilities 54,718.60 24,959.13 46,095.48 

Tola! net financial assets/ (liabilities) 8,757.21 :?,926.0:? (9,923.?4) {8,4?6.15} 

~~~\ 
~~0' ~ . Vlt;J/4>; i, \ 

~,...___....,.'·i· ... 
~_J_!§,§}DAc:!:.~i# 

o,·cr S Years 

4.190.98 
22.382.21 

157.71 

26,730.90 

8,907.71 

980.12 

9,887.83 

16,843.07 

0 . .,, 
LL 

-' 
S> 

" 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

10,085.14 

10,085.14 

Arn 
March3l,2022 

3.297.17 

Total 

8,757.21 

555.71 

50.21 
26,069.71 

2,313.01 
45,463.41 
44,703.48 
17,925.21 

1,45,837.95 

165.89 

6. 731.S0 

61,676.93 

38.409.51 

16.740.79 

I 1.936.42 

1,35,661.04 

10,176.91 
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Notes lo the financial shllcmcnt for the ycar ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Jndia11 rupees in million) 

Current year note: 
The Company has considered that the Cash Credit facilities aniiled by it aggregating to Rs. 8048.33 million as nt March 31, :!023 will be repaid on their renewal dates and accordingly 
reflected the same in the "within 12 mo111hs" bucket 

As at March 31 2022 

Particulars 

Financial Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Bank balances other than cash and cash 
equivalents 
Derivmivc financial instrumenl.'i 

Securities held for trading 

Trade receivables 

Loans 

Investmenl.'i 

Other financial nsscl.'i 

Total undiscounted financial assets 

Financial Liabilities 

Derivative financial instnnnents 

Trade payables 

Debt securities 

Borrowings (other than debt securities) 

Subordinated Liabilities 

Other financial liabilities 

Total undiscounted financial liabilities 

Total net financial assets I {liabilities) 

Pre\·ious year note: 

On Dcmantl 

1,382.18 

1,382.18 

1,382.18 

Less than J months 

119.58 

148.48 
10,085.13 

863.33 
16,31 !.52 
7,190.46 

735.58 

35,454.08 

6!8.60 
5,646.82 
4,414.12 

14,342.93 
1,454.78 

588.08 

27,065.33 

8,388.75 

3 to 12 months 

734.47 

99.35 
7.19 

18,349.78 
8,427.47 

27,618.26 

8,064.69 
17,332.22 

132.22 
458.29 

25,987.42 

1,630.84 

1 to Syears 

2.11 

33,828.94 
43,185.73 

77,016.78 

47,I 19.42 
9,645.92 

!3,344.62 
396.19 

70,506.15 

6,510.63 

Over 5 Years 

7.857.34 
3,489.95 

89.09 

11,436.38 

9,980.07 

5,215.71 
272.60 

15,468.38 

{4,032.00) 

Toca! 

1,501.76 

736.58 

148.48 
10,184.48 

870.52 
76,347.58 
62,293.61 

824.67 

1,52,907.68 

618.60 
5,646.82 

69,578.30 
41,321.07 
20,147.33 

!,715.!6 

1,39,027.28 

13,880.40 

TI1c Company has considered that the Cash Credit facilities availed by it aggregating 10 Rs. 8004.23 million as at March 31 2022 will be repaid on their renewal dates and accordingly 
reflected the same in the '\\ithin !2 months" bucket. 

Conlraclual expiry of commitments 

The table bclo1\ shows the contractual expiry b; maturity of the Comp.1n; 's commitrnems 

As at March JI. 2023 

Parlkulars 

Undrawn committed credit lines 
Estimated amount of contracts capital 
account 
Others 

As at !\larch 31. 2022 

Parliculars 

Undrawn commined credit lines 
Estimated amount of contracts capital 
account 

Om= 

On Demand Less than 3 months 

On Demand Less than 3 months 

J to 12 months 1 to 5 years 

132.35 526.52 

5.61 

4.174.98 

4,312.94 526.52 

3 to 12 months I to S years 

225.93 

2.220.00 

2,445.93 

The Company expecl.'i that not all of the contingent liabilities or commitments \\ill be drawn before e.'sphy of the commitments 

Q\"cr 5 Years 

0Yer 5 Years 

Total 

658.87 

5.61 

4,174.98 

4,839.46 

Total 

225.93 

2,220.00 

2,445.93 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

52.D.3 r\Iarket Risk 

Market risk is he risk that the fair rnluc or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market Yariables such as interest rates, equity prices and Index mo\·ements. The company 
classifies exposures to market nsk mto either tradmg or non-trading portfolios and manages each of those portfohos separately. All the positions arc managed and monitored usmg sensitivity analyses 

Total Market risk exposure 

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 

Particulars Carrying Amount 
Traded 

Non traded risk Carr~ing Amount 
Traded 

Non traded risk 
Primary risk 

risk risk Sensitivitv 

Financial Assets 

Cash and cash equh·alents 8,757.21 8,757.21 1,501.76 !,501.76 

Bank balances other than cash and 
Interest rate risk 

cash equivalents 555.71 555.71 736.58 736.58 

Derivative fmandal instruments 50.21 50.21 148.48 148.48 
Price risk , Interest 

rate risk 

Securities held for trading 26,069.71 26,069.7! !0,184.48 10,184.48 
Price risk, Interest 

rate risk 

Trade receivables 2,313.01 2,313.0! 913.99 913.99 

Lo= 35,095.61 35,095.61 53,173.34 53,173.34 Interest rate risk 

Investments 44,703.48 44,703.48 62,229.74 62,229.74 Interest rate risk 

Other financial assets 17,925.21 17,925.21 781.20 781.20 Interest rate risk 

Total Assets 1,35,470.15 26,119.92 1,09,350.23 1,29,669.57 10,332.96 l,19,336.61 

Financial Liabilities 

Derivative fmancial instruments 165.89 23.96 141.93 61S.60 130.66 487.94 
Price risk , Interest 

rate 

Trade payables 6,731.50 6,731.50 5,646.82 5,646.82 

Debt securities 49,976.02 49,976.02 55,135.92 55,135.92 Interest rate risk 
BOITO\\ings (other than debt 

37,370.37 37.370.37 39,016.30 39,016.30 Interest rate risk 
securities) 

Subordinated Liabilities 13,335.64 13,335.64 15.399.31 15,399.31 Interest rate risk 

Other financial liabilities 11,936.42 11,936.42 1,758.69 1,758.69 Price risk 

Total Liabilities 1,19,515.84 23.96 1,19,491.88 1,17,575.64 130.66 1,17,444.98 
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Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

52.D .. Market Risk (Contd.) 

Interest Rate Risk 

The principal risk to which non-trading portfolios are exposed is the risk of loss from fluctuations in the future cash flows or fair values of financial 
instruments because of a change in market interest rates. Interest rate risk is managed principally through monitoring interest rate gaps and by having 
pre-approved limits for repricing bands. 

ALCO is the monitoring body for compliance with these limits. ALCO reviews the interest rate gap statement and the mix of floating and fixed rate 
assets and liabilities. Balance Sheet Management Unit is in-charge for day to day management of interest rate risk. 

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect future cash flows or the fair values of financial instruments. The 
Board has established limits on the non-trading interest rate gaps for stipulated periods. The Company's policy is to monitor positions on a daily basis 
and hedging strategies are used to ensure positions are maintained within the established limits. 

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates (all other variables being constant) of the Company's 
statement of profit and loss and equity. The sensitivity of the statement of profit and loss is the effect of the assumed changes in interest rates on the 
profit or loss for a year, based on the floating rate non-trading financial assets and financial liabilities held at 31 March 2022 and at 31 March 2021 

Interest rate sensitivity 

As at March 31, 2023 

Increase in 
... Sensitivity of Profit 

Sensitivity of Decrease in 
Sensitivity of Profit 

Sensitivity of 
basis eoints Egui~ basis eoints Eguit~ 

Bank Borrowings 25 (20.14) 25 20.14 

Interest Rate Swaps 25 (24.38) 25 24.38 
Floating rate loans 25 6.38 25 (6.38) 

Government securities 25 64.39 25 (64.39) 

Corporate debt securities 25 0.78 25 (0.78) 

As at March 31, 2022 

Increase in 
Sensitivity of Profit 

Sensitivity of Decrease in 
Sensitivity of Profit 

Sensitivity of 

basis Eoints E9uit}: basis eoints Eguit}: 

Bank Borrowings 25 (46.47) 25 46.47 

Interest Rate Swaps 25 3.13 25 (3.13) 

Floating rate loans 25 9.84 25 (9.84) 

Government securities 25 25.21 25 (25.21) 

Corporate debt securities 25 0.25 25 (0.25) 

Price risk 

The Company's exposure to price risk arises from investments held in Equity Shares, Exchange traded futures, Mutual fund units, all classified in the 
balance sheet at fair value through profit or loss. To manage its price risk arising from such investments, the Company diversifies its portfolio. 

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the level of individual 
investment in prices of financial instruments. 
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Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 
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As at March 31, 2023 

Derivative instruments 

Equity instruments 

Interest rate futures 
Mutual fund units 

As at March 31, 2022 

Derivative instruments 
Equity instruments 
Interest rate futures 
Mutual fund units 

52.D.· Prepayment Risk 

Increase in 
price(%) 

5 
5 
5 
5 

Increase in 
price(%) 

5 
5 

5 

5 

Sensitivity of Profit 

209.55 

Sensitivity of Profit 

(20.20) 

66.05 

Sensitivity of 

Equity 

Sensitivity of 

Equity 

Decrease in 
price(%) 

5 

5 
5 

5 

Decrease in 
price(%) 

5 

5 

5 
5 

Sensitivity of Profit 

(209.55) 

Sensitivity of Profit 

20.20 

(66.05) 

Sensitivity of 

Equity 

Sensitivity of 

Equity 

Prepayment risk is the risk that the Company will incur a financial loss because its customers and counterparties repay or request repayment earlier or 

later than expected, such as fixed rate Loans/borrowings in the falling interest rate scenario. 

If 5% of total repayable financial instruments were to prepay at the beginning of the year following the reported period, with all other variables held 

constant, the profit before tax for the year would be reduced by Rs 128.82 millions (previous year Rs. 153.73 millions) 
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Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 
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52 E. Additional Regulatory disclosure 

{i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

The title deed of all the immO\-able properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company. 

There is no proceedings which ha\'e been initiated or pending against the company for holding any bcnami property under the Benarni Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 
(45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. 

The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Quarterly return & 
statement filed by the Company \\ith such banks or fmancial institutions are in agreement \dth the books of account of the company. 

Relationship with Struck off Companies 
Where the company has any transactions \\ith the companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 20!3 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956, the Company 
sha!l disclose the fo\lo,dng details, namely;-

Nature of 
Balance Balance Relationship with 

Name of struck off Company transactions with 
outstanding as outstnnding as the Struck off 

struck-off Company 
on March 31, on March 31, company, if any, 

2023 2022 to be disclosed 
City Elevators Pvt Ltd Receivable 0.15 0.24 Customer 
Cleanflo India P\1 Ltd Receivable 0.15 Customer 
Emicon India P\1 Ltd Receivable 0.09 0.14 Customer 
First Care India Private Limited Receivable 0.56 Customer 
Spectrum Washing Pvt Ltd Receivable 0.13 . Customer 
Viva Concrete Technologies P\1 Ltd Receivable 0.54 Customer 

Registration of charges or satisfaction \lith Registrar of Companies (ROC) 

No charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period by the company. 

Compliance 11ith number of layers of companies 

The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read \\ith Companies (Restriction on number of layers) Rules, 
2017. 

(iii) (i) no funds hn1·e been adl'anced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any 
other pcrson(s) or cntity(ies). including foreign entities ("'Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in 11Titing or othen1·ise, that the Intcnnediary shall, 
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoe1·er by or on behalf of the company (""Ulhmate Beneficiaries") or 
pro1idc any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: 

(ii) no funds ha1·e been reccil·ed by the company from any pcrson(s) or entit}1ics), including foreign entities ("Fundmg Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded 

in \\Tiling or othemise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, !end or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoe\'er by or on behalf 

of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Benelicinries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(viii) The company is not declared ns a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other !ender. 

(Lx) Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium; 

(A) During the year, the company has not ad\'anced or loaned or inl'ested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) \1ith the 

understanding that the lntennediary shall; 

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

(ii) pro\'ide any guarantee, security or the like 10 or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries 

(B) During the year, the Company has not rccei\'ed any fund from any person(s) or cntity{ies), including foreii,,'ll entities (Funding !'arty) with the understanding (whether 
recorded in \\Tiling or othenvise) that the Company shnll: 
(i) directly or indirectly lend or in\'est in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding l'nrty(U!tUnatc Beneficiaries) or 

(ii) pro1·idc any guarantee. security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries 

(x) The Company does not ha1·e any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax 
assessments under the lncome Ta.,;: Act, 1961 

(xi) The Company has not traded or inl'csted in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year 2022-2023 

52 F. Income Tax 

The Income Tax Department ("the Department") conducted a search under Section 132 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 on the Compnny in March 2023. Subsequently, the 
Company has furnished all support and cooperation and the necessary documents and data to the Department. The Company has not receil'ed any communication on the 
findings of the inl'estigation by the Income Tax department till date. Management docs not envisage any liability which is likely to hal'e any material impact on the 

Company's financial position as at March 31, 2023 and the pcrfom1ance for the year ended on that date 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

53. Regulatory disclosures - RBI 

Disclosure pursuant to Reserve Bank of India Circular DOR.NBFC (PD) CC. No.102/03.10.001 /2019-20 dated 4th November 2019 
pertaining to Liquidity Risk Management Framework for Non-Banking Financial Companies. 

Qualitative Disclosure on Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) 

The Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) is a global minimum standard to measure the liquidity position in a stress scenario. Reserve Bank 
of India introduced LCR requirement for all deposit taking NBFCs and non-deposit taking NBFCs with an asset size of Rs. I 0,000 crore 
and above. LCR will promote resilience ofNBFCs to potential liquidity disruptions by ensuring that they have sufficient High Quality 
Liquid Asset (HQLA) to survive any acute liquidity stress scenario lasting for 30 days. HQLA refers to the category of liquid assets that 
can be readily sold or immediately converted into cash at a little loss of value or used as collateral to obtain funds in a range of stress 
scenarios. LCR is calculated by dividing the stock ofHQLA's by its total net cash outflow over a 30 day calendar period. 

The Company has adopted the liquidity risk management framework as required under RBI guidelines. It ensures a sound and robust 
liquidity risk management system by maintaining sufficient liquidity through inclusion of a cushion of unencumbered, high quality 
liquid asset to withstand a range of stress events, including those involving the loss or impainnent of both unsecured and secured 
funding sources. The Board of Directors have delegated responsibility of balance sheet Liquidity Risk Management to the Asset 

The LCR is calculated by dividing a Company's stock of HQLA by it's total net cash outflows over a 30 -day stress period. The 
guidelines for LCR were effective from 1st December 2020 with the minimum LCR to be 50%, progressively increasing, till reaches the 
required level of 100% by 1st December, 2024 as follows; 

lfrom I 01-12-20201 01-12-20211 01-12-20221 01-12-2024 
I Minimum LCR I 50%1 60%1 70%1 85%1 100% 

In order to detennine HQLA, Company considers Cash and Bank Balances, Investment in Government Securities without any haircut. 
In order lo detennine net cash outflows. Company considers total expected cash outflow minus Iota! expected cash inflows for the 
subsequent 30 calendar days. As per guidelines, stressed cash flows is to be computed by assib'lling a predefined stress percentage lo the 
overall cash outflows (i.e. 115%) and cash inflows (with haircut of25%). Net cash outflow over next 30 days is computed as stressed 
outflows less minimwn of stressed inflows, 75% of stressed outflow. Accordingly, LCR would be computed by dividing Company's 
stock ofHQLA by it's total net cash outflow 

Cash outflow under secured wholesale funding includes contractual obligations under Tenn loans, NCDs, Interest payable within 30 
days. Outflow under other collateral requirement, the Company considers the loans which are cal!able under rating downgrade trigger up 
to and including 3- notch downgrade. Outflow under other contractual funding obligations primarily includes outflow on account o 
overdrawn balances with Banks and sundry payables. In order to detennine foflows from fully perfonning exposures. Company 
considers the contractual repayments from perfonning advances in next 30 days. Other Cash inflows includes investments in liquid 
mutual funds, and other assets which are maturing within 30 days. 
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53, Regulatory disclosures - RBI (Contd,) 
Quantitative Disclo.mre on Liquidity Coverai:e Ratio (LCR) for year ended March 31, 2023 is given below, 

Quarter Ended Qu;wter Ended 
3I-Mar-23 31-Dcc-22 

Pnrticular Unweighted Weii:hted Unwcii:hted Weighted 
Value - average Value - a,·erage Value - a\·ernge Value - average 
(refer note I\ (refer note I\ t1·efer note l\ I refer note J\ 

Iii •h Qualitv Linuhl Assets 
I ITotal lli""h-Oualitv Linuid Assets 11.327.54 11,327.54 8 540.0t 8,540.01 

(i) leash k Bank Balances 4,400,96 4,400.96 2,671.88 2,671.88 
(ii) !investment i11 Govt. Securities 6,926.59 6,926.59 5,868.13 5,868.13 

C:1sh Outflows 
2 Deoos1ts (for dcoosit takin, comoanies) . . 
3 Unsecured wholesale fundinl! 1.220.06 1,403.07 1.171.20 1,346.88 
4 Secured wholesale fondinv; 2,875.46 3,306.77 1,820.35 2 093.40 
5 Additional renuirements, ofwhich 

{i} 
Outflows related to derivative exposures and other 

2,875.95 3,307.35 2,%4.82 3,409.54 
collateral rcquiremcnls (rererooioi) 

(ii) 
Outflows related to loss of funding on debt . 40.14 46.16 
1roducts 

(iii) Credit and liouiditv facilities 120.36 138.41 124.29 142.93 
r, Other contractual fundin!! obliirntions 10,065.44 11,575.26 5,949.51 6,841.94 
7 Other continl!cnt funding obligations 191.02 219.67 70.16 80.69 
8 TOT AL CASH OUTFLOWS 17,348.28 19 950.53 12,140.47 13,961.54 

C'ash lnllows 
9 Secured lendin!! 
10 Inflows from fullv ocrfom1i1w exonsures 1,923.50 1.446,38 2, I 02.43 1,576,83 
II Other cash inflows 8.486.65 6.364.99 1.447 70 1,035.77 
12 TOTAL CASH INFLOWS l0,415,15 7 811.36 3,550.13 2,662.60 

Total Adiustcd Value Total Adiusted Value 
TOTAL JIOLA I I 327.54 8,540.01 
TOT AL NET CASH 12,139.16 11,298.95 
OUTFLOWS 
LIOU!DlTY COVERAGE 
RATIO(%) 

93% 76% 

N11te.1·: 
/, 111e m·emge weighted and 1111weighled a111ot1///s are cu/c11luted 1/Jking simple m•erui;e.1· ofmoJl/hly ohse11•ut11msjfJr the respecth'e q11ar/er.1·. 
2. Camisl of outflows refuted lo collateml requiremr:nts where dmmgrade trigge1:1' up /o and including 3 11otd1e.v do11"11grade. 

,&~" () ~ GJuMBAI ; 
q~ 1:: 
:°1'0~\~ 

~ 

-=-;:--;'-;--~~ ,;;f'.sHAh~,, C'o 
·~r. ·• '-;;(Vc5.(,ui, :,f, 
.~ ,..___~)\\' 
·~Rif;;EDf:-~ 

Quarter Ended Quarter Ended 
30-Scu-22 30-.Jun-22 

Unweighted Weighted Unweil,!hted Weighted 
Value - average Value - average Value - aver:1ge Value - ;l\'erage 
I refer note l\ (refer note 1 I trefer note n 'refer note JI 

8,672.90 8,672.90 7,286,96 7,286.96 
2,802.95 2,802.95 2,985.65 2,985.65 
5,869.94 5,869,94 4,301.31 4,301.31 

. . . 

485.49 558.31 399.44 459,36 
5,038.83 5,794.66 2,973.87 3.419.95 

. . . 
3,045.09 3,501.85 3,059.04 3,517.89 

87.37 100.47 33.60 38.64 

147.24 169.33 171.23 196.91 
6,081.59 6,993.82 4,638.31 5.334.63 

9.74 11.20 9.74 I 1.20 
14 895.34 17,129.64 11,285.73 12,978.59 

. . . 
2.583.53 1.937.65 2,042.03 I 531.53 
3.044.88 2.283.66 2.460.53 1.845.39 
5,628.41 4,221.31 4,502.56 3,376.92 

Total Adiusted Value Total Adiustcd Value 
8,672.90 7,286.96 

12,908.33 9,601.67 

67% 76% 
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54. Regulatory disclosures - RBI 

The following additional infonnation is disclosed in the tenns of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit 
taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reseive Bank) Directions, 2016 issued vidc Master Direction DNBR. PD. 008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated 
September 0 1,2016 as amended. 

54.A Capital: 

Capital to risk assets ratio (CRAR) 

CRAR(%) 

CRAR- Tier I capital(%) 

CRAR- Tier II Capital(%) 

Perpetual Debt 

Amount raised by issue of perpetual debt instruments 

Perpetual debt outstanding including Interest 

Percentage of Perpetual debt to Tier I Capital; 

Subordinated deht 

Subordinated debt outstanding including Interest 
Discounted value of subordinated debt considered for the purpose ofTier II capital 
Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-II capital 

54.B Investments 

I) Value oflnvestment 

Gross ,·alue of investments 
In India 
Outside India 

Provisions for depreciation/ appreciation 
In India 
Outside India 

Net value of investments 
In India 

Outside India 

Please refer uote 110. 15.B for more details 011 i111•es/111e11/s 

II) 1\-fovement ofpro,·isions held towards depreciation/appreciation on investments. 

Opening balance 

Add : Provisions made during the year 

Less : Write-off I write-back of excess provisions during the year 

Closing balance 

A,ot 
March 31, 2023 

30.84% 

15.82% 

15.02%, 

Asat 
March 31, 2022 

30.50% 

16.38% 

14.12% 

As at and for year ended 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

3,272.54 

18.86% 

3,271.70 

15.29% 

As at and for year ended 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

10,063.10 12,128 
4,199.20 6,235.96 

As at 
.March 31, 2023 

45,486.58 

(783,10) 

44,703.48 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 

1,999.45 

1,325.23 

(2,541.58) 

783.10 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

64,229.19 

(1.999.45) 

62,229.74 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

4,716.36 

173.44 

(2.890.35) 

l.999.45 
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Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued} 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

54.C Derivatives 

I} Forward rate agreement/ interest rate swap 

TI1e notional principal of swap agreements 

Losses which would be incurred if counterparties 

failed to fulfil their obligations under the agreements 

Collateral required by the NBFC upon entering into 

swaps 

Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps* 

l11e fair value ofthe swap book 

* % of co11ce11/ratio11 of credit risk arisingjiwn swaps 
with banks 

II) Exchange traded interest rate (IR) derivatives 

Notional principal amount of exchange traded IR 
derivatives undertaken during the year 

Notional principal amount of exchange traded IR 
derivatives outstanding 

Notional principal amount of exchange traded IR 
derivatives outstanding and not "highly effective" 

Mark-to-market value of exchange traded IR 
derivatives outstanding and not "highly effective" 

III} Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives 

Qualitative disclosure 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

20,750.00 

50.21 

100.00% 

26.25 

Asat 
March 31, 2023 

Asat 
March 31, 2022 

24,650.00 

53.61 

100.00% 

2.27 

Asat 
March 3 I, 2022 

0.00 

l11e Company undertakes transactions in derivative products in tl1e role of a user with counter parties. The Company deals in the derivatives for 
balance sheet management i.e. for hedging fixed rate, floating rate or foreign currency assets!Jiabilities and for hedging the variable interest in case of 
benchmark linked debentures. All derivatives are marked to market on reporting dates and the resulting gain/Joss is recorded in the statement of profit 

and loss. 

Dealing in derivatives is carried out by specified groups of the treasury department of tl1e Company based on the purpose of the transaction. 
Derivative transactions are entered into by the treasury front office, Mid office team conducts an independent check of the transactions entered into by 

the front office and also undertakes activities such as confinnation, settlement, risk monitoring and reporting. 

l11e Company has a credit and market risk department that assesses counterparty risk and market risk limits. within the risk architecture and processes 
of the Company. l11e Company has in place a policy which covers various aspects that apply to the functioning of the derivative business. Limits are 

monitored on a daily b11sis by the mid-office. 

Quantitative disclosure 

Derh•ath'es (notional principal amount) 

For hedging 

Marked to market positions 
Assets(+) 
Li(lbility (-) 

Credit exposure 

Unhedged exposures 

As at March 31, 2023 

Currency Derivatives 

Interest Rate 
Derivatives 

20,750.00 

50.21 
(23.96) 

171.25 

As at March 31, 2022 

Currency Derivatives 

Interest Rate 
Derivatives 

24,650.00 

53.61 
(51.34) 

197.75 
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Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:lndian rupees in million) 

54.D Disclosures relating to securitisation 

The information on securitisation of the Company as an oriainator in respect of outstanding amount ofsecuritized asset~ L~ given below: 

a) No. ofSPVs sponsored by the NBFC for securitisation transactions 

b) Total amount ofsccuritiscd assets as per books of the SPVs sponsored by the 
NBFC 

c) Tota! amount of exposures retained by the NBFC to comply with MRR as on 
the date ofbalance sheet 

Off-balance sheet exposures 
- First loss 
- Others 

On-balance sheet exposures 
- First loss 
- Others 

d) Amount of exposures to securitisation transactions other than MRR 

Off-balance sheet exposures 

Exposure to own securitisations 
- First loss 
- Others 

Exposure to third party securitisations 
- First loss 
- Others 

On-balance sheet exposures 

Exposure to own securitisations 
- First loss 
- Others 

Exposure to third party securitisations 
- First loss 
- Others 

Details of financial assets sold to securitisation / reconstruction companv for asset reconstruction 

No. of accounts 

Agi,>regate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/ RC 

Aggregate consideration 

Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in earlier 
years 

Aggregate gain/ (loss) over net book value 

Gain/ (Loss) on sale to SC/RC during the year 
Amount received in respect of accounts transferred in prior year 

Asal 
March 31, 2023 

8.00 

3,001.15 

1,154.42 

1,154.42 

424.95 

424.95 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

67 

18,962.69 

18,993.58 

30.89 

30.89 

As at 
March 31. 2022 

4.00 

1,531.06 

126.60 

126.60 

367.26 

367.26 

Asat 
March 31, 2022 

113 

9,193.72 

9,127.55 

(66.17) 

(66.17) 
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Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:lndian rupees in million) 

The information on direct assianmcnt of the Compam• as an oriainator in respect ofoutstandina amount of assets assigned under par 

structure is giwn below: 

a) No. of transactions assigned by the NBFC 

b) Total amount outstanding 

c) Total amount of exposures retained by the NBFC to complywitl1 MRR as on 
the date ofbalance sheet 

Off-balance sl1eet exposures 
- First loss 
- Others 

On-balance sheet exposures 
- First loss 
- Others 

d) Amount of exposures to securitisation transactions other than MRR 

Off-balance sheet exposures 

Exposure to own securitisations 
- First loss 
- Others 

Exposure to third party securitisations 
- First loss 
- Others 

On-balance sheet exposures 

Exposure to own securitisations 
- First !oss 
- Others 

Exposure to third party securitisations 
- First loss 
- Others 

Details of non-performina financials assets pnrchased from/ sold to other NBFCs 

Details of non-performing financial assets purchased 

No, of accounts purchased during the year 

Aggregate outstanding 

Of these. number of accounts restructured during the year 

Aggregate outstanding 

Details ofNon-performina Financial Assets sold: 

No. of accounts purchased during the year 

Ag!.,,regate outstanding 

Aggregate consideration received 

Arnt 
March 31, 2023 

37 

1,07550 

451.40 

451.40 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

18 

3,523.52 

658.73 

658.73 

Asat 
March 31, 2022 
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Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

54.E Asset liability management 

Maturitv pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2023 

Assets 

Gross Loans 

I day to 30/31 days (One month) 2,023.12 

Over One months to 2 months 2,538.72 

Over 2 months up to 3 months 3,633.01 

Over 3 months to 6 months 3,547.29 

Over 6 months to I year 4,495.82 

Over I year to 3 years 17,362.65 

Over 3 years to 5 years 1,354.20 

Over 5 years 3,690.27 

38,645.09 

*Investments also include securities held for trading and Investment in property 

Liabilities 

Investments* 
Borro·wings from 

Other borrowings bank 

25,919.60 794.57 21,519.86 

3,283.60 2,405.74 

1,325.60 1,285.80 7,895.51 

2,355.40 4,626.90 6,690.57 

3,238.20 3,749.53 6,926.92 

18,342.60 2,834.60 10,004.05 

13,946.40 389.50 14,048.93 

5,896.44 14,225.93 

71,024.24 16,964.50 83,717.51 

The Company has considered that the Cash Credit I Working Capital Demand Loan facilities availed by it aggregating to Rs. 8,048.33 million as at 
March 31, 2023 will be repaid on their renewal dates and accordingly reflected the same in the "within 12 months" bucket. 

Maturitv pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as at March 3]. 2022 

Assets 

Gross Loans 

1 day to 30/3 l days (One month) 1,892.10 

Over One months to 2 months 586.60 

Over 2 months up to 3 months 5,465.40 

Over 3 months to 6 months 7,016.50 

Over 6 months to 1 year 14,013.00 

Over I year to 3 years 19,724.30 

Over 3 years to 5 years 3,021.70 

Over 5 years 5,190.74 

56,910.34 
*Investments also include securities held for trading and Investment in property 

Innstmcnts* 

12,810.60 

1,025.00 

3,440.00 

2,094.30 

6,432.50 

22,572.70 

21,775.10 

3,490.00 

73,640.20 

Liabilities 

Borrowings from 
bank 

1,502.76 

3,182.80 

3,627.00 

7,516.90 

7,652.80 

6,855.90 

319.90 

30,658.07 

Other borrowings 

8,536.04 

1,320.80 

1,000.10 

2,063.70 

4,455.70 

24,036.20 

16,131.00 

21,351.00 

78,894.53 

The Company has considered that the Cash Credit / Working Capital Demand Loan facilities availed by it aggregating to Rs. 8,004.23 million as at 
March 31, 2022 will be repaid on their renewal dates and accordingly reflected the same in the "within 12 months" bucket. 

54.F Exposures 

1) Exposure to real estate sector 

i) Direct exposure 

Residential mortgages -

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the borrower 
or that is rented:( Individual housing loans up to Rs.15 lakhs may be shown separately) 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

1,998.53 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

3,159 J0 
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Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currcncy:lndian rupees in million) 
Commercial real estate -

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (office buildings, retail space, multipurpose 
commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercial premises, 
industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc). Exposure 
includes non-fund based (NFB) limits. 

Investments in mortgage backed securities (MBS) and other securitised exposures -

- Residential 
- Commercial Real Estate 

ii) Indirect exposure 

Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance 
Companies (HFCs) 

c) Others 

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 

2) Exposure to capital market 

i) direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of equity­
oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt 

ii) advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis to individuals for 
investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of 
equity-oriented mutual funds 

iii) advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units 
of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security. 

iv) advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares or con\'ertible 
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary 
security other than shares/ convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity oriented mutual 
funds 'does not fully cover the advances. 

v) secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and 
market makers. 

vi) Joans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or 
on clean basis for meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of 
raising resources 

vii) Bridge Joans to companies against expected equity flows I issues 

viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the NBFCs in respect of primary issue of shares or convertible 
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds 

ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading 

x) a) All exposures to Alternative Investment Funds: 
(i) Category l 
(ii) Category 11 

b) All exxposure to Venture Capital Funds: 

xi) others (not covered above) 

Total Exposure to Capital l\farket 

22,278.86 40,701.86 

22,604.52 40,566.37 

249.25 1,162.00 

47,131.16 85,589.33 

As,t Asat 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

78.85 

686.52 787.08 

4,347.57 5,464.39 

380.78 
16,075.67 10,252.18 

23.90 

2,080.93 4,250.40 

23,674.21 20,754.05 
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Notes to the financial statement for the year ended M:1rch 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currcncy:Indian rupees in million) 

3) SC'ctorial Exposure' 

As at March 31. 2023 

Sectors 

I. Agriculture and Allied Activities 

2. Industry (Micro and Small and medimum and Large) 
1.1 Micro and Small 
2.2 Medium 
2.3 Large 
2.4 Others 

3. Ser\'iees 
3.1 Transpon Operators 
3.2 Computer Software 
3.3 Tourism. Hotels and Restaurants 
3.4. Shipping 
3.5. Professional Services 
3.6. Trade 
3.6.1 Wholesale Trade (Other than food Procurement) 
3.6.2 Retail Trade 
3.7 Commercial Real Estate 
3.8 Non Banking Fiancials Companies ofwhich 
3.9.1 Housing Finance Companies (HFCs) 
3.9.2 Public Financial Institutions (Pfls) 
3.9. Aviation 
3.10. Other Services 

4. Personal Loans 
4. I Housing (Including Priority Sector Housing) 
4.2. Consumer Durables 
4.3 Credit Card Outstanding 
4.4. Vehicle Loans 
4.5. Education 
4.6.Advances against Fixed Deposits (Including FCNR (B). NRNR Deposits ct( 

4.7. Advances to Individuals against share. bonds. etc. 
4.8. Loans against gold jewellery 
4.9.Micro finance loans 1 SHG loans 
4.10 Other Retail Loans 

5. Other loans 
Total 

Total Exposure 
(includes on balance 
sheet and off•balance 

sheet exposure) 
144.69 

3,372.48 

3.372.48 

23,766.30 

221.50 
3.50 

773.65 
710.85 

34.88 
675.98 

19.71 !.42 
202.06 

202.06 
3.19 

2.139.12 

1,213.81 

5.28 

1.208.52 

10,147.82 
38,645.09 

Gross NPAs 

5.25 

183.77 

183.77 

436.30 

2.68 
l.l0 

74.28 
31.33 

5.07 
27.27 

320.02 

0.88 
5.00 

101.58 

101.58 

31.83 
758.73 

Percentage of Gross 
NP As to total 

exposure in that 
sector 

3.63%, 

5.45'1/,, 

5.45% 

1.s4°;., 

1.20% 
31.51% 

9.60% 
4.55% 

14.52% 
4.03% 
1.62% 

27.69% 
0.23% 

8.37'¼, 

8.41% 

0.31% 
1.96% 
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As at March 31. 2022 

Sectors 

1. Agriculture and Allied Activities 

2. Industry (Micro and Small and medimum and L1rge) 
2. ! Micro and Small 
2.2 Medium 
2.3 Large 
2.4 Others 

3. Services 
3.1 Transport Operators 
3.2 Computer Software 
3.3 Tourism. Hotels and Restaurants 
3.4. Shipping 
3.5. Professional Services 
3.6. Trade 
3.6.1 Wholesale Trade (Other than food Procurement) 
3.6.2 Retail Trade 
3.7 Commercial Real Estate 
3.8 Non Banking Fiancials Companies ofwhich 
3.9. l Housing Finance Companies (lffCs) 
3.9.2 Public Financial Institutions (PFls) 
3.9. Aviation 
3.10. Other Services 

4. Personal Loans 
4.1 Housing (Including Priority Sector Housing) 
4.2. Consumer Durables 
4.3 Credit Card Outstanding 
4.4. Vehicle Loans 
4.5. Education 
4.6.Advanees against Fixed Deposits (Including FCNR (8). NRNR Deposits et( 
4.7. AdYanees to Individuals against share. bonds. etc. 
4.8. Loans against gold jewellery 
4.9.Micro finance loans SHG loans 
4.10 Other Retail Loans 

5. Other loans 
Total 

4) lntra-oroup exposures 

i) Total amoum of intra-group exposures 

ii) Total amount oftop :W intra-group exposures 

iii) Percentage of intra-group exposures to total exposure ofthe NBFC on 
borrowers 'Customers 

5) Unhedoed foreian currencv exposure 

Total Exposure 
(includes on balance 
sheet and off-balance 

sheet exposure) 
538.4S 

8.303.62 

S71.73 
457.00 

6.974.89 

43,962.12 

263.23 
8.81 

1.132.14 
1.162.59 

43.87 
1.118.72 

37.S24.87 
229.52 

229.52 
7.S2 

3,333.15 

3.188.95 

185.94 

406.38 
2.596.62 

917.17 
56.910.34 

Percentage of Gross 
Gross NP As NP As to total 

exposure in that sector 

106.44 19.77% 

364.12 4.39% 

364.12 5.22% 

970.50 2.21% 

6.45 2.45% 

!86.60 16.48% 

38.60 3.32% 
1.07 2.43% 

37.53 3.35% 

288.86 0.76% 

449.98 13.50% 

137.37 4.31% 

137.37 5.29% 

37.90 3.04% 
1,616.32 2.84% 

Asa! Asat 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

5.294.34 970.46 

5,294.34 970.46 

4.83%, 0.75% 

Nil Nil 
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(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

54.G Details of financing of parent company products: 

Details of financing of parent company products during the year: Nil (Previous year: Nil) 

54.H Details of single borrower limit and borrower group limit exceeded by the Company: 

During the year ended 31 March 2023 , the Company"s credit exposure to single borrowers and group borrowers were within the limits prescribed by 
the RBI, except exposure to below entities 

Azeem Infinite Dwelling India Private Limited 
Hect Builders Private Limited 
RG Residency Private Limited 

l11e above loans and investments were disbursed f invested within in the limit of Single Borrower Limit (SBL) and Group Borrower Limit (GBL) as 
defined in RBI Master Direction 'DNBR. PD. 008/03.10.119/2016-17 Master Direction • Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important 
Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 dated September 1, 2016 as amended, However due to 
losses incurred by the company during the previous years, the Company witnessed significant reduction in its net-worth/ owned funds. This reduction 
in owned funds has led to passive SBL and GBL limit breach during the current year. Tite Company has taken the necessary steps to bring down the 
exposures of above borrowers within applicable limit. As on March 31, 2023. U1ere is no SBL and GBL exposure breached the specified limits as per 
the Scale Based Regulations issued by the Reserve Bank of India vide cirecular RBI/2021-22/112 DORCRE.REC.No.60/03.10.001/2021-dated 
October 22, 2021. 

During the year ended 31 March 2022, the Company's credit exposure to single borrowers and group borrowers were within the limits prescribed by 
the RBI, except exposure to below entities 

Azeem Infinite Dwelling India Private Limited 
Heet Builders Private Limited 
Man Vastucon LLP 

54.1 Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators• None 

54.J Disclosure of penalties imposed by RBI and other regulators- NIL in respect of penalty for securities pay in shor1age (Previous year - Rs. NIL). 

54.K Related part~· transactions 

All Material transactions with related parties are reflected in Note 49 

54.L Details of transaction with non exccuthe directors 

Name of Director 

PN Venkatachalam Ramaswamy 

Biswamohan Mahapatra 

Kunnasagaran Chinniah 

Shiva Kumar 

Aalok Gupta 

Sameer A. Kaji 

Atul Pantle 

54.M Provisiolli§ and contingencies 

Nature 

Sitting Fees 

Sitting Fees 

Sitting Fees 

Sitting Fees 

Sitting Fees 

Sitting Fees 

Sitting Fees 

Breakup of provisions and contingencies shown under the head other e:\11enses in the statement 
of profit and loss 

Provisions for depreciation/{appreciation) on Investment 

Provision towards Stage 3 

Provision made towards Income tax 

Provision for Stage I/Stage 2 Assets including restructured and others 

Other Provision and Contingencies 

lmpainnent on Investment Property 

Provision towards ECL on trade receivables 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 

0.24 

0.81 

0.77 

0.48 

0.31 

0.34 

0.08 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

1,088.00 

(176.33) 

{11.19} 

(18.27) 

(6.43} 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

0.40 

0.40 

0.30 

Asat 
March 31, 2022 

2,863.53 

(282.14) 

(1,257.94) 

1.39 
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54.N Draw down from reserves 

The Company has drawn Rs. 232.59 million (previous year 1728.96 million ) from the debenture redemption reserve and transferred to retained 
earnings on redemption of debentures till March 31, 2023. Further, pursuant to amendments in the Companies Act, 2013, debenture redemption 
reserve is not required to be created for the debentures issued by Non-Banking Finance Companies by Reserve Bank of India. 

54.0 Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and stage 3 assets 

Concentration of advances 

Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 
% of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances 

Concentration of exposures 

Total Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/ Customers 
% of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/ Customers to Total Advances 

Concentration of staae 3 

Total Exposures to top Four Stage 3 Assets 

Sector-wise Stage 3 Assets 

Sectors 

Agriculture & allied activities 

MSME 

Corporate borrowers 

Se1vices 

Unsecured loans 

Auto loans 

Other loans 

Other loans represents retail loans 

54.P Movement of Stage 3 assets 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

23,975.76 
62.04% 

24,407.94 
62.10% 

399.35 

Asat 
March 31, 2022 

35,411.77 

62.22% 

35,481.49 

61.76% 

835.37 

% of Stage 3 assets to Total Ad,•anccs in 
that sector 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

3.63% 19.70% 

8.10'% 10.42% 

1.74% 2.21% 

1.84% 1.65% 

1.75% 4.92% 

0.00% 0.00% 

0.90% 3.79% 

1l1e following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the details of movement of Stage 3 assets, Stage 3 assets net of stage 3 provision net and 
Stage 3 provision 

Stage 3 assel~ net of stage 3 provision to net advances(%) 

l\fovement of Stage 3 assel~ 
Opening balance 
Additions during the year 
Reductions during the year* 
Closing balance 

l\fovement of Stage 3 net of stage 3 provisions 
Opening balance 
Additions during the year 
Reductions during the year 
Closing balance 

Movement of stage 3 pro,isions 
(exc/11di11gpro1•isio11 011 Stage I/Stage 2) 

Opening Balance 
Additions during the year 
Reductions during the year 

Closing balance 

*lucludes Stage 3 assefs wrilten o.O"during the year Rs 211.02 million (Prerious year: Rs 346.96 111illio11) 

54.Q Overseas assets - Nil (Previous year - nil} 

54.R Off-balance sheet SPV sponsored - Nil (previous year - Nil) 

As at As at 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

].17% 2.00% 

1,616.32 6,241.92 

186.87 3,910.77 
(1,044.46) (8,536.37) 

758.73 1,616.32 

1,129.03 5,472.49 

137.05 3,956.23 

(818.31) (8,299.69) 
447.77 1,129.03 

487.29 769.43 

49.82 (45.46) 

(226.15) (~36.68) 

310.96 487.29 
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54.S Customer complaints 

1) Summary information on complaints received by the NBFCs from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman 

Sr. No Particulars 
Compliants received by the NBFC from its customers 

I No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 

2 No. of complaints received during the year 

3 No. of complaints redressed/disposed during the year 

3.1 Of which, number ofcomplians rejected by the NBFC 

4 No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 

5 Number of Maintainable complaints received by the NBFC from office 
ofthe Omnbudsman 

5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the NBFC by Office of 
5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through 

conciliationlmediationladvisorics issued by Office of Ombudsman 

5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of 
Ombudsman against the NBFC 

6 Number of Awards unimpkmented within the stipulated time (other 
than those appealed 

2) Top five grounds of complaints received by the NBFCs from customers 

Grounds of Number of Number of 
complaint~ complaints complaints 

pending at received 
the during tile 

beginning of year 
tile year 

I 2 3 

% increase/ 
decrease in 
the number 

of complaints 
received o\'er 
the pre,ious 

.. ~ ·-
4 

As at March 31, 2023 
Loans and advances 113 -32% 

Total . 113 -32% 

As at March 31, 2022 

Loans and advances 2 165 -36% 

Total 2 165 -36% 

113 
""j06'.' 

"li', 
:,--7; 

44 

Number of 
complaints 

pending at the end 
of the year 

5 

7 

7 

~ Grounds of cumplams are banx OJ/ /he grounds as ,specified m Scale Baxed Reg11fa1w11s issued by the Re.;en·e Bank oflndm. 

Asat 
March 3 I. 2022 

2 

204 

206 

42 

42 

Of 5, number of 
complaints 

pending beyond 30 
days 

6 

5 

5 
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1runcncy.lndw11 rupees m milhon) 

!w.T Raline imigned by cn'dil rating agencies 

1110 follo"mg odditional information is disclosed m the terms ofMa5tcr Direction• Non•Bnnkmg Financial Compnni • S)·stom1cal!y Important Non•Deposit laking Company and Deposit laking Company (Rcscr,c Bank) Directions, 2016 issued 
nde Master Dirccuon DNBR. PD 008/03 !O. l l ')!201(,-17 dated Sep I ember Ol,201fi ns mnended, 

Ai at l\farch 31 1 2023 
CIUSIL ICRA CARE Biickworks 

Raline Ammmt Raline Amount Rmine Amount Ratine 

Long Tem1 Instruments CRlSIL AA- and 13,250.29 IICRAI A+/S1able 20,731.95 CAIU!A+/ 16,792.16 BWRM-and 
A+ /Ncgah\'C Ncgnu1·c A+/Ncgntivc 

Short 1~nn mstrumcn1s CRISILAJ+ 3,500 00 CARE A!+ 4,0001)1) 

Markel lmked debentures 
Short term -

Long Tenn CRlSIL PP-MLD 323,22 PP•MLD 144.23 CARE PP-MLD 95 ()[J BWRPP·MLDM• 
M•/Ncguu,c [ICRA]A+/ Stnb!c A+/Ncgn11\c /Ncgn1ini 

ClllSIL ICRA CARE Biickwork.'I 
As at March JI 202? Ratine Amount Rolin!! Amount Racina Amount Ratine 

Long Term Instruments 
CJUSILAA· 

1,88,623 80 IICRA] 2,32.680 70 CARE A+/stab!e l,70,009,70 
BWR A+/stablc. 

/Ncgah1e A+/Ncgah1c BWR M./stnble 

Short 1mn instnuncnt~ CRISILAI+ 35,000,00 CARE Al+ 40,llOO.OO 

Market lmkcd dcbcnlures 
Short tem1 

Long Term 
CRJSIL PP-MLD 

3,606 JO 
PP-MLD 2,56!.80 

CAREPP•MLD 
965.80 

BWRPP-MLDM• 
M•r/Ncgat1\'c [ICRAIA+/Nega111·e A+IS1ablc /s1nble 

54.U Note 10 the Balance Sheet ora non-banking finuncial compnny ns required in tenns or Chapter II paragraph. 5 oflllo111101111g or frnuJs III NBFCs (Rcscr\'c Bank) Directions, 2016 • Nil 

~-:a,. 
~S,j:!Li.I]_& ~~ 

ff:-rvcs.tl ?tf'. ~ - ,,\.- /OJ 
.'3/,,;,o'::----~,~~,\\:!, 1/ -~_:p ---

Acute 
Amnunt Rathm Amount 

HU0.00 ACUITE M• ond 700 ()() 
A+/Ncgat11·e 

2.UO 

Aculc 
Amount Ratine Amount 

ACUITE M- and 
8,000 00 ANNoga111·c 7,0{J{J 00 

2(Ul0 



ECL Finance Limikd 

Notes to the finnnd:11 stnkmenl fnr lhc year rnded March 31, 2023 (conCinued) 

{Currency Indian mpccs in million) 

54,V (i) Disdosun- uf lfoslructured Accounts 

(<Js 1•qmn·d l><· 111/f gmdolm, s 1mdu rcji.:ron,·e DNJJS ('O /'I)_ No. 167 OJ JO OJ 2/1I J-14 d<11cdJ<1111wry· ;.?3. }l)f.f) 

llisdusure of Restructured Accounts for the year ended l\farrh 31, 2023 

Tn,c of ltestmcturi_ntc 

SI No IA.,wt n,.,;nc~tion 

lkrnil< 

S1m1dard 

Under CDR Mc,:lrnlism 

Sub­
slau,L,rd 

Donblful '"" Tu1al 

Under SM£ De~! Re:<tn,cturin • Mc,:ls111i,m Othors 

Stand.1rd ~=;nl !J,>ubiCul Loss Tolal Sta11d,1rd 
Sub-

Doubtful '"" Total 
standard 

Rc>!niclurc<l mxo,mts as on Isl April. No. ofborrowcrs •~n 
2!J22 (Opcmug figures) Amount outstanding ~ d1W d~ ,,~ ,., ., ,,,,, M< 

Provision thereon 5H3.56 47,76 

To1:il 

Slandard 
Sub-

Doub!fol I Loss I Total 
stand.1rd 

m "" ,12H 

4.47lt48 ll8.17 4.(,!(,.H5 

5g"~-~- 47.7(, (,11.32 

2 1''"'""""''"'''<'"""'""'"' INoofbo=wos I I I I I I I I I I I ·I ·I ·I ·I ·I ·I ·I ·I ·I ·I Am-0unt outs!mid]!!g - - - - - - -

l'_ro~is\on tl~,c~n 

3 IUpgr._ .. t,ti~n.s of n:!ilrncHlred accoulllS r."c""""'="""'"ro=""',"=-+-~-+-~-t-~-tf----~t----~+---+---+--+--+---+--cccccf---
lO S1a1•1"rdca1cgon·' Amount outs!ruidin 26.09 

__ ··_,, 

'¥ Provision lhcrcon 

:.~.:::~::;,~.-~~:::,~.::.:''..:::!" '"1"· "'""""''" I I I I I I I I I I I I addmort1l rnk 11c1glu ,11 the end oftbc (')'U) 

::::::;?,::;:~ .. ::;·,::~~.:-' be r=""'"""'""""' I I I I I I I I I I I I advaucc~ ,,1 (lo, bcgirntiugof11,c nc.,t (954 16) 
n1~111cial1c,,r•• 

Doi< ng,ada\<Olll of resltuClllred 
:ICl~l\lUlS dmmg thC)'<:al 

Pro11sion thereon 

No. ofhorrowcrs 
Amount ouWandini; 
Provision !hereon 

(lOH4) 

(31) 

(59.19) 

(JO.OK) 

\\1111(.'-0ffs <>f1cs\ructmc·d acro1urts No ofOOrrowcrs (71) 
durrng tl,c )Car Amount ou1s1:mdiu (l8.f,9) 

I 

I 

_____Q1)_ 

___@:fil 

(OJ) 

" IH7 
4.92 

{D) 
(22.90) 

,. 
44.79 
IJ2(, 

'" 2(d)9 {26.0?) 

2.61 (161) 

(123) ('X)) (JJ) 

C!.0l7.07) {954.16) (62.92) 

(l __ lJ. __ 17) ooa) (8 lJ) _(I__J_l.171 
I 

(11) " " 5.U7 (59,]9) 1947 44 79 '"' H.lO (llJ.()8) 4.92 112(, KIO 
I 

(104) (7JJ (ll) 

(6USJ (18.69) (22.90) 
(lK 79) (4041) (2161) (IH.?9) Provision thereon I I I I I I I ! l I I t2Jr.>)! __ 

Rosm,m,rru nocmmts ns on '11st M:,r, No. ofOOrrowcrs 15S 

20!1 \('loiiug fogur1:s) Amount oulslandm,, J,452.54 

j>rons1on1hcrc_o_~_ ~~-~ 451.62 

Note 
•includes re,ovcr;,· made dunng the ycnr from lhc Snb-Slandnrd restructurc nccounto 

••1ndudcs n:cowl'I made during the year from the stnudard restructure accounts 

5~.V (ii) Micro, Small and ~kd111111 E11tcrpriscs (MSME) sector• Rcstructunng ofmlvnnccs 

I 
)2 

~ 
lli!(, 

I 

'"' ]551 " 'l,5-IJ.26 J,452.54 I 45.94 
487.84 451.62 I 22.% 

Tl,c Comp,1!1} 1.is rcsm1m1rcd 11.:accmmtsns per RBI circularDBR. No. BP BC. ](l!l/21 04.lMII/ 2017-!K d1tcd Fcbmal)· 7, 21ll8, DBR. No. BP. BC. JU~ll I 114 048121117-JH d11cd June 0(, ,20lK. circular DBR. No. BP. BC. l8/2! 04.!)48120JK-19 d.1tcd fam1.1zy (U, 2019. circubrDOR. No. Bl' BC 14/2! 04 048 /2019-
21J d.,1cd fchm-1i,· 11, 2020 and DOR. No. BP. BC /4/ll.!14.048/1020-21 d:11cd Augml (,, 2020 

T)ponfhum11,er 

~ISMF 

No. nf a«ount• 
rcstn1c1Urcd 

An1uun1 

m 64 91) 

(E
:<'-c •• SHAH"; AO 
·v~i~~. 

<c.CL 0h'; 

~\ 
1.y/.) _,... ·\\'_, ~ 1ri:ReoAC!!'l:iJ!l1 ~- .. ~ :2 

"'· 



ECL Fin:111cc Limited 

Noll•s to the linandnl st;1kmcnt for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency Indian rupees 111 million) 

Di!closure of Reslruclurcd Accounts for the rear ended March 31, 2022 

T)pc ofRcs1rnc1ur11~ 

SI No IAs,,,t Clais..,lfkaliun Sw.t.,rd 

Detail, 

Uudcr Cl)Jl Mcdmusm 
Sub­

~ndaitd Doubtful Loss 

Under SME Dehl Roslmcllmn~_h111ism Others 

Tola! Slan,fard I ~~,!;,d I Dm,blful I Los; I Tow! S!and:1rd I ,1;,~,d I Doubtful I um Total 

R;-1rnctnml accoums "' on 1st April, No. of borrowers •~1.rn1 ~.m, J~).rn! I 

2021 (Oponmg figures) Amount oulstandin 2,271.94 2.755.5:l 5,029 4(, 
Provision therc.2_n "" .,, n, "' '" <., 1 · 

I I I 
Fm;h re.slnttlunng dunug the )'C:lr I No. of borrowers I I ! I I I I I I - I - I ~~u.v., I ~-"" I - I - I ~.,u.vv I 

Amount ou1srnnd1111,t_ • "" "' • " • 0
•

0 
., 

.,,~,.,, I ,~, I I .,,,, n,, I 

.~.~~"-~" I I 
Provision thereon 48975 1,18 

3 1"'""'"'""'""':"':""'"''="'"'I"" "'"°"""" I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I I I ... :::1 .,~:::1 I !o Sl,u~l,r<l c.,lc~o~ Amount outstnndmg - - - - - - - - ~., "'·"' -~-• .., __ ., 
Provision thereon .,., .,, .,., .,, 

•Ml '""I I 

o,,.•.~ .. I.. ""''" 

R<:$10tcllm:<l ad,·m1ces 11l11cho:;1:s.,,; to 

'""" ,,i,,« oro,l,m""'" '"'""' I"" ofbo,rowm I I I I I I I I I I I I a<ldtl101•1l risk wc,ghl al 11,c: cu<l oftl,c: _ 
fin:mco:11 }Car a11<1 l,c:1,c:c need nol be 

-,o.oo I 
sh,m11 a, r<'-'ln,clurcd ,mid.1r<l 
ad,anccs at tl,c: bc,:mni,.go(tl,c: nc.,1 
fimnco:11 }'Car" 

IJ011 nt1aJat1m.s of rcs1,uc1,1rcd 
accoums d11ring 11,c:}'c:11 

Amount ou1srnn<lmg 

Pro,·1s1on lhcrcon 

No ofborrowcrn 
Amount ou\sl:ondme 
Provision thereon 

-3.140.()(, 

-247.63 

-&600 

-128.04 

-2683 

Wnlc-i.,m ofn:strnct1111:d accmmts No of borrowers -159.UO 

<lurrng the}"'" Amount ou1standme -72.',8 

Provision thereon -19.21 

7 /Rc.<1me111ml accmrnls"' on Jls1 M:or, No. of borrowers 342.!XI 
21122 (Closmg r,p,=) Amount ou1standin, 4,478.48 

Provision U1creon SR'l $6 

Note 
•includes rcc<>\'Cf)' 111Jde durmg the year from the Sub-standard restructure acconnls 
**mcludcs 1eco1cr,· m:i<lc <lunng the year from the standard restructure nccounts 

t'>hcro. Small nnd ~kdmm Entcrpnscs (MSME) sector - Restructuring of:1<l1'nnccs 

-1.00 

---
-25.8? 

15.49 

86.0() 

128.04 

26.83 

-7_(1(1 

----:w 
-:vn 

MOO 
oii:TT 
----:iii, 

~.~~o.,~ 
491.11 

-~1.00 

-3.1(,5,95 

-232.14 

-166,00 

•74.Kl 

-51 24 

428.1){) 

4.616.&S 
(,J1.'l2 

1'01.11 

Swidard ,!:,:;rd I Doub!Cul I "'" I Tot:ol 

'.187 00 8.00 1?500 

2.27J,94 2.755.51 5.0294(, 

ll'J.71 91.81 4B 57 

228 1)(1 '"" 2.10.01) 
2.81(,,49 I r,5 2,828.15 

489 75 DR 4?1.11 

2,00 ., 00 

2,718.53 -2.7!8 51 
87,74 -lt7,74 

-30,00 -1.lN) -31 00 

-3,140()6 -25,89 -3.165 95 

-247.63 !5,49 •2'.12.14 

-86.00 86.{){) 

-128.0-1 128.04 
-26,81 26.83 

•159.00 -7,{){) 

-72.JK -2AJ 

-t?.21 -2.01 

34200 K/dlO 

4.478,48 1,8.J7 
581,56 47,7(, 

TJ,c: Comp:m) h:" re.sm1cu1rcd 11,c: ao:o,u~s as per RBI circularDBR. No. BP BC. lllll/21 !M.048/ 2017-18 d11cd fcbnm[J 7. 2!Jl8, DBR. No. BP. BC. IHHIZI 0-1 IJ-18121117-lR d11cdJu1,c:U6 ,2018 cimilarDBR. No. BP. BC. 1812l.D4.048/:WIH•l9 d1100Ja1u1ary UI. 2019. cirt11lar DOR. No. BP BC H/21 04 04H 12019-
211 dated Fcbm:o~ 11. 2020 and DOR. No. BP. BC /.lfJ.l.0-1.048/2020·21 d11ed Ang,m 6. 21110 

Type nf !mrnn, er 

111SMI' 

Nu.<>fa«c<1unt, 
rc.<1ruc1uml 

Amouut 

112 /,-1? (1(1 

.,,,..-['~~~ /(_CY----:~o" 
fi I ( \JC.'7..& l& J.;; 
\1;,,li':-----~-<~.'•~ ~ 

... •l:ftF:Dr,cCO':.~//' ~~--=~-----



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the fi11andal statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continned) 

(Currency:lndian rupees in million) 

5-1. W Schedule to the Bala11cc Sheet 

As required in terms of paragraph 18 of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically lmportant Non-Deposit taking Company and 
Deposit taking Company (Reser,;e Bank) Directions, 2016 issued vide Master Direction DNBR. PD. 008/03.10.1 !9/2016-17 dated September 01,2016 as 
amended. 

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 
Amount Amount Amount Amount 

outstllnding Overdue outstanding Overdue 

I. Loans and advances availed by the non-banking financial 
company inclush•c of interest accrued thereon but not paid: 

a) Debentures (other than those falling \\ithin the meaning of 
Public deposit) 

i) Secured 39,023.26 43.04!.40 
ii) Unsecured 20,837.60 24,997.26 

b) Deferred Credits -
,) Tenn Loans (Bank and Other parties) 10,349.38 25,429.86 

d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing - -
e) Commercial Paper 3,450.80 - 2,496.57 

n Public Deposits - -
g) Other Loans (specify nature) 

i) Working Oipital Demand Loan 6,700.00 - 6,830.00 
ii) Bank O\·erdraft 1,348.33 - 1,174.23 

iii) CBLO Borrowings 18,958.39 - 4,511.54 
iv) Loan from related parties 14,27 - 1,070.67 

Amount Outstanding 
Asat A.s" 

March 31, 2023 March 31. 20'.!'.! 

2. Break up of Loans and Adrnnccs including bills receivables 

i) Secured 29,715.06 51,006.80 
ii) Unsecured 8,930.03 5,903.54 

3. Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets 
counting towards AFC activities NA NA 
a) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors: 

i) Financial Lease -
ii) Operating Lease -

b) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors 
i) Assets on hire -

ii) Repossessed assets -
c) Other loans counting towards Asset Financing Company 

acti\'ities 
i) Loans where assets have been repossessed -

ii) Other loans 

4. Break up of Investments (including securities held for 
trading) 
a) Current ln\'estment - Quoted 

i) Shares 
Equity -
Preference Shares -

ii) Debentures and Bonds 312,52 99.34 
iii) Units of Mutual Funds -

iv Government Securities 25,757.19 10,0SS.!4 
v) Others -

a) Current lnl'eslment - Unquoted 
i) Shares 

Equity 78.85 
Preference Shares -
CCPS 83.50 

ii) Debentures and Bonds -
iii) Units of Mutual Funds -
" GO\'COllllent Securities 

s:,e Lii))1/'\ ·~; -
\) Others -

,;. 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the fin11nd11l statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 {continned) 

(Currency:Jndian rupees in million) 

Amount Outstandini: 
Asat Asat 

March 31, 2023 March 3 J, 2022 

4. Break up oflnnstments (including securities held for 
trading) (Contd.) 

a) Long term Investment - Quoted 
i) Shares 

Equity 
Preference Shares . 

ii) Debentures and Bonds . 
iii) Units of Mutual Funds . 

iv Government Securities . 
v) Others . 

a) Long tenn Investment- Unquoted 
i) Shares 

Equity . 
Preference Shares . 872.!3 

ii) Debentures and Bonds . 
iii) Units of Mutual Funds 

iv Government Securities 
v) Others 

- Investments in security receipts of trusts 28,060.80 5!,105.43 
- Investment in Units of AIF 16,480.33 10,252.18 

5. Borrower group-wise d11Ssific11tion of assets financed as in (2) and (3) above as at March 31, Z023 

Amount net of JJro\·isions 
Securctl Unsecured Total 

,) Related Parties 
Subsidiaries 
Companies in the same group 4. 988.40 4,988.40 

b) Other than related parties 26,458.05 3,649.16 30,107.21 

Borrower group-wise cl11Ssification of assets financed as in (Z) and (3) above as at March 31, 20Z2 

Amount net of pro\·isioos 
Secured Unsecured Total 

a) Related Parties 
Subsidiaries 
Companies in the same group 

b) Other than related parties 47,785.99 5,387.35 53,173.34 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year coded March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currcncy:Indian rupees in million) 
6. ln\'estor erouo-wise classification of all iunstments <current nnd lon1?-term) in shares and securities (both ouoted and unouoted) 

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31. 2022 
Market Value/ Book Value {Net Market Value/ Fair Book Value (Net of 

Fair Value of provision) Value pro\ision) 

•l Related Parties 
Subsidiaries - -
Companies in the same group 305,05 305.05 963,66 963.66 
Other related parties - -

b) Other than related parties 70,468.14 70,468.14 71,450.56 71,450.56 

7. Oilier Information 

Amount Outstanding 
Arn A.sat 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

,) Stage 3 assets 
i) Related Parties -
ii) Other than related parties 758.73 1,616,32 

b) Stage 3 assets net of stage 3 provision 
i) Related Parties 
ii) Other than related parties 447,77 1,129.03 

c) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt -



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

54.X Prudential Floor for ECL 

As required in terms of paragraph 2 of circular RBI/2019-20/170 DOR (NBFC).CC PD.No. !09/22.10.106/2019-20 d.-ited March 13, 2020 - Non-Banking Financial Company -
Implementation of Indian Accounting Standards. 

Asset classification 
Asset Classification as per RBI Norms 

as per Ind AS 109 

A " 
Performing Assets 

Standard 
Stage 1 
Stage 2 

Total Performing Assets 

Non Performing Assets (NPA) 
Substandard Stage 3 

Doubtful - up to I year Stage 3 
I to 3 years Stage 3 
More than 3 years Stage 3 
Total Doubtful 

Loss Assets Stage 3 

Total Non Performing Assets (NPA) 

Other items such as guarantees, loan Stage 1 
commitments, etc. which arc in the scope of Ind AS Stage 2 
I 09 but not covered under IRACP Stage 3 

Subtotal 

Stage I 
Total Stage 2 

Stage 3 

Total Loan Book 

Gross Carrying 
Loss Allowances 

Amount as per Ind 
(Provisions) m; 

AS 
required under Ind 

C 

18.854.08 
19.032.28 

37,886.36 

544.57 

150.55 
63.6! 

-

-
758.73 

-
-

-
18,854.08 
19,032.28 

758.73 

38,645.09 

1:1~]}~(' '"01 6,J/49)°;; .,J.;;- ~ 
. --":v-s•¼­'RED •ccov;;.,:;;,'..r" 

C... "-~..._'4" 

AS 109 

D 

400.16 
2,838.36 

3,238.52 

232.47 

55.26 
23.23 

-

-
310.96 

-
-
-

-
400.16 

2,838.36 
310.96 

3,549.48 

Provisions 
Difference between 

Net Carrying Ind AS 109 
Amount 

required as per 
provisions and 

IJlACP norms 
IRACP norms 

E=C-D F G=D-F 

18,453.92 74.72 325.44 
16,193.92 495.38 2,342.98 

34,647.84 570.10 2,668.42 

312.10 158.78 73.69 

95.29 25.25 30.01 
40.38 25.98 (2.75) 

- - -

- - -

447.77 210.01 100.95 

- - -
- - -
- - -

- - -
18,453.92 74.72 325.44 
i6,193.92 495.38 2,342.98 

447.77 210.01 100.95 

35,095.61 780.11 2,769.37 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency;lndian rupees in million) 

54. Y Disclosure on liquidit:,· risk 

As required in tenns of paragraph 3 of RBI Circular RBI/20 !9-20/88 DOR.NBFC (PD) CC. No.102103.10.00112019-
20 dated November 4, 2019 on Liquidity Risk Management Framework for Non-Banking Financial Companies and 
Core Investment Companies. 

a) Funding Concentration based on significant countcrparty (both deposits and borrowings) 

Number of significant counterpartics* 

Amount ofborrowings from significant counterparties 

% ofTotal deposits 

% ofTotal liabilities0 

Asat 
March 31. 2023 

16 

72,810.56 

NA 

6.08% 

* "Sig11ificallf cowuerpany" is defi,wd as a single cormte1party or group of connected or affiliated cowuerparties 
accounting in aggregate for more than /%of the NBFC-NDSI' 

** "Total liabilities "refers to lhe aggr.:gaw of fi11a11cia/ liabilities and 11011-ji11a11cial /iabilitil:.f. 

b) Top 20 large deposits 

The Company being a Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company registered with 
Reserve Bank of India, docs not accept public deposits. 

c) Top IO Borrowit1gs 

Amount ofBoITm\ings from top 10 lenders 

% ofTota! Borrowings 

d) Fundi11g Coucc11trntion based on siguifkant instrument/product* 

Debentures 
Non Convertible 
Compu!soiy Com·ertible 

Bank Borrowings 
Tenn Loans 
Working Capital Demand Loan 

Other Borrowings 
Commercial Papers 
TriParty Rcpo 

Cash Credit 
Loan from related panies 

Asat 
Marcb31,2023 

62,408.07 

61.99% 

As at ?,larch 31, 2023 

Amount 

52,510.67 
7,350.18 

10,349.38 
6,700.00 

3,450.80 
18,958.39 

1,348.33 
14.26 

%ofTotal 
Liabilities** 

4.39% 
0.61% 

0.86% 
0.56% 

0.29% 
1.58% 
0.11% 
0.00% 

" "sig11ifica111 ins111m1cntlproduct" is defined as a single i1wnm1cmlproduc1 of group of similar ills1mme11/slprod11cls 

,l'hich ill aggregate anw1mt to more than /%of the NBFC-."-'DS/'s borrowings 

0 "Total ltabihtics "r.:fi•rs to the aggregate of financial ltabillfles and 1w11,ji11011cial !iabihtics. 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:lndfan rupees in million) 

e) Stock Ratios 

"''' Man:h 31, 2023 

Commercial papers as a% of total public funds 
Commercial papers as a% of total liabilities 
Commercial papers as a% of total assets 

Non-convertible debentures as a% of total public fimds 
Non-convertible debentures as a% of total liabilities 
Non-convertible debentures as a% of total assets 

Other short-tenn liabilities, if any as a% of total public funds• 
Other short-tenn liabilities, if any as a % of total liabilities0 

Other short-tenn liabilities, if any as a% of total assets 

•"Total public jimds" refers to rhe aggregate of Debt securities. borro11i11gs other than debt securities and 
,.. "Total liabilities "refi!rs to the aggregati! of financial liabilities and 1w11:fi11a11ciol liabilities. 

I) Institutional set-up for liquidity risk management 

3.43% 
0.29% 
2.36% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

30.27% 
25.45% 
20.81% 

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted the Asset Liability Management Committee and the Risk 
Management Conunillee. 

- The Asset Liability Management Committee, inter alia 

a. Review ofmacro-econo1nic scenario, impact ofindustry and regulatory changes monitoring the asset liability gap. 

b. Strategizing action to mitigate liquidity and other risks associated \\ith the asset liability gap. Re\iew and suggest 
corrective actions on liquidity mismatch, negative gaps and interest rate sensitivities. Formulate a contingency funding 
p!an (CFP) for responding to severe disruptions and develop alternate strategies as deemed appropriate, which take into 
account changes in: 

i. Interest rate lc\·els and trends 
ii. Loan products and related markets 
iii. Monc1al)' and fiscal policy 

c. Articulating and monitoring liquidity risk tolerance that is appropriate for its business strategy and its role in the 
financial system, and verifying adherence to various risk parameters and prudential limits. 

d. Implementation ofliquidity risk management strategy of the Company and rede\~ing the risk monitoring system. 
e. Ensure that credit exposure to any one group docs not exceed the internally set limits as we\! as statutory limits sci by 
RBI. 
f. Decide the strategy on the source, tenor and mix of assets & liabilities, in line with its business plans, taking into 
account the future direction of interest rates. Establish a funding stratCJ,'Y that pro\·idcs effective diversification in the 
sources and tenor of funding. Consider product pricing for adl'anccs, desired maturity profile and mix of the 
incremental assets and liabilities, prevailing interest rates offered by peer NBFCs for similar senices/products, etc. 
Discuss and report on the impact of major funding shifts and changes in overall investment and !ending strategies. 

g. Endearnur to develop a process to quantify liquidity costs, benefits & risk in the internal product pricing. 
h. Rc\'iew behavioural asswnptions and va!idato models for study of assets & liabilities in preparation of Liquidity and 
Interest Rate Sensitivity Statements and ALM analysis. 

i. Re\'iew stress test scenarios including the assumptions and results. 
j. Review and appro\'e the capita! allocation mcthodo!oJ,'Y, 
k. Analyse and deliberate at meetings, issues involving interest rate and liquidity risk, including capital allocation. 
liquidity cost. off balance sheet exposures, contingent liabilities, management of collateral position and intra-group 
transfers. 

I. Redew the results of and progress in implementation of the decisions made in the prel'ious meetings. Report the 
1ninutes of its meeting to the Board of Directors on quarterly basis. 

m. Fonnulate ALM policy for the Company; and 

n. In respect of liquidity risk Ol'ersight would include, inter a\ia, decision on desired maturity profile and mix of 
incremental assets and liabilities, sale of assets as a source of funding, the structure, responsibilities and controls for 
managing liquidity risk, and overseeing the liquidity positions of the Company. 

- The Risk Management Committee, inter alia 

a. ldentif)ing, measuring and monitoring the various risks faced by the Company; 
b. Mitigating \'arious risks associated with functioning of the Company through Integrated Risk l\fanagement Systems, 
Strategies and Mechanisms; 
c. To deal \\1tl1 issues relating to credit policies and procedure and manage the credit risk, operational risk, managemem 
of policies and process; 

d. To assist in del'e!oping the Policies and Ycrif)ing the Models that arc used for risk measurement from time to time; 

c. To ha\'e o\·crsight orcr implementation of risk and related pc,l!cies; 
f. Promoting an enterprise risk management competence throughout the organisation, including facilitating de\'e\opment 
of!T-related enterprise risk management expertise; and 

g. Establishing a common risk management language that includes measures around likelihood and impact and risk 
categories 



ECL Finance Limited 

Note< to the financial staltrnent for the year cnde<I l\larch3l, 2023 (continued) 

(Currmcy:lndian Till""' m milliun) 

54.Z D<.1ails of Resolution plan implm1mt«l undrr tbc Rcsolutiou Framework for CO\1D·!9 related s1rc;s as pa circuh:r ,fotctl Aug\lS1 6, 2020. 

Fnrm1t a - For the halfvcar u11krl March 31, 2013 

Elpoiurc to 
account, 

classified as Of(A), 
Of(A)nmount 

Standard aggr~ate debt Of(A) amount 
paid by lhc 

con,e<Jncrrtto lhat>ll[!pe<I ,nittenolf 

Type of borrower lmpkmcntatlon lntol'iPA during !be half- du~:rr~:~~!f. 
ofresoln!lon duriog the half- ye,.r tnde<I ye,.; ended 

pbn-Pmition ye,.r ende<I !\larch 31, 20!3 ~farch3I, 2023 
as ~tthc !\larch 31, 20!3 

Scptcml,cr 30, 
1022(A) 

l'crsun:i! Lmi.n.s 27.54 0.74 O.Q2 5.37 
Curpcr:ucp=m• 267.77 217.77 

or ll"lm:h, MS.If[:;,; 

0/hers 267.77 217.77 
Total 563.08 0.74 om 440.91 

54.AA Disdosuro; pursuMl to RB! Noiilic:uion - RBI/DOR.12021-22186 DOR.STR.REC.Sl/2l.04.M812021-22 da1al Sqncmbrr 24, 2021. 

(a) Details oflrn11Sfcr !!,rough assignma,l in respect of loans nol in default during thcy,:;u- ctl<lcl March 31, 2023. 

Yur 
Partkulan Endcc\ 

March31,202l 

Count or Loan accounts As.<i" 1al "' A1nou111 of Loan a-coulll Assi ~!<:cl gin milLion) 2.329.14 
Retmtion ofbrnctlcial economic inures! {MRR) JO% 
Wci,m1W Avu-ai:cMalurit {Rts1dual Mntunt ) (iu ,·cars) 4.16 
Wei, 1W A vu-ate Ho!du,, Pafod (in wars) 4.23 
Cov=rc oftan~iblc secumv rovcra~c 100% 
Ralme•l\1SC d1mibu1ion ofrnlcl loans Unratcl 

(h) (i) Details ofsm:ssW loaics 1rnnsll:rral durmg the year mdcd March l!, 202.1. 

ToARCs 

rartic:ulan Year 
Ended 

Man:liJl,2023 

l':umha nhccounts 67 
Aggregate prn;;;ipal ou\s\andm,: of lo:tns lmnsfrm:d (~ m nulhon) 

36,673.33 

Wcigh1W average re;idual 1amr oflhc loans lmllsfcrrcl (in yc:irs) 0.98 

NCI book ,-a!ue of loans transfom:d (at 1h: Inn: of transfer)(~ in 
18,962.69 

TTUIJiO!I) 

A ~..-e,!,!lc coru,d:ration (~ in million) !8,993.58 
Acld11iunal cm~sidaa1ion rC1h2W in rcspoct of aw.mnts 
tramf=nl m earlier years .. 
(h) (ii) ThcCnmpMyhas •"'Imm! hdow loan during 1bcyc:i.mdnl Man:l, l!, 2023 (Pr<viuus y=: Nil) 

r~rtkulan 

A'' •atce<1m1da:111on naid (incrs) 
We, 1nW avrra •crc;1dual llnororloam ac mm! 

From Othcn 

Yc:ir 
EPdCd 

~lan:h 31, 10?3 

9,J0.1,S9 
5,938.63 

E,1,0.urc!o 

account• 
classified as 
Standard 

co11Se<Jucnt to 
lmplcmentat!on 

ofreso!utlon 
plan-Position 
as at Morch 31, 

2013 

22.16 
50.00 

50,00 
122.16 

54.AD l'umconl to lhc RB! circular da!«l Novai'1:la 12, 2021 - "Prudmual mimts on Income Rro,gmum~ Asset Classilit:atmn and l'nn~si1>ning p<l"taining 10 
Adv.inc..,; - Cfatification.,", we have alignctl our NPA assessrumt m<ilmclol1,gy as prr !he new nomts. The compnny has con1idcn-d impact of sud, 
alignmmt in Ilic Hrumcial statemmt for ycarrndal Man:11 31, 2023. 



ECL Finnnce Limited 

Notes to 1lic flnand•l statement for the )"Car c11ded March 31, 2023 (eo11tlnuod) 

(C'um,ncy;!mlian rupl'.es m m,ltmn) 

54.AC Related Party D!sdosure 

As rc,q,ured m tenns of1rnmgraph Il orScctmn l of circular RIJl/2U22•23/l6 OOR.ACC.REC.No. 2Ul2l.04.(U8/2U22-2J dated Apnl !9, 20l2 • Disclosure m ~1n.1ncml Statcmcmcnts· Notes to Accounts ofNBFCs. 

~tace<lrarty 
Parent 

Suh,!dfarie!"* A . .,nrlalc,l.lo!nl \'cnlurC!I Key Man•~•ment Personnel 
Rdatlves d Key M•n•~cmcnl 

Ot!tcrs Tocal 
(As per 01,ncrshlp or concrol) Pcrsonnd 

Cate~ory 
Heam, ~ As at March As at March 31, As at Much 31, As at Mud, Asatl\lorel1Jl, Asat March As at March 31, As at March As at Marcil 31, As at March Asatl\larc!t31, As at ~brch As at March 31, As at March 31, 

31,2023 2022 2023 31, 2022 202.l 31,2022 2023 31,2022 2023 31, 2022 2023 31,2012 2023 2022 

Maxm,um during tl,c year• 1,300.UO 4,0{)0 :l,RRO.Ull 2,500.00 5,180,00 6,500.00 
llormwrngs 

Outstandmg m year end 860.00 860.00 

Maximum dunng flie year• 
Deposits 

Outstsndmg at year end 

Max1m11m duriag the ycm" 
Pl,1ccment ofDrpos,1s 

011lstandmg at year end 

r,.fa,imnm d,mng 1hcyear•s 1,(,(1(1_(10 790.00 1,600.00 790.00 
,\dvanccs 

Outsianding at year end 4,980.011 4,980.00 

Mn,imum purchnsi: during 
12,442.4•1 2,363.15 12,442.44 2,363.15 

the year• 

lnvcs!men!.s Ma,unum s,1lc dunng the 
5,071.17 

year 
2,682.08 5,071.17 2,682.08 

0111,tandmg at year end .. • 25.581.Jl 3),26!.26 25,581.31 33,261.28 

1'11rch,1sc nffoe,1/mher a_sscts 0.06 !.24 1.30 

SnleofF1xrrl/01her assets 0.01 IUH 0.49 0,03 0.24 0.29 0.76 

Interest !'aid /I J.73 71.69 443.83 685.51 O.J7 4.16 447.94 761.36 

Interest R01:c1vei! II 283.2(1 163.75 (d5 Hl.92 289.35 174.67 

!2!.h£G"!Rdtrt:lme-l) 

SaleofLonlll; & Cmht S11hslitutes to 
I0,723.72 4,487.84 10,723.72 4,487.84 

Tru,ts 
Trade l';wablc 6.955.12 I0.16 69ss.n 10.16 

R"k & rewards shan11g gua,antcc1nlcn 
32,880.84 42,906.27 32,880.84 42,906.27 

fmm 
Other.: l.334.75 2.:152.(,'J 25,SM.IH 7,22]J(, 49MO 965.65 119.W IJJ.Rl 27 SlS.13 JO 671.51 

". Nole. 
I) "As rcqu,reil m abo,·e referred cilcnlar, 1he Company i., reqmrcd to specify item iftalal far the item is more tl,an 5 percent oftoial rcl,1cd pany1rnnsaction, while c.1kulatmg 5 per cent limit, the Compnnyh.u mkcn sum a fall trn,,,actionssuch as loan given, loan rnkcn, purchase and saleofmvcslmen~ s«urilics, income & 
expenses. mrome etc. cxdudmg do.ing bnlancc of=cts, liabilities. Othcis include to1al ofall 1ran,;action,; (excluding closing balances) which arc less th,1n 5~0 1mhvidually, 

2)• Maximum smglc transacl1on value entered amongst nnyoffcllow subsidfary,:; cmLsidereil.. ln case investment, maximum smgle transaction value considereil 
1) ''lncl11dmg fellow s11bs1,harics, cntcrpri;;cs over which con1ml "exercised by the patent company and nltcm.Mivc Investment Func!s 
4) • Iv.IP amo11n1 mclmk-s s,Umg fo·s of independent director 
5) ••• At amotttSeil cos, or a! foir value 
(,) S Includes loan gwen 
7)1/ !merest fapenses/lncome recor,kd in P&L 

;;,.i':f,;7?~-¾ ,l'·· :''· .,1 .. "(~~, 1 
1i2dvc&J4J)), 
~ 

~ . .,, 
.. .....,;.,;.,_~A'(",-. 

~',<llcD A,:c?:ifl? ~,.,.~~_:.~"' 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:lndian rupees in million) 

54.AD Breach of covenant 
As required in tenns of paragraph B of Section II of circular RBl/2022-23/26 DOR.ACC.REC.No. 20/21.04.018/2022-23 
dated April 19, 2022 -Disclosure in Financial Statemements- Notes to Accounts ofNBFCs. 

During the financial year ending as on 31 March 2023, there is no incidence of breach of covenant. 

54.AE Divergence in Asset Classification and Provisioning 
As required in terms of paragraph C of Section II of circular RBl/2022-23/26 DOR.ACC.REC.No. 20/21.04.018/2022-23 
dated April 19, 2022 - Disclosure in Financial Statements- Notes to Accounts ofNBFCs. 
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) carried out inspection for financial year ending as on 31, 2022. Based on inspection report, the 
company confirms that no additional Gross NP As has been identified by RBI which exceeds 5% of the reported Gross NP As 
for the pe1iod. Details are as follows: 

a) The Company has received inspection report dated January 12, 2023 from Reserve Bank of India (RBI) for financial 
statements ending March 31, 2022. The RBI in its inspection report has inter alia raised matter relating to the sharing of fair 
value gains of Rs.1994.10 million between the company and its holding company (refer note no 15.4). This pertains to 
Security Receipts that are covered under the Shareholders' agreement and the Risks & Rewards sharing agreement with the 
holding company. The Company has provided its justifications for shming of these fair value gains to RBI and has discussed 
this with the Board of Directors in its meeting dated January 24, 2023. In the month of Ap:-H - 2023, th:! Company submitted 
a detailed reply along with calculations, rational fcf'recognising such fair value gain and amended thf kisKs,& Rewards 
sharing agreement with the holding COH•pmy. Acco1dingly impact d1Je to these two cases on P&L was Rs. 5.00 million for 
the year ended March 31, 2022. Further, the Company has sold/received redemption against such Security Receipts as on 
March 31, 2023(refer note no. 39.A). Acc.ordingly, this impact of Rs. 5.00 milJion due to the observation has been 
considered in the financial statement as 0,1 March 31, 2023. 

b) Divergence in relation to Gross NPA identified by RBI 

Sr. Particulars Amount -- ·----
I Gross NP As as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the NBFC ___ 1._!!_~6.3~-

2 Gross NP As as on March 31, 2022 as as~cssed by the Reserve Bank of India -1,6"16.30 

3 Divergence in Gross NP As (2-1) -
4 Net NP As as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the NBFC 1,129.00 

5 Net NP As as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 1,129.00 

6 Divergence in Net NP As (5-4) -
7 Provisions for NP As as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the NBFC 487.30 

8 Provisions for NP As as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 487.30 

9 Divergence in provisioning (8-7) -
10 Reported Profit before tax and impainnent loss on financial instruments for the year ended -661.79 

March 31, 2022 

11 Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2022 793.53 

12 Adjusted (notional) Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2022 after 793.53 

considering the divergence in provisioning* 
.. 

*adjusted Net Profit After Tax mcludes all adjustments made by RBI 1.e .. mcludmg add1t10nal 

RBI identified requirement for additional provision on account of extension of DCCO project loans. Additional provision 
identified was Rs. 23.60 million for the year ended March 31, 2022. Since, the same is not in nature of provision for NPA, it 
is not repoited in above disclosure separately. The company has duly responded to said observation made by RBI along with 
justification. 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(Currency:Indian rupees in million) 

55. Other Disclosures 

55.A Initial Disclosure under SEBI circular SEBI/HO/DDHS/CIR/P/2018/144 on Large corporates 

Particulars Details 

Name of the Company ECL Finance Limited 

CIN U65990MH2005PLCI54854 

Outstanding borrowing of company as on 31st March 2023 Rs. I 00,682.03 millions 

Highest Credit Rating During the previous FY along name of the CRISIL AA-, ICRA A+, CARE A+, BWR AA-, 
Credit Rating Agency ACUITEAA-

Name of stock Exchange# in which the fine shall be paid, in case of 
BSE Limited 

shortfall in the required borrowing under the framework 

We confirm that we are a large Corporate as per the applicability criteria given under the SEBI circular SEBI / HO/ DDHS / 
CIR/ P / 2018 /144 dated November 26, 2018. 

55.B Details of incremental borrowings during the year ended March 31, 2023 

Particulars Details 
2 years block period FY-2023 and FY-2024 

Incremental borrowing done in FY 2023 (a) 2,425.00 

Mandatory borrowing to be done through issuance of debt securities in FY23 (b) = (25% of 606.25 

Actual borrowings done through debt securities in FY 2023 (c) -

Shortfall in the mandatory borrowing through debt securities, if any, for FY22 carried 
forward to FY23 ( d) 250.00 

Quantam of(d), which has been met from (c )- (e) -

Shortfall, if any, in the mandatory borrowing through debt securities for FY23 
(after adjusting for any shortfall in borrowing for FY22 which was carried forward to FY23) 
'(f) = (b) - [-(c) -(e)] 
[If the calculated value is zero or negative, write "ni11

] 856.25 

Details ofoenaltv to be naid, if anv, in resoect to nrevious block: 
Particulars Details 
2 years block period FY2021-22 and FY2022-23 
Amount of fine to be paid for the block, if applicable 
Fine= 0.2% of [(d) - (e )] Nil 

55.C The Company has a process whereby periodically all long term contracts (including derivative contracts) are assessed for 
material foreseeable losses. At the year end, the Company has reviewed and ensured that adequate provision as required under 
any law/ accounting standards for material foreseeable losses on such long term contracts (including derivative contracts) has 
been made in the books of accounts. 

55.D There are no amount due and outstanding to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund as at March 31, 2023. 



ECL Finance Limited 

Notes to the financial statemtlnt for the year ended March 31, 2023 (continued) 

(CutTCncy:lndian rup\!cs in million) 

56 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to confom1 to current year presentation. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
As per our report of even date attached. 
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For V. C. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Finns Registration Number: 109818W 

Partner 

Membership No: 110120 

Mumbai May 19, ·2023 'l.r,.,.._ ~~-W, 
"~ 

For and on behalf of the Bo:1rd of D!rcctors 

Decpak Mittal 
Vice chairman 
DIN: 00010337 

fl~ 
Sandeep Agarwal 
ChiefFinancia! Officer 
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